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MESSAGE FROM CEO & MD

Dear Shareholders,

Whilst the impact of the Global Financial Crisis (GFC) has greatly impacted all
industries, the 2009 — 2010 period has seen the emergence of positive growth steadily

returning to global financial markets.

As a result of our prudent policy of cost management and the ongoing optimisation of

operational efficiencies, such as centralising alf global development in Noida, Religare

Technova has been able to seize on available opportunities. We‘ve also appointed a
number of new individuals to the executive management team and have realigned our
' V'ie‘r'rrito.rié;'iri{ finie with client needs. This has ensured that we are in‘a far better Ip‘o"s.ition
than many of our competitors, some of which have been severely impacted.
I'm excited to report that your corﬁpany has undergone a demerger of its Healthcare IT
business, to enhance the focus on its core IT Product and Solutions for the BFSI
segment. Whilst the global downturn left a lasting impact where no one was unaffected,
it gave Religare Technova the opportunity to prepare for the future. The demerger
mari(s the completion of creating a leading global IT solutions company, which \-.ve
commenced almost three years ago, when Religare Technova acquired CMS and Asian

CERC. :

The demerger process demonstrates Religare Technova’s ability to identify market
_ opportunity, to seed new businesses, grow rapidly to gain leadership in businesses
which ‘are large. enough to be independent and. thereby create value for its
shareholders. The BFSI sector has resumed its growth phase and will continue to

witness good growth in the near future.
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Prior to the GFC there was an increasing emphasis by governments and regulators on
operational risk management; host GFC that emphasis is even greater. With the focus
squarely on avoiding a downturn again, organisations are now looking for new
techno';ogies that would lessen if not alleviale the potential impact of future downfalls.
Financial institutions worldwide have realised the importance of focusing on t}'1eir core

expertise, whilst allowing experts to handle their peripheral, yet vital activities.

As you may be aware, on August 6 2010, Religare Technova Global Solutions Pty Ltd. (a
subsidiary of Religare Technova Lifnitéd) signed an agreement to acquire 44% stake in
Chase Cooper (AEQIU Limiled), a London based- company that specialises in
Operational Risk Management software and consulting. This is another step in our
global expansion strategy which is underpinned by acquiring new products and

establishing sales channels in geographies with major financial markets.

Your confidence in the Company has empowered us to grow the IT Product and
Solutions segment in the past 3 years with a CAGR of 61%. (Revenue 2007-08 Rs 43 Cr
* t0 2009-10 Rs 90 Cr). We're aiming' for a 25% organic growthin revenue in 2010-11 and

I am confident that we will achieve this.

We thank our stakeholders for their continued trust and faith in us. We have laid the
foundation for further growth and success and now it’s time to capitalise on our
efforts. We are confident that with our domain expertise and growing global reach, we

will continue to create more value for our clients and stakeholders.

~

_With Best Wishes

Ralph James Horne

Giobal CEO & Managing Director

- Religare Technova Ltd.
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ABOUT RELIGARE TECHNOVA

A market leading provider of solutions to global financial institutions, Réligare
Technova is part of a large diversified transrational business group that caters
to tbe needs of stockbrokers, financial institutions, banks, and other

enterprises in the financial ecosystem worldwide.

Providing enterprise software solutions to the giobal financial markets for over
20 years has-enriched,Religare Technova with unsurpassed domain expertise

and the ability to constantly innovate for a changing technological landscape.

A global leader in providing trading, clearing & settlement, governance, risk &

‘compliance, data management, custofmer management and technical arialysis,

Religare Technova works a[ongsicfe stockbrokers, investment banks, ‘
investment managers and other financial services players to build market
tailored solutions ensuring the highest quality products and services are '

provided to customers.

With a global présence in over 20 countries and over 400 employees, Religare

Technova is fast becom‘in‘g aleader in the global IT space.

: ANNUAL
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- addressing specific industry opportunities, enhancing ourindustry and technical - .- -

OUR ETHOS & PHILOSOPHY

Our passion is to create world-class products and solutions for the capital .
markets and BFS1 segment worldwide and our domain expertise helps us feed

this passion well.

While we remain committed to develop new products and adopt new
technaologies to provide enhanced value to our customer through continuous
innovation at our in-house R&D centre at Noida, we are also a strong believerin -
valuc creation ihrough strategic investment and partnerships. In the pursuit for
strategic acquisition opportunities, Religare Technova Global Solutions Pty Ltd.

(a subs:dlarv of Rehgare Technova Lumted) has formed a strategic partnersh:p _
w1th Chase Cooper lelted fol!owmg the acqunsullon of 44% stake in AEOIU.' -
Limited, a London based company that specialises in Operational Risk

-

Management software and consulting.

We have made strategic investments in the past and we intend to continue to

make strategic investments in the future to enhance our capabilities in

expertise and to growing our operations worldwide.
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OUR DOMAIN EXPERTISE

Religare Technova has evolved into a global solutions provider with

in-depth understanding of the financial markets and all of its nuances

\
|
\
\
|
|
\
|
\
through its highly knowledgeable and experienced staff from the IT and
Financial services iﬁdustry. We understand the needs our market and create

solutions that not only meet those needs but alsu handie all peripheral

actﬁvifies to ensure our clients are able to concentrate on their core areas of |

expertise.

We have experts with over two decades of experience in financial markets
that guide us and help create apt solutions addressing current as well as
possibl‘e future problems. Religare Technova is amongst the pioneers of
technology providers for internet based trading in India and is the only one
to have a successful progiuct line for both primary and secondary market

instruments.

Religare Technova’s domain expertise coupled with the ability to constantly
innovate for a changing technology landscape enables it to provide
market-leading software, services and solutions to the global financial

markets.

ANNUAL . ‘ S
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OUR KEY OFFERINGS

Religare Technova has a focused approach on creating solutions for the giobal financial
i markets that add value to an organisation. We help our dlients leverage technology to
| enhance their offerings and services to their customers. In short, we help our clients create

. . | value for their customers.

Religare Technova along with strategic partners has market specialization in 7 key areas in
the financia! services segment: '

Trading

Clearing & Settlement
Me;ssa-ging

Data Management
Customer Management

Governance, risk & compliance

N s W =

- Technical Analysis ,
Religare Technova also offers several other value added solutions that address other vital
activities of a financial services organisation.

Some of our well known products are as under:

Trading Data Management
TradeAnywhere inSight (partner product)
Market Pulse . | Customer Management
FastTrade . ] S Acquire
Tradekxpress ' , Engz;ge
AssetAnywhere’ Orchid
Clearing & Settlement ' Governance, Risk & Compliance
Nova - Accelerate {partner product)
iBroker {Australia only) Technical Analysis
! Mutex - : - . Recognia (partner product)
InSense . . ; Value Added Products
 DM3 (partner product) - - . ~— - Digisend - -
Treasury Management System .o Anysign .
Messaging , ' 7 Chronicle
Team - co ‘ : : ~ Scholar
7 ‘- EnAct -
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TRADING !

The trading ecosystem today has evolved exponentially over the bast dec.ade
with increased globalisation and the rapid electrilication of processes,
developing into a complex‘ web of offerings. Religare Technova's in-depth
understanding of the global trading ecosystem, backed b-y numerous years of
experience in the industry, has helped us create solutions that address the needs

of trading markets across the globe.
CLEARING & SETTLEMENT

An integral component of any financial services organisation; sound back office.
- solutions are vital for the smnoth runnlng of the busincss. Religare Techiiova
p;ovades clearmg and settlement solutlons {hat can significantly reduce the rlskl
of error whilst increasing the operational efficiency of a financial institution. This

ensures thal our custorers focus on their core business area, whilst our solutions

handle all peripheral activities efiiciently and effectively.
CUSTOMER MANAGEMENT

In the highly competitive and increasingly globalised market it has become all the
more, essential to retain customers as customer retention is far less expensive
than customer acquisition. Religare Technova offers solutions that enable
financial institutions to manage their customers appropriately, reward those that
are loyal whilst handte any queries and/or complaints. Our solutions also provide
help institutions to innovate new offerings to-help further engage with their

customers.

o ANNUAL
sb RELIGARE . - REPORT
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GOVERNANCE, RISK & COMPLIANCE | :

In light of the recent global financial crisis, operational risk, compliance and

corporate governance has gained more prominence heightened by regulators |

institutions to ascertain risk, whilst providing information on various options to

reduce this risk.
TECHNICAL ANALYSIS

Knowledge can often be the difference between a good or bad investment.
Having solid, reliabie information and analytics is vital for a financial services

organisaticn to competently service their clients. Religare Technova has gathered

”~

worldwide. Religare Technova provides solutions that enable financial .

this domain knowledge over the last decade, providing us with a uﬁiciue ability to

provide poweriul analytical tools for financial institutions worldwide.

.-
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Directors’ Report

Dear Memlbers,
Religare Technova Limited

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting this 15™
Annual Report and Audited Accounts of vour Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2010

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The brief highlights of Standatene and Consolidated linancial
results of the Company for the Financial Years 2009-10 and
2008-09 are as under:

1T in mitliom

Particulars Standalone Consolidated
2009-19| 2008-09 2009-10{ 2008-09

Total Income 407.45 60,1711,045.12]2,184.85
Tota! Expenditure 496,361 134.40{1,291.51| 2,555.89
- Profit/(Loss) A E .
“hefore Tax 18391 7422 246.40] 1371.05)
Net Profil/{Loss)

after Tax (90.35)] (B8] (247.25) 1381.73]
Share of Minaority . )

Interest .- - 407930

Net Lass for the

period {(90.35)] (80.8h| (247.25)| (302.37)
Brought forward

Balance . (297181 316340 (660.67) (1358.43)
OPERATIONS ]

The Members may be aware that the Hon'ble High Court of
Delhi has sanctioned the Scheme of Arrangement and the
Company has completed the de-merger of its global BFSI led
products business from its Healthcare 1T business in tine with
the strategy of expanding its business operations of global
BES led IT Products and Solutions.

Further, as the Appeinted Dale of the Scherme is April 1, 2009,
the Company had prepared the Standalone and C onsolidated
Annual Accounts for the vear ended March 3T, 2010 alter
giving effect to the Scheme Lo give a true and fair view of the
pusition for he said financial year and for the Members to
approve the accounts of the Company aner giving effect to
the Scheme. Accordingly, the figures for the financial year
ended March 31, 2010 and atareh 31, 2009, both on
Standalone and Consolidaled basis. are not comparable,

DlVIDEND

o n !|ne with.the stlate;,y of expinding its business npenhom
of globab BFSi fed T Procucts and Selutions, yoir Directors |

Reéligare Technova Linsfed

have decided not to recommend any dividend for the financial
vear ended March 31, 2010.

RESTRUCTURING OF RUSINESS OF THE COMPANY

The Hon'ble High Court of Delhi vide its orcler dated july 28,
2010 has approved the Scheme of Arrangement {Scheme)
which inter-alia invelve demerger of services business from

its subsidiaries i.e. Religare Technova Business [ntellect .

Limited, Religare Technova |1 Services Limitec and Religare
Technova Global Solutions Limited (RTGSL) into Religare
Technologies Limited and the subsequent amalgamation of
Residual RTGSL {excluding services business) into the
Company. The Scheme became effective on August 16, 2G10
with eifect from the appointed date i.e. April 1, 2009.

The successiul implementation of the above dle-merger process
has demanstrated our ability to idenlify market opporiunity
to seed new businesses, grow rapidly to gain leadership in
businesses which are 1a|3e enough to be independent and

thereby creale value for its shareholders. This. move-is tn line’. .. '

with our strategy of expanding our business operations of
global BFSt led 1T praducts and solutions. The BFSI sector has
entered into a high growth trajectory and will continue to
wilness good growth in near future. There is a demand for IT
and software solutions ta optimize and increase the efficiencies
of various organizations. We are confident that the Company
will achieve new heights and will emerge as a leader in its
domain.

ACQUISITIONS

Religdre- Technova Global Solutions Pty Limited

Pursuznt to Share Sale Agreement dated June 4, 2009 executed
amongst Regius Overseas Holding Co. Ltd.. subsidiary of your
Company {Regius), Wooli Holdings Ple Licl.; Tracetext Pty. Ltd.
and the Shareholders of Religare Technova Global Solutions
Pty Limited {RTGS) (formerky known as Capital Market
Solutions Pty. Ltd.), Regius has acquired balance 24% of the

issued capital of RTGS and consequently RTGS has become
a wholly owned subsidiary of Regius on June 4, 2009.

Chase 'Coaper Limited

Rcllgare Technova Global Solutions Ply Limited (step down
subsidiary of your Company) has acquired 44% equity stake
in AEOIU Limited and thereby formed a strategic partnership
with Chase Cooper Limited, wholly owned subsidiary of
AEOIU. Chase Cooper is a leading international provider of
Enterprise Wide Operational- Risk Management and
Compliance solutions. Chase Cooper has eslablished a track
record for advising and assisling global organizations on how
1o implement enterprise wide operational risk and compliance

solutions. Chase Cooper | haé also-heen an inriovator in s
application of financial dnal\,lucs and mn:)r]ellmU of operationat

ANNUAL
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risk factors to help orgammtaons mare accurately guanlity
the ecanomic impact of operational risks.

SUBSIDIARIES

Pursuant to the application made by the Companv under
Section 212(8) of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act™, Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, Government of India vide its letter
No. 47/528/2010-CL-11I cated May 31, 2010 granted
exemption to your Company {rom attaching a copy of the
Balance Sheet and the Profit and Lass Account af Lhe
Subsicliary Campanies and other documents required to be
attached under Section 212(1) of the Act to the Annual Report
of the Company for the financial vear ended March 31, 2010.
However, the Annual Accounts of the subsidiary companies
and related detailed information will be made available 1o
the holding and subsidiary companies investors seeking such
information at any point of time. The annual accounts of the
subsidiary companies will also be kept for inspection by any
investor in company’s head office and that of the subsidiary
companies concerned. Further, pursuant to Accounting
Standard (AS) - 21 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, Consolidated Financial Statements
presented by the Company includes financial information of
its subsidiaries duly audited by the Statutory Auditors and the
same will be present in the Company’s Annual Report. The
financial information of the subsidiary companies, as required
by the said letter, are disclosed in the Annual Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year
under review. as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchange, is presented in a separate
section forming part of the Directors” Report.

CHANGES IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Pursuant to the Scheme, the paid-up share capital of the
Company has been changed from ¥ 40,39,73,130/- 10
T 43,86,65,770/- and the revised share capitai of the Company
has been listed on the Bombay Stack Exchange Limited.

DIRECTORS
Mr. Shivinder Mohan Singh, Me. Harpal Singh, Mr. | W Balani

and Dr. Sunita Naidoo have resigned from the Board of

Direclors of the Company with effect from October 15, 2010,
The Board of Directors places on record their appreciation
for the valuable services and guidance provided by them
during their tenure as Direclors of the Company.

Mr. Shachindra Nath, Mr, Pradeep Ratilal Raniga and
M. R.K. Shefty have been appointed as an Additional Directors
of the Company with effect from Octlober 15, 2010, 1n
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956,
Mr. Shachindra Nath, Mr. Pradeep Ratilal Raniga and
Mr. RK. Shetty, in their capacity ag A(Idmonal Directors, will
cease to hold office dt the ensuing Annual Géneral Meeting.

Mo Ralph James Horne has been appointed as an Additional
Direclor of the Company on October 15, 2010 and was
appointed as Director within 1he meaning of Section 209 read
with Seclion 2:26) and Schedule Xl o the Companies Act,
1956 to be designaied as Global CEO & Managing Director
of the Company with effect from October 15, 2010. in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956,
the appointment of Mr. Horne is required to be approved by
the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
Keeping in view his knowledge and experience in the
i1 industry, the Board recommended his appointment as
Global CEQ & Managing Director of the Company for a period
of thrae vears, to the Members.

The Company has received Notice along with requisite fee
from a Member under Section 257 of the Companies Act,
1956 proposing the candidature of Mr. Shachindra Nath,
Mr. Pradeep Ratilal Raniga and Mr. RK. Shetty for the office
ol Director(s) of the Company. The Board recommends their
appointment which is required to be approved by the
Sharcholdeds at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956

and Articles of Association of the Company, ‘Mr: Sunil
Godhwani and Mr. Maninder Singh Grewal are liable to retire
by rotation as Direclors at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
and being eligible have offered themselves for re-appointment.
The Board recommends their re-appointment.

Brief resume of the Directors proposed to be appointed and
re-appointed, nature of their expertise in specific functional
areas and names of companies in which they hold
directorships and memberships/chairmanships of Board
Committees and number of shares held in the Company, as
stipulated under Clause 49 of Listing Agreement entered into

with Stack Fxchanges, are provided in the Report on Corporate

Covernance forming part of the Annual Report.

FIXED DEPOSITS

Your Company has neither invited nor accepted any deposits
from public within the meaning of Section 58A of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Acceplance of
Deposit} Rules, 1975 during the year under review.

LISTING WITH STOCK E.XCHANGE

The Fquity Shares of your Company continue to be listed on
the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited. The Annual Listing Fee
for the financial vear 2010-11 has been paid to the Exchange.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION

In view of the nature of activities which are being carried on
by vour Company, the particulars as prescribed under Section
217thiet of the Companies Aet, 1956 read with Companies
tDisclosures of Particulars-in the Report of the Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988 regardlng Conservation of.Encrgy and
Technology Absorption are not dppllcablv to the Company,




Religare Technova Limited

fHenvever, the Company requires energy for its operdtions and
overy endeavour has been made to ensure the optimal use of
energy, avoid wastage and conserve energy as far as possible,

FOREIGN EXCHANGE FARNINGS AND OUTGO

Your Company has incurred ¥ 7.06 Million (Previous
Year: Nily in Foreign Exchange and earned ¥ 121.25 Million
(Previous Year: Nitl in Foreign Exchange during the year under
review on a standalone basis.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of provisions of Section 21712AA) of the Companies
Act, 1950, your Directors confirm that:

(i) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable
accounting standards have been lollowesl along with
proper explanations relating to material deparlures,
wherever applicable;

(i) The Directors have selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give

atrue and fair viéw of the'state of affairs of the Company

as at March 31, 2010, and of the loss of the Company
for the'year;

iii) The Directors have takén proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of adeguate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and deteciing fraud and other irregularities;
and

{iv) The Directors have prepared the apnual accounts on a
‘gaing-concern’ basis.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to uphold the highest standards
of Corporate Governance and adhere to the requirements set
out by the Securities and Exchange Board of India.

Report on Corporate Governance along with the Certificate
of M/s. RB & Associates, Company Secretaries in Practice,
confirming compliance of conditions of Corporale

Piace: New Delhi
Date - November 9, 2010

Goernance as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreemenl with the Stock Exchange lorms part of the Annual
Repart. ‘

AUDITORS

Mis. RV, Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, retires as
Statutory Auditors of the Company at the conciusion of the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and have confirmed their
eligibility and willingness to accept the office of the Statutory
Auditors, if re-appointed.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The abservations of the Auditors in their reparl read togethér
with the Notes on Accounts are self explanatory and therefore,
in the opinion of the Directors, do not eall for any lurther
explanation.

STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Statement of Particulars of Employees as required under
Section 217(2A} of the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act) read
with the Companies (Particulars of Employées) Rules, 1975 as

“amended from time to lime, forms part of this Report. However,

in terms of the proVisions of Section 219(1}b)iv) of the Act,
this Report and Accounts are being sent to all the Shareholders
excluding the Statement of particulars of employees under
Section 217(2A) of the Act. Any sharehalder interested in

obtaining a copy of the statement may write to the Company -

Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company and will
be provided with a copy of the same.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation
for the co-operation and assistance received from the Bankers,
Regulatory Bodies, Stakeholders including Financial
Institutions, Distributors and other business associates who
have extended their valuable sustained support and
encouragement during the year under review.

Your Directors also wishes to place on record their
appreciation-for the dedication and commitment displaved
by all executives, officers and staff at all levels of the Compary.
We look forward for your cantinued support in the future.

_. For and on behalf of the Board
For Religare Yechnova Limited

Sdr- Sd/-
Ralph james Horne Maninder Singh Grewal
Global CFO & Managing Director - Director
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This report contains fonward-looking statements which may
be identified by their use ol werds like ‘plans’, “expects’, "will
‘anticipates’, ‘believes’, ‘projects’, ‘estimates” or other worcls
of similar meaning. Al Statements that address expectations
or projections about the future, including, but nol limited to.
statements aboul the company’s strategy for growth, product
developmaent, market position, expenditure and linancial
results are forward looking statements. Forward-looking
statements are based on cerlain assumptions and expectations
of future events. The Company cannot guaraniée thesc
assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realiced.
The Company's actuai results, performance or achievements
could thus differ materially from those projected in anv such
forward looking statements, The Company's assumes no
respansibility to publicly amend, motify or revise any forward
looking statements, on the basis ol any subsequeni
developments, information or events.

_ECONOMY AND INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

Year 2009-10 has been the healing period for the [T industry.,
It has been a phase of learning from the past mistakes thal ed
ta the downturn and planning ahead to avoid such disasters

in fulure. Leaders came together to analyze and make |
amendments lo regional, national and international policies

and ensure a more strict watch over the financial markets.

According to the estimales by the Ministry of Statistics and
Program Implementation, the Indian econemy has registered
a growth of 7.4 per cent in 2009-10, with 8.6 per cent
year-on-year (y-0-vi growth in its fourth quarter. GDP growth
- rate of 7.4"per-cent in 2009-1{ has exceeded the government
forecast of 7.2 per cent for the full year. As on June 4, 2010,
India’s furcign exchange reserves lotaled USE 271.09 billion,
an increase of USD 9.88 billion over the same perind last
vear, according to the Reserve Bank of India’s (RBI Weekly
Statistical Supplement.

The Indian Software Products Industry and Intellectual Property
(IP} development, currently in a nascent stage, is expected to
emerge as an important driver and the third wave of growth
for the country’s IT industry.

Wave 1, which began with IT, iransformed into Wave 2, whére
IT and BPO were the key spurs. Finally, in Wave 3, the
dominant IT and BPO segments are expected to be led by IP.

According to NASSCOM, India’s Software Product industry
stancls at USD 2.5 billion today. It is slated to grow to over
USD 171 billion by 2015, While currently, exports contribute
‘to the bulk of the revenue of the séctor (in excess of b6 per
cent), the domestic market is expected to raise its share of the
turnover going forware.

A INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

":Accordmg to the NASSCOM- McKinsey Perspactive 20: 20

Study, the software products market is expected to create

opportunities of around USD 225 to 310 billion by 2020. The
arrival of the infernet. coupled with lowering hardvvare costs
and cheaper banchvidth have al:o contributed to the expansion
of the soitware proclucl ecosvstem, ¢ncouraging companies,
especialby start-ups and Small & Medium Businesses IJMB; to
prarticipate in this market.

Currently, there ara about 38 incubalion centers across the

‘country, Over 30 soltware product comparnies have been

incubated at these centers 1o date, many of which have gone
on to recejve funding. Starl-up activity in the product space
continues to accelerate. Over 400 product companies were
founded since 2001. 250 of these companies have been set-
up in the last three vears, The pace of formation of new
companies is increasing.

Greater SMB aclivity on the soilware product front has
increased an account of a big change taking place within the
inclustry — the rise of the domestic market. Besides, the large
exporl opportunity for software products spurred by enhanced
access to global SMBs and-consumers, India’s domestic market
ton is showing polential, with new verticals such as finance,”
healthcare and manufacturing, implementing packaged
software solutions developed by Indian players.

e-Governance in India is farcing Sysiem Integratars {S1) o
upgrade their ragid-application-development framework. This
is opening an opportunity for Platiorm-as-a-Service (FaaS)
companies in India.

With Inclian product development companies remaining close
to their customers, the vital feedback cycle has been allowed
to kick-in, in the early stage of product development. Hence,
the quality of products Kas improved markedly. The MNC
captives have brought in many procluct managers hack from
the LS. They are now moving into the starl-up ecosystem so
the talent base has also improved. As a resuit, Indian
companies are not only creating ‘gaod’ products. they are
creating ‘great’ products.

B.  OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

Until now, India’s IT-BPO services industry has been at the
forefront, building itseli on the back of cast arbitrage. Services
piayers who successiully combined low cosl with high quality
of delivery, and Dmbri(_ed process maturity earlier than their
competitors, were able fo gain a foothold in the global markets.
By seizing this high ground of low cost and high quality, they
were able to win market share for their global delivery model.

Indian product companies on the other hand, have struggled
to deliver the low cost, high qualily propoesition to the
marketplace. This has been mainly due o two reasans:

i, Although development costs have been lower for Inclian
companies, the customer ac quisition costs have

‘customers. Therefore, the net product ownership costs”
have not beensubstantially Jower for Indian companics.

e

remained much hlgher due to distance from the



Procuct quality oo hasn'l been wodd-cbas, Thic has f olao I new proclucts and services be they developed by
partly been due to the lack of praduct management and  the Company in Inelia. sourced through acquisition or the
related talent, as well as proximity ta friendly  disiibution of producls from third party vendars,
sophisti;calecl customers. Killer products are developad

“jteratively in the shadow of feedback from these
sophisticated early adopters.

An ongoing threal to the Cormpany is the visk of a further '
econamic downturn should this ooour at some stage in the

futire. The broadening of the Company's product base,

The Indian sefiware products industry laces several more  incieased geogiaphic coverage and acquisition focus are all
challenges as well. Many SMBs in India are still not IT aware,  strategies designed to position the company for growth and
and.represent a diverse and fragmented group. which makes  counter any economic downturn that may arise in the future.

selling to them difficult. Adoption of Software-as-a-Service )

(5aaS) in this market has also remained low-key, with €. SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE

companies viewing the recurring “fee factor” as ‘fear Tactor,” S t Revorti
2 Segment Reporting

Despile the recent gains made by India’s soltware procduct

SN . - i Prim — Business nts:
developers, tHe fact is, companies really need to fncus on and ) ary Segmenl : Segme

build up their strenglhs to leverage the Intemet domain. According Segments have been identified in line with the
to analysts, [ndian software product organizations still need to Ac&r)uming Standard on Segment Reporling (AS-17).
raise the bar when it comes to product usability testing, product taking into account the organization struclure as well
messaging and delivery and customer responsiveness. as the differcntial risks and returns of these segments.

Segment revenue and results figures include the
respective amounts identifiable to each of the segments
and also amounts allocated on a reasonable basis. Other
un-allocable expendliture_includes expenses incurred

* on common services provided to-the segments which - -
are not directly identifiable to the-individual segmenls
as well as expenses incurred al a carporate level which

In a globally integrated economy, there is increasing demand

for the cross border mission critical broking solutions provided

by the Company. In addition, the Straight Through Processing
~{STP) solations 'prdvidecl.afe altraclive to the BESIE market with, -

participants continually striving lor inproved customer service,

[process improvement and increased prolit margins.

The global distribution channels being establishecl position the relate to the Company as a whole. The business segment _ .
Company for growth driven from existing products and services has heen considered as the primary segment.
information about primary Business segments (T in lacs)
Particulars L Financial Busincss IT Product Soffware Praduct Business Process Unallocated Total
Trading/Services & Services Qutsourcing

7009.10|  2008-09 [ 2089-10 | 2008-09* | 2009.10 | 2008-09° | 2009-10 § 200809 2009-10|  2008-09 2005-10 200809

{i) Segment Revenue

Extenal Revenue - 1,395.19 29152 S| 20986 | 905527 - - 1L,197.86 131 814 1043177 [ 2184848
" literSegmental Kevenue o - : - N ] S A R I A4 g ]
Total Revenwé 1,395.19 28252 S| 2034996 | 9,055.27 -] 19786 131 B14| 1045177 21,848.48
i) Segment Resulls |
Total Segmenf Resulis 1,487,300 B AR S| 330756 [ 96063 - - 47.52 - 943511 (2463.05) (342097
Unallocated Expenses {net} 7 - - - - - - - - - -
Unallocated Interest expenses - . . - . - . - - $289.301 - 128%.504

Income Taxes {Current,
Deferred and Fringe Benefit Tax) #.5%] (10687 B3N} (106.87)

Profit aiter tax 11,497,320 165.58) SE3,307.300 ) (966,631 - - 47.52 859 49080 | 247253 (81734

(3i) Segment Assels 713225 £55.05 - 2026781 1507027 - -1 13277 - -] 22202520 22,259.73
Unallocated Corporate Asscls T - - - - - - 15292 130.07 15292 13007}
Total Assets 713225 839.05 S| 2026791 | 1507027 - R PR A EF T 152.92 13007 | 22,35344| 22.389.60

{iv) Segment Liabilities 1648193 | 5.021.74 - I43169 ] 452502 o -1 106509 - Sboznnos o[ 2311852
Unallocated Garporate Liabilities | - - - - BEE - - - - 12.14 - L

O Torl Uiabifitids T 0 7 ihamval Sa2174 | 0 0 | 1643109 1 452502 Coocb el 1,065:09 < L] 1z 00n01 L 23,130.60

v} Capitaf Expenditure . . 125 - 1.524.16 655.04 - . 27028 - . 65504, 1.843.69
Unaliceated Capital expenduure - - - - - - - - - - -

Total Capital expenditure . L33 - 137416 653.04 - - 270.28 - i - 655.04 |- 1,H45.69

ivil DepreciationfAmortisation 1491 1274 - 311.09 702.3h - - 61.59 - Ti7.27 585.42
Unaliocated Depreciation amatini S -1 - - - L - 1075) . 1054 15.75 19.54
Total Depreciation 1401 17 - RNV 70236 T - 6139 173 1054 728.02 393.9G |

. (viit Non Cash Expenditure other . - - S ]
thar, Depreciation © © . . - XS T, N Y ¥ - A nzme| 580
Unallocated Man cash cxpenditure - - - - o e oo
Totai Non cash espenditure L6930 12208 SR -1 - 12288 15.80 i

#Seftivare product & Scrvices Segmint mumbers ez inclured in 17 Preduct TradingfServices Segment inF¥ (8:05. B T R )
Mole; Currest year Tiguras are not comparablés with prcious year paininily dug 16 deméfer ol Religare Tethuova T Sefuités Ui and Religare Technioya Business Intelloct Lt from Reizare Techiowa Lid. o
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i) Secondary Segment ~ Geographical Segments:

Revenue from geographicai segment is based on
location of ifs customess and totai carrying amount of
assets and total cost incurred r!urlnpJ the period to
acquire fixed assefs is based on geographical lovations
of the assels.

T in lacs
Particulars 2009-10{ 2008-09
Segment Revenue:
Within India 3.070.37 ] 15,467.79
Wwithin Australia 4,139.30( 3,562.25
Others 0 3,242.101 2,818.44
Toltal "10,451.77 | 21,848.48
Total Segment Assels: ,
Within India 19,091.76| 19,827.60
Within Australia 1,637.221 1,614.18
Others 1,626.46 948.02
Total _ 22,355.44 | 22,389.80
Cost incurred for acquiring
segment assets during the
year: BRSSP
Within India 273.32| 1,431.43
Within Australia 3181.73 76.15
(hers - 6.91
Total 655.04| 1,514.49]
Notes: ’
a. Segments have been identified in line with

the Accountiﬁg Standard on Segment Reporling
{AS-17), taking into account the organisation
structure as well as the diiferential risks and returns
of these segments.

3. The segment wise revenue and results relar(‘ to
the respective amounts directly identifiable to
each of the segments.

¢.  Current Year figures are not comparable wiih
previous year primarily due to demerger of
Religare Technova IT Services Ltd and Religare
Technova Business intellect Ltd from Religare
Technova Ltl.

D. OUTLOOK

Following the de-merger of its Healthcare IT business, etfective

from 1 Aprit 2009, the Company, having a team strength of

over 400 people in 25 offices with a presence across more
than 20 countries, will now sharply focus on its core of IT
products and solutions for the BFSI segment.

The de-merger process demonstrates Religare’s ability to

identify market opportunity 10 seed new businesses, grow.

rapidly to gain leadership in businesses which are large enough
to be independent and thereby create value for its
sharcholders. The BFSI sector has entered into a hlgh growth
trajectory. and will continue to witness good growth. in near
uluré. There 48 a demand for IT and-software solulions—to
optimize and increase the efficiencies of various organizations.

A top drawer giobal management team is being eslablishefi
with each region being managed by an independent CEO.
Globallv the Company client list includes some of the top
Global Investment banks, Commercial banks and Braking
firms, The Indian business is also a market leader in providing
capital market led 1T solutions to most of the large Indian
financial servicus lirms. The Company baasts of leading namaes
in the BFSI spave on its client list. In India. the clients include,
Molilal Oswal. Standard Chartered Bank; while globally the
clients are, BOC Infernational, OCBC Bank and Nomuea
Securities. Some of the world class products that the company
has in its portiolio include NQVA - a market leading clearing
and sertlement solution in post trade processing and
TradeAnywhere - a rapidly expanding online institutional
trading system, amongst many in its strong IT product and
solutions oifering,

As a result of the restructuring, India has also been made the
global development center far the business, with ali operations
housed out of RTLS state of the art NOIDA facility near New
Delhi.

With a view Lo maintain and scale its market leaclership, the
Company is Consistehﬂy working on a two pronged‘ slrateg?;
of organic and inorganic growth. It has a current presence in
over 20 countries, plus strategic parinerships with key
international plavers like Marco Polo LLC and Chase Cooper.
This twin play is assisting in the strategic objective of improving
its product offering and expanding the global distribution
network fo garner better market share,

E.  RISKS AND CONCERNS

The Company remains dependent on human capital and the
challenges associated with maintaining this capital in a global
markel place demanding of skilled 1T resources, This is
highlighted as the employment market recovers from the
Globa! Financial Crisis and provides increasing opportunities
for the Company's highly skilled resources. The Conypany is
focused on maintaining robust recruitment and employee
retention processes to ensure this risk is effectively managed.

Competition from solution providers in lower cost base
countries is heing countered by the Company utilizing its lower
cost centralizad development centre resources in India. This
strategy ensures the Company is well positioned to combat
this campetition by providing cost effective functionally rich
solutions for mature and emerging markets,

F. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company is equipped with adequate internal cantrol
syslems for its business processes, which determine the
efliciency of its operations, strengthens financial reporting and
ensures compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

The intefnal control systems are supplemented by extensive
audits conducted by internal auditors. Moreover, regular
internal audit and checks ensure that responsibilities are

~executdd efiectively acruss the organization. The Audit
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Committee of the Board of Direcier revigws the acequacy
and effectivenass of the internal controt svstems and also
suggest improvemaents for strengthening the same,

The Company has diligently worked on the QMS iniliative
during the year and is now a ISO 9001:2008 certified
Company. During the year under review, Company has
received CAMI level 3 certification which indicates highest
level of Standards in delivery and execution, applicable in
software product industry.
|
G. FINANCIAL OVERVIEW OF THE COMPANY

Your Company has been acknowledged as a domain expert
in the capital market space and the growth of this segment irt
the country has boosted the revenues and the profitability of
your Company. The globalization of the capital market segment
has also forced the management of the Company to invest
into technologies and solutions thal can enable it to become
global player in this space in the future.

The total turnover of the Company for the Financial Year 2009-
10 was T 10,451.77 Lacs as against ¥ 21,848.48 lLacs in
Financial Year 2008-09. The Company has recorded a loss
as compared 1o a loss (before tax) of ¥3,710.46 Lacs in
Financial Year 2008-09. The above numbers are not
comparable primarily due to demerger of Religare Technova
IT Services Ltd and Religare Technova Business” inteflect Ltd
from Religare Technova Ltd.

OPERATIONAL OVERVIEW OF THE COMPANY:

The Company was again successful with gaining new
customers in India and internationally thus enhancing the

profile of the Company to be a major inlernational supplier of-
software solutions o the BFSI. These customers includer

Citigroup Global Markets (Malaysia}, Bao Viel Securities

. (beforetax) of T 2,463:95-Lacs during the year uncler review.

“ietnamy, VEC Securities (Vietnam), Religare Capital Markets
LK), Keynote Capilal iindial, Standard Chartered Capital
ilnctiar, SBI Capita! fIndlia).

In addition, existing long term customers continued to
cdemansirate faith in the Company by renewing license
agreements, such -as Citigroup Global Markets (Australia),
Macquarie Bank (Australia) and UBS Securities {Malaysial and
contracting with the Company for large services projects such
as |Phorgan Chase #ank (Hong Kongl and Goldman Sachs

JdB Were {New Zealand).

The Company continued its glebal expansions plans by
establishing a branch office in Dubai to service the Middle
East market with particular focus on UAE, Saudi Arabia and
Egypt.

The centralization of the development function in India has
allowed the Company to enhance its product functionality at
significantly lower costs than were experienced when the
development work was undertaken offshore. Key product
enhancements include NOVA retail {unctionality for Hong
Kon@, end-to-end CFD processing and the TCSBanks
iunctionality for the New Zealand market.

H. HUMAN RESOURCES.

Emplovees are our most imporlant assets. At Religare Technova,

we value our employees as-our “Greatest Assets”. The .

Company, therefore, strives for cantinuous learning and
development for each and every employee to align the same
with the business ohjective. The Company has initiated various
HR Strategies to attract, mativate, develop and retain staff in
order to make it a productive workplace. Employee Training
and Development, Employee Selection and Recruitment,
Employee Engagement and Rewards; Performance Appraisal

and Communication are-the critical issues HR targets to--

accomplish.
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Report on Corporate Governance

Name of the Director - Category R Mo. of other No. of Memberships/ -
' Directorships held in | Chairmanships in various
other companies* | other Board Committees**
Member | Chairman
Mr. Malvinder Mohan Singh - Promoter Director/ o
Chairman Non-Executive Director 12 7 2
Mr. Sunil Godhwani Mon - Executive Director T4 3 1
Mr. Shivinder Mahan Singh” Promoter Director/
Mon-Executive Director I 4 Nil
Mr. Harpal Singh” ' Non-Executive Director 5 2 Nil
Mr. Maninder Singh Grewal® Exectlive Director 4 2 1
Mr. Padam Bahl- -~ - - - . - |-Independent Direcior - - - G 4 3
Mr. Vikram Sahpal independent Director 2 Nil Nil
Dr. Preetinder Singh Joshi Independent Director 13 5 3
Mr. J.W. Balani® independent Director o z Nil
Dr. Sunita Naidoo® independent Director | 4 ‘ N Nil
Mr. Shachindra Nalh® Non-Executive Director NLA NAD T NA.
Mr. Ralph James Horne - Cmba!
CEO & Managing Directo™ - Execulive Direclor : AL N.A. MNLA.
Mr. Pradeep Ratilzl Ranlga hdependent Director N CONA, NLA.
MR K Shety: " " Tindependent Director . | . . - M., - TOUNA noNAL

COMPANY’'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Covernance assumes increasing importance in establishing «redibidity and trast oy long ternt sustainahility
of a husiness enterprise. The Company's essential character |E\ohcs aeound alues based on transparence. integtity,
professionalism and accountability.

At the highest ievel the Company continuously endeavours to improve upon these aspects on an ongoing basis and
aclopts innovative approaches for converting apportunities into achievements through proper empowerment anc
motivation, fostering a healthy grovvth and development of human resources to take the Company lonvard. The Company
strives to achieve I1i33|:t:u slantdards and provide oversight and guidance w management In siategy implemeniation and
visk management and fulfilment of company’s objectives and goals.

The Company has set itself the objective of expanding its capacities and becoming globally competitive in s business,
As a part of its growth strategy, the Company believes in adoptisg the “best practices’ that are folluwed in the arca of
Corporate Governance across various geographies. The Board considers fseli as » Trustee of its Shareholders cl”[_l
acknowledges its responsibilities lowards them for ereation and safeguarding their weealth.

A report on the implementation of the Code of Corporate Governanze as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is given
below:

'BOARD OF DIRECTORS

_BOARD'S COMPOSITION . AND CATEGORY:

The Composition of Board of Directors of the Campany is in conformity with the requirements of Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement. The Boartl has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Exccutive Directors. Carrently, the
Board of the Company consists of Ten (10) Direclorg, one of whom is Managing Director and remaining ninc 19) are
Non-Executive Directars out of which One (13 is Promoter Director. The Non-Executive Directors comprises of Five (5)
Independent Directors and four (4 Noa-Independent Directors.

The details relating to Composition & Category of Directors, Directorships held by them in other Companies and their
membership and chairmanship on various Committees of Board of other Companies. as en March 31, 2010 is as
iollows:

Resigned from fre Duec'orshlp of the Company w.e f October 15, 2017



T,

Resignesl as Managing Diractor weed October 15, 2010 but continue as Director of the Company.

5 Appointed as Directors w.e.f October 15, 2010
@  Appointed as Director within meening of Section 269 readl with Section 20261 af the Companies Act, 1956 wee l.

October 15, 2010 to be designated as Glohal CEO & Managing Direclor.
Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies under Section 25 of the Companies Act. 1956 are
excluded for the above purpase.
= [icludes only Audit Commitice and Sharehblders/Investor's Grievance Commiltee. -
None of the Directors on the Board is a Member of more than 10 Commiltees or Chairman of more than 5 Commitiees
across all the Companies in which he is a Direcior. Necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions in other public
companies as on March 31, 2010 have been made by the Directors.

B. BOARD MEETINGS & ATTENDANCE

Dates of Board Meetings are fixed in advance and agenda papers are circulated (o Directors generally one week before
the meeling. In case of exigencies or urgencies, resolulions are passed by circulation.

During the financial year 2009 - 10, Eight (8) Board Meetings were held: April 9, 2009, April 17, 2009, june 30, 2009,
Juby 30, 2009, August 31, 2009, Octoher 2. 2009, January 19, 2010 and February 26, 2010. The inlervening periadl
between the Buard Meetings were within the maximum time gap prescribed under Companies Act, 1956 and Clause 49
of the Listing Agreement.

The last Annual General Meeting was held on September 16, 2009.

 Detailstof Altendanceof Diréctors at various Board Meetings and at Annual General Meeting held during the financial-
year 2009-10 is as under: . i

Name of the Director " No. of Board Meetings Whether Attended
: s e . .. Attended last AGM

Mr. Malvinder Mohan Singh — Chairman 3 No '

Mr. Sunif Godhwani 7 Yes

M. Shivinder Mohan Singh® 7 Yes

Mr. Harpal Singh” 3 - Yes

Mr. Manindler Singh Grewal® O Yes

M. P:Eld(‘llﬁ Bahl 8 Yes -

Mr. Vikram Sahgal 6 No

Dr. Prectinder Singh Joshi Nil No

Mr. )W, Balani® ' Nil ' No

Dr. Sunita Naidoo™ . 1 : “Nao

Mr. Shachindra Nath? NLAL : N.A.

Mr. Ralph James Horme - Global -

CEO & Managing Director® NLA. N.A.

M. Pracleep Ratilal Raniga® NA. ‘ N.A.

M. R. K. Shetty o " S CNAL I NAT

'\ Resigned from the Directorship of the Company w.e.f October 15, 2010

2 Resigned as Managing Director w.e.f Octaber 15, 2010 but continue as Director of the Company.
S Appointed as Directors w.e.f October 15, 2010 - ' _
@ Appointétl as Director within meaning of Seciion 269 read with Section 2(26) of the Companies Act, 1956 w.e.f.

Oclober 15, 2010 to be designated as Global CEO & Managing Director.

_ During Lhe year, all the relevant informations requited o be placed hefore the Board of Direciors as per Clause 49 of the
- Listing Agrecment are considered. and taken on record/approved by tie. Board. S - L
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SHAREHOLDING OF NON-EXECUTIVE I)ié‘ECTORS

The shareholding of Non-Executlve Directors of the Company as on dale is as jollows:

S.No.| Name Number of Equity Shares Held
1, Mr. Mabvinder Mohan Singh 331180
2. Mr. Maninder Singh Grewal ‘ 528369

TOTAL ' 1.059,549

- {a}- -Composition

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Your Board has presently four Board level Commillees - Aurlit Commitiee, Remuneration Commiilee, Shareholders’/
Investors” Grievance Committee and Restructuring Commitlee,

All decisions perlaining to the constitution of Board Commiliees. appointmeniis! of members andl fixation of terms of
service for members of the Commiltess-is taken by the Board of Directors.

Details of the role and composition of Board Conimittees constituted as per requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement, including number of meetings held during the financial year and attendance thereat are provided below:

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Compaosition of the Audit Committes of-the Board as at March 31. 2010 was as under:

S.No. | Name N o Position
1. Mr. Padam Bahl, Non-Executive & lnd‘lependenl Direclor Chairman®
2. Mr. Malvinder Mohan Singh, Non-Execulive Director Member
3 Mr, Vikram Sahgal. Non;Execuli\!e & Incependent Director Member
4 Dr. P § Joshi, Non-Executive & Independent Directar Chairman’

$  Ceased o be the Chairman of the Commitiee w.e.f October 15, 2010 bt continue fo be Membér of the
Cammiltee,

A Appointed as Member & Chairman of the Commiltee w.e.i. Octaber 15, 2010.

The composition of the Commitiee meets the requirements of Sectiorr 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 and
Clause 49 ot the Listing Agreement.

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary of the Committee.

All the members of the commiltee possess financial and accounting knowleclge.

{b} Terms of Reference . -
Primarily, the Audit Committee is responsible for:

1. Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information 0
ensure that the linancial statement is correcl, suflicient and credible.

2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appaintment and, if required, the replacement or removal
of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees.

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services renclered by the statutory auditors.

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financiaf statlements before submission to the board for approval,

with particular reference to:

& . Matlers requlred o be inctuded in the Directors Respansibility Slatement [o be mcludecf in the Boar(l 5

repart i terms of clause 1ZAA) of seclion 217 of the Companies Act, 1956

e o i




o

. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practives anel reasons for tl'gle same
. . - ‘!
c.  Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management

d.  Significant adjustments made in the financial statenients arising out of audit findings
e, Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statemenls
f.  Disclosure of any relaled party transactions

g.  Qualilications in the draft audit report.

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial slatements hefore submission to the Board for
approval.
6. Reviewing, with the management, the stalement of uses‘application of tunds raised through an issue (public

issue, rights issue, preferential issue, elc.l, the statement ol funds utilized for purposes other than those
stated in the offer dacumenUprospectus/notice and the report submiited by the moniloring agency monitoring
the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue. and making appropriate recommendations lo the
Board to take up steps in this matter. : '

Reviewing, with the management, perlormance of statutory and intermal auditors, and adequacy of the
internal control systems.

-

B,  Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, stafiing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and
frequency of internal audir.

9 Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow upy there on.
10.  Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is

suspected fraud gr irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the
matter to the board. - ' B

11.  Discussion with statutory auditars before the audit-commences. about the nature and scope of audit as well
as post-audil discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

12. To look into the reasons for substantial clefaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
sharcholders (in case of non payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

13.  Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any olher person hecading the
finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience & background, -
elc. of lhe candidate.

Further, the Committee also discharges such other roleffunctions as may be specifically referred to the Committee
by the Board of Directors and/or other commitiees of Directors of the Company.

{c) Meetings and attendance during the year

During the financial year 2008-10, Seven (7} meetings of the Audit Committee were held: June 30, 2009, July 30,
2009, August 31, 2009, Ociober 29, 2009, November 30, 2009, January 19, 2010 and February 26, 2010,

The attendance of members at the meetings of the Audit Committee held during the vear were as follows:

- Name of the Mern_l_;'e,r , , o No. of Meetings Attended
M. Paclam Bahl | - : 7
Mr. Malvinder Mohan Singh o 3
Mr. Vikram Sahgal : _ 7
' Dr. P § Joshi® : . N.A.

A Appainted as Member & Chairman: of the Commitiee w.e:{. October 15, 2010.
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{2) REM UKERATION COMMITTEE

{a)  Composition

The Composition of the Remuneraticn Commiltze of the Boare a5 at March 31, 2010 was as uncley:
T PR 2 2010 was
Name

1. { Moz Padan: Bahl, Non-Executive & Independent Directnr
—° — —_
2 [ Dr. P S foshi. Non-Fxecutive & Indlependerit Divector

Member
AMr Vikram Sahgal, Non-Fxecutive & Independent Director

M. Shachindra Natl, Non-Executive & Non-Independent Director
N Appainied as Member of the Commitiee w.e.l. October 15, 2010.

Member

Mamber ~

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary of the Committec.

(1) Terms of Reference

The broad teonms of reference of the Remuneration Committee amongst the alhers are as uneler:

.. Recommend for fixation and periodic revisian of compensation of the Managing Director and Execulive
Directors to the Board for approval;
. Reviewing and Approving compensation palicy {including performance honus. incentives, perquisites and

- benefitsi far senior Mmanagement jrersannet

{©)  Mectings and attendance during the ycar

During the (inancial year 2009-2010, onlyv one meeling of Reruneration Committee was held on July 30, 2009
“and all the Members were present except Dr. .S, loshi to whom Jeave of absence was_graniod. -

(d}  Remuneration of Execufive Directors

Remuneration of Executive Directors are decide by the Board based an recommendation of Remuneration
Committee within the ceifling fixed hy the Shareholders and permissible under the Companies Act, 1956,
Remuneration of the Managing Director for the year ended March 31, 2010 was as follows:

T in Lacs)

Name of
the Director

Salary &

Stock
Allowances

Options
Granted

Commission | Perquisites
payabie

Retiral .
Benefits

Service Contract

Mr. Manindor

Upta
Singh Grewal*

Period
Three
15/09/2012 | Months

+ 2010 but continues to be the Liretior on the Board of the

Resigned as Managing Director w.e.f Qctober 15
Company. )

{e)  Remuneration of Non-Executive Directors

Norne ol the Non-Executive Directors have any muaterial pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company.

The Company is not paving any remuneration or SIing fees to Non-Executive Directars inciuding Independent
Directors.,

(3) SHAREHOLDERS'/INVESTORS’ GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE
@) Composition -

The Composition of Sharchalders” and tnvestors: Grievance Committee of the Board as at Muarch 31, 2010 was as
under:-

Pusition

M. Sunil Godhyani, Nor-Executive and Non Independent Director

Mr. M S Grewal, Managing Directora

Chairman

Member

A, Malvinder Mohan Singh, an Execulive ind Non-Inde
Mr. Pacdam Baht, Non-Executive and Independent Director

pendant Director

Member**
Resigned as Managing Director wee October 15, 2010 but continue as Direclor of the Company.
Ceased to be Member of the Commitlee w.e.t December 15,2009 . ‘
™ Appointed as Member oi-the Commitlee w.e.f Febroary 26, 2010,

The Company Secrotary of the Company acts as the Secretary of the Committee.
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{hy Terms of Reference o K oy
The Committee oversees and reviews all matters connected with securities of the Company. The Commiltee also
Jooks into redressal of shareholders /investors’” complainis queries related to transtersransmission/consolidation/
splitting of shares, non-receipt of Batance Sheet, complaints forwarded by Stock Exchanges/SEBL, issue of duplicate
cerlificates against lostmisplaced/ftorn/mutilared certiticates, et The Commiltee oversees performance of the
Registrar and Transier Agent of the Company and recommends measuires ior overall improvement in the quality of
INves|or servicas. :

() Meetings and atlendance during the year

During the year ended March 31, 2010, Twenly Two 1221 meclings of the Sharehelders /investors” Grievance
" Committee were held: April 15, 2009, April 30, 2009, Mav 15. 2009, June Z. 2009, June 15, 2009, June 30, 2009,
July T4, 2009, july 30, 2009, August 17, 2009, August 31,2008, September 13, 2009, October 15, 2009, Octoher
31, 2009, November 18, 2009, November 30, 2009, December 153, 2009, January 5, 2010, January 19, 2010,
F(?bruar)? 4, 2010, February 26, 2010, March 15, 2010 and March 30, 2010, .

The attendance of members ar the meeting of the Cemmiliee held during the year were as follows:

Name of the Member No. of Mcefings Aliended
Mr. Sunil Godhwani 16
Mr. Maninder Singh Grewal 18
Mr. Malvinder Mohan Singh 15
M. Padam Bahl** 2 -
* Ceased to he Member of the Committee w.e.f December 15, 2009

o Appointed as Member of the Commiltee w.e.f February 26, 2010

The details of Investors Complaints received and resolved during the period April 1, 2009 to March 31, 2010 s as
under: : . g

i No. of Investor Complaints
received from April 1, 2009
to March 31, 2010

No. of Investor Complaints
resolved from April 1, 2009
to March 31, 3010

" Ng. of Investor Complaints
pending at the end of
March 31, 2010

69

69

NI

Mr. Tarun Rastogi. Associate Vice President & Company Secretary, is the Compliance Officer of the Company..

IV. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

(a) Annual General Meetings
Details of the Annual General Meetings held during the last three vears are as follows:
Year Date Day Time Yenue Special Resolution(s)
} - ‘ : passed
2006-07 | 2092007 | Thusday 11.30 AM | Shah Auditorium | No
2, Rai Niwas Marg -
“Delhi-110054
2007-08.7 | 27.12.2008 | Maonday 1.300 PR Shah Auditorium " N6
' 2, Raj Niwas Marg . |
Delhi-110054
2008-09 16.09.2009 | Wednesday | 12.30 PM | Kamani Audilorium Re-appointment of
: No. T, Mr. Maninder Singh
Copernicus Marg Grewal as Managing
New Delhi-110001 Director of the Company

The above Special Resolulion was passec wwith requisite majority.

© Na Speciak Resolution was put through Postal Ballot:at the last Annual General-Meeting nor is proposed atthe
"e;nsuing Annual Genetal Meeting, A : : s o ‘ EE
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Extra-ordinary General Mecting

During the period under review, no Extra- ovdinan General Meeting was held.

(c) Postal Ballot
During the financial year 2009-10, the Company has not passed any Resolution through Poslal Ballat process.

DISCLOSURES

()  Disclosures on materially significant rclated party transactions that may have potential condlict with the intercest
of the Company af large
The Company has not entered inlo any transaction of material nature with relalee parties that may have any
potential conflict with the interest of the Company.

Transactions with related parties are disclosed elsewhere in the Annual Report.

(il  Details of non-compliance by the Company
The Company has compligd with all the requirements of the Listing Agreement of the Stock Exchange as well as
regulations and guidelines issued by SEBI. Hence, neither any penalty nor any stricture has been imposed by
SEBI, Stock Exchange or any other Statutory Authority on any matier relating 10 capital markets duriog the last
three years.

(i) Delails of Compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory requirements
The Company confirms that it has jully complied with all mandatory requirements of Clause 4% ol the Listing
Agreement resating to Corporate Governance.

The status of compliance with non-randatary requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement are as detailed

hereunder: N

(a) Board - There is no lixed tenure for Incependent Directors.

(b) Remuneration Committee- The Company has set up Remuneration Committee to recommenc/review overall
compensation policy, service agreements and other emplioyment conditions of Executive Directorts). The
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee is an Independent Director.

(¢) Shareholders’ Rights- The quarterly financial results are published in the newspapers as mentioned under
the heading “Means of Communicalion” and also displayed on the website of the Company. The results are
nol separately circulated to the shareholders.

(d) Audit quaiifications- There are no audit qualifications in the Company’s financial statements for the vear,
under reference.

(iv) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment - The Company has followed the Guidelines of Accounting Standards laid
down by the Institule of Chartered Accountants oi India (1ICAD in preparation of its.financial statements.

{v) Subsidiary Companies: As per extanl Clause 49, a "Material non-listed Indian subsidiary” is an unlistec subsidiary,
incorporated in India, whose turnover or ‘net worth (i.e. paid up capital and frec reserves) exceeds 20% of the
consolidated turnover or net worth respectively, of the listed holding company and its subsidiaries in the immediately
preceding accounting year, ‘

During the year. the Company does not have any material non-listed Indian subsidiary.

(viy Management: Detailed reporl on Managemen? Discussion and Analysis (MD & A) forms part of the Directors

Report.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Company has promptly reported -alt material information including declaration of quarterly financial results, press
releases etc. lo the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited ("BSE”), where the equity shares of the Company ave listed. Such
information is also simultaneously displayed immedialely on the Company’'s website i.e. www religaretechnova.com.
The financial results-quarterly,.half vearly and annual results and other statutory infofmation are communicated to the ..
shareholders by way of adverlisement in “an English newspaper ard- in a vernacular language newspaper viz. The -
Pioneer and Veer Arjun. ‘ - '

P »




t . . , .
Official prgss releases are displaved cn Company's website 2. wawatligaretechnova.com, Copies of the said disclosures
and correspondences are also liled with the BSE. ’ ’

The Company has designated an e-mail 10 called investorgries ances@religaretechnova.com exclusively for redressal of
sharehalders complaints grievances. For any query, please wrile to us at the above e-mail Id.

vil. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

(i) Annual General Meeting
Dale  : Tuescay, December 21, 2010
Time @ 11:30 AM
Venue @ PHD Chamber of Commerce & Industry, PHD House, 4/2 Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg,
~ew Delhi - 110016 '
{iiy  Directors

Briel profile of the Directors seeking appointment/re-appointiment at e Annual General Meeting are given below:

- Me. Sunil Godhwani
Profile

Mr. Sunil Godhwani is a graduate in chemical engincering and has a masters degree in industrial engineering and
finance fram Polvtechnic nstitute, New York. He has more than 20 years of experience’in business. Mr. Sunil
Godhwani is the Chairman and Managing Director of Religare Enterprises Limited and Religare Securities Limited..

-

“Mr. Sunil Godhwani does not hold any Equity Shares.of the Company as on date. -

Birectorships in other Companies

% Indian Public Companies _ --
s Religare Securities Limited
»  Religare Technologies Limited i
s Religare Enterpriscs Limited
+ Religare Finvest Limited
s Religare Commodities Limited
+  Religare Trustee Company Limited o
e Religare Macquarie Wealth Management Limiled
s Religare Health Insurance Company Limited
o Religare Voyages Limited
s Super Religare Laboratories Limited :
s Vistaar Religare Capital Advisors Limited
»  AEGON Religare Life Insurance Copﬁpany Limited
s Fortis Healthcare Limited
¢ Fortis Hospitals Limited _

> Indian Private Compaﬁies_ _ :
s Milestone Religare Investment Advisors Private Limited

»  Foreign Companies
e Fortis Glebal HealthcaretMauritius) Limited
e RHC Healthcare Pre Licl. )
«  Fortis Asia Heaithcare Pie 11d.

Committee Memberships

1. Religare _Eﬁterprises Limited . B

7 Ch'airn1ar_1 - I_nvgstme_r{l_anc"l B_or}ou_'iﬂg:.C(_jt}1n1itre(e ) o
- . U Chairman - Committee under Clawse 41 of the Listing /'\'gre-émehi ’
_ ANNUAL
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pember - Audit Conunittec _

Member - Compegnsation Remuneration somimation Comm ilee
Member - Shareholders™ and huestors” Grievanee Committee
Member - Share Allotment Conmmitiee

Member - Oifer Commiltee

Il.  Religare Technologies Limited

Member - Restructuring Camimittee

HI.  Religare Securities Limited
Member - Audil Commitles

IV. Religare Finvest Limited

Member - Audit Committee

V. Super Religare Lahoratories Limited

Mamber - Audit Committec

VI. AEGON Religare Life Insurance Company Limited
Member - Audit Committes
Member - Nomination & Remunceration Committee
Member - Policvhalders Protection Commiltee
 Membgr - Bthics & Compliance Committee -
VIl. Vistaar Religare Capital Advisors Limited

Member - Allotment Committee

ViI, Religare Health Insurance Company Limited
Member - Audit Commitlee

Member - Remuneration Committes

IX. Fortis Hospitals Limited
Chairman - Remuneration Comnitteg

Member - Management Commillee

X.  Nalional Stock Exchange of India Limited
Member - Executive Committee (Future & Option Segment)
(On behalf of Religare Securities Limited
XI. National Securities Depository Limited
Member - Executive Commitlee
{On behali of Religare Securities Limitecl:
X!l. Fortis Healthcare Limited

Member - Management Committee

*. Mr Maninder Singh Grewal
Profile

Mr. Maninder Singh Grewal, a gracduate in Mechanical Engineering with a B. Tech (Hons.) degree from IIT,
Kharagpur, has more than 30 vears of experience in information technology sector. He has been involved with

growth and evolution of the industry right from DOS to cloud/Saas and from hasic spreadsheets to social netwarking
era.

Having general management, sales and markeling experience in the IT industry, Mr. Grewal has successiully
-played the end 10 end role of formulating stralegies. implementing and executing them excellently. He was
 associated.with Wipro from it etart-up dlays as their principal vendorn the North and was instrumental in setting
‘up Ludhiana Stack Exchange/Securities migrating from manual trading to computerization. He has.done successful

»



implementations of ERPs on Solaris, Linux and Windows and heiped computerize branches of State Bank of Inclia,
Punjab & Sind Bank and Bank of India amang others. -

His experience in Healthcare and healthcare IT goes back to 1989 when he was instrumental in the systems and
the saftware that got implemented in 2 major 750+bed hospitals in North India. The two are still associated with
him in his personal capacity and both are now 1400+beds. In the imaging and diagnostic space he has been
warking an Dicam convertibility and on projects for cross referencing imaging across technalogy sets leadling
upto electronic medical recoras and healthcare information exchanges/CRM systems. -

Joining the Religare group in 2006, he has been insirumental in the growth of the IT vertical comprising Religare
Technova Lad and its subsidiaries from scratch to a 250cr revenue entily with over 2500 employees with a global
presence. He has beea a driving force to making 1T a key enabler in business decisions and execution going
hevand mere reporting and dashboards. His experience and recognition of the potential af enabling technologies
bt f & [ 5 n af the potc . : i
like SaaS/Cloud/android/Os etc and knowledge of how these can be interfaced with business, is a key attribute
and special passion.

He is widely travelled and is an avid Bridge player.

Mr. Maninder Singh Grewal holds 528369 Equity Shares of the Company.

Directorships in other Companies

%  Indian Public Companies

¢ OliveRays Innovations Limited
+ Religare Technologies Limited
>  Indian Private Companies -
e Mehar Singh & Co Privale Limited
»  Foreign Companies =
¢ Religare Technova Global Solutions Pry. Limiled
+  Regius Overseas Holding Co. 1td.

Committee Memberships

1. Religare Technologies Limited

‘ Memiber - Sharcholders’/Investors’ Grievance Committee
Member - Audit Committee - |
Member - Restructuring Committes

®  Mr R K. Shetty
Profile

Mr. R.K. Shelty holds a bachelors degree in Mechanical Engineering from Kamataka University, Dharwad and
has completed an executive development program from the Jamunalal Bajaj Institule of Management in Product
Management Control in Mumbai. Mr. Shetty has received the National Productivity Award in the year 1992 and
is presently the President of Karnataka State Hockey Association; Vice President of Karnataka Olvmpic Assaciation’
and has more than 31 vears of work experience. - - ‘

Mr. R. K. Shetty does not hold any Equity Shares of the Company as on date.
Directorships in other Companies

» indian Public Cbmpanies
.+ Religare Enterprises Limited*
& Religare Securities Limited*
s Religare Insurance Brok_ing' Limited*
s Religare Fihvest_l_-imAilec'I*
»  Religare Techlﬂiﬁlogiés Linited
* Allernale [irector to Mr: 'j;\f\;’. Balani”
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Committee Memberships

I.  Religare Enterprises Limited
Member - Audit Commitiee
Member - Compensaiiom’Remunerati:_m/Nominali:Jn Committee

Il.  Religare Finvest Limited
Member - Audit Committee

1il.  Religare Securitlies Limited

Member - Remuneralion Committee

IV.  Religare Insurance Broking Limited

Member - Remuneration Committee

V.  Religare Technologies Limited
Chairman - Audit Committee

. Mr. Shachindra Nath

Profile

Mr. Shachindra Nath did his Graduation in Law from the prestigious Banaras Hindu University. He completed a
post-graduate diploma in Intellectual Property Righls from Amity Law College, New Delhi. He has over 15 years
of experience in the financial services industry.

Presently, he is working as Group CEO-of Refigare Enterprisés Linited (Religate).and is responsible {or overseeing
businesses across all verticals of Religare. He has been parl of the core team of Religare that built the Religare into
a diversified financial services conglomerale.

Previously, he has worked at several key positions including that of a Senior Consultant at Abhipra from 1998
until 2000. He has also worked with Obeetee Textiles Limited where he used to run a non woven plant, R. D. &
Company in the Taxation sphere and with Garware Wall Ropes Limited as Commercial Trainec. Mr. Shachindra
Nath is alsa the Managing Director of Religare Securities Limited.

Mr. Shachindra Nath does not hold any Equity Shares of the Company as on dale.
Directorships in other Companies

*  Indian Public Companies
o Religare Asset Management Company Limited
s Religare Capital Markets Limiled
¢ Religare Macquarie Wealth Management Limited
« Religare Aviation Limited.
o Vistaar Religare Capital Advisors Limited
s Religare Commuodities Limited
¢ Religare Arts Investment Management Limited
s Religare Enterprises Limited
s Religare Health Insurance Company Limited
«  AFEGON Religare Life Insurance Company Limited
s Religare Bullion Limited '
¢  Religare Securities Limited

»  indian Private Companies
e+  Equifax Credit Information- Services Private Limited
¢ Milestonc Religare Investment Advisors Private Limited
»  Foreign Companies
s Regius Overseas Holding Co. Limited
. Relligare'Techriova- Global Sbiut‘ior{s Pty. Limited
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»  Religare Capital Markeis International {UK: Limited
+  Religare Capital Markets International (Mauritius) Limited
+ Religare Capital Markels Inc.

= Religare Capital Markels Pl

o Super Religare Laboratories International Limited

s MENA Healthcare Investment Company Limited

+  Super Religare Laboratories International FZ LLC

+  Tobler {Mauritius) Limited

»  Religare Investment Holdings (UK} Limited

e Religare Global Asset Management {USA)} Inc

s Religare Global Asset Management Inc

Committee Memberships

I.  Religare Enterprises Limited
Member - Sharcholders and Investors Grievance Committee
Member - Commitree under clause 41 of the Listing Agreement
Member - Investment and Borrowing Commutiee
Member - Qfter Committee
o | . R‘e_ligg:_re‘Health’[n‘su;ance‘C_ompan_y_ Lir_nite_d_ e - - A
Chairman~Audit-Co‘m.rniuee‘ - - T B .,

| Chairman - Remuneration Commiitee

IIl. Religare Macquarie Wealth Management Limited
Chairman - Audit Commitiee
Chairman - Remuneration Commitiee

Chairman - Allotment Cammittee

IV. Religare Capital Markets Limited
pMember - Audit Committee

v Chairman -"Remuneration Committee

V.  Religare Aviation Limited
Member - Audit Commiitee

VI. Religare Asset Management Company Limited
Member - Remuneration and Compensation Committee
Member - Operations, IT and Risk Management Commitiee

VII. Vistaar Religare Capital Advisors Limited
- Chairman - Allotment Committee
Member - Investment Committee

"VIIl. AEGON Redligare Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
Member - Nomination & Remunearation Committee
‘Member - lnvestment Commitiee

© Member - Risk Management Committee

L Member - Poliéy'hblders Proptection Commitiee
Member - Ethics & Compliance,Con%mitteé
member - Share Allotmenl Committee

1X.. Religare Finvest Limited

Chairman - Nomination Gormniittee
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. Mr. Ralf)h James Horne *
Profile

Mr. Ralph james Horne is a cualified Accountant «U'Ki. He has over tilleen vears of experience in Financial IT
Sector. Prior to the establishment of Capital Market Solutions, Ralph was a member of the Board of Misys Securitics
Trading Systems and was Director of Operations in Asia Pacitic. He was responsible for the companies” operations
in Australia, New Zealand, Tokvo, Hong Kong. Singapore Malavsia, Taiwan and Korea. Ralph's knowledge of Ihe
[T and securities industry has been recognized by the industry velerans. He has been consulted for numerous
industry initiatives and has been invited to speak at several industry evenls across the region.

Mr. Ralph Jarmes Horne does not hold any Equity Shares of the Company as on dale.

Directorships in other Companies

>  Foreign Companics

» Religare Technava Global Solutions Pty Lid

s Religare Technova Glohal Solutions 1Development Pry Lid

= Religare Technova Global Solutions (Australia) Pry Ltd

*  Religare Technova Global Solutions (Asia Pacific) Pty 1xd

s Religare Technova Global Sotutions iNZ) Limited

e Religare Technova Global Solutions (UK} Limited

¢ Religare Technova Global Solutions (HK} Limited N
"o Religare Téchnva Global Solutions {Malaysia) Sein Bhed

+ Religare Technova Global Salutions (Singaporei Pte 1:d

*  Marco Polo Capital Markets LI.C

e AEOIU Limited '

¢  Chase Cooper Limited

» DBS Financial Systems Limited

e  Tracetext Pty Ltd

Mr, Ralph James Horne does not hold any committee membership in the above Companies.

e  Mr. Pradeep Ratilal Raniga

Mr. Pradeep Ratilal Raniga graduated with a Bachelor of Commerce degree al the University of Durban Westville,
South Africa; completed his Post Gradluate Diploma in Accounting at University of Natal, South Africa and then
successfully completed the Charlered Accountant exams as set by the institute of Chartered Accountants in South
Africa. He also completed the Taxation and Company Law modules at Roval Melbourne Institute of Technology
(RMIT) in Melbourne, Australia and the Diploma in Financial Planning in Melbourne, Australia. He is also a
member of the Australian Institute of Chartered Accountants.

tie has rich experience of over 29 years in the Jield of accounting, taxation, legal structures, asset profection,
financial planning, financing and various other business related areas. He became a Partner of Farrar jeena &
Company {South Africa} in 1984 and then migrated to Melbourne, Austratia in 1985. He joined HLB Manh Judd
in Melbourne in August 1985 and became a Partner with the same Company in July 1988 before becoming a
~ member of the Executive Cofnmittee of HLB Mann Jucld, At prégent he acts as a Financial Consultant to various
businesses in Australia.

Mr. Pradeep Ratilal Raniga does not hold any Equity Shares of the Company as on date.
Directorships in other Companies
»  Foreign Companies

» Religare Technova Global Solutions Pty. Ltl '

s Condon Townsville Ptv. Lid

. '\_NLijg.uru TQ\f«ﬂSV[IIG P-fy. ‘I__td" U ]

o Malabar Consulting Pty Ltd PR . SR




e Malabsar Pry. Lid

«  RS.S5.B. Australia P Lid,
e Religare Inintech Pr. Lid,
e Relsec Australia Piv. Lcl,

e Sanders Finance Pt Ltd.
e Shabad Pty. Lt

Mr. Pradeep Ratilal Rariga does not hold any committee membership in the above Companies.
(i) Financial Calendar (Tentative}
The financial year covers the period starting irom 1st April and ending on 31st March.

Adoption of Quarlerly Restlts

For the Quarter ended On or Before

june 30, 2010 August 14, 2010
Scptember 30, 2010 November 14, 2010
December 31. 2010 February 14, 2011
March 31, 2011 May 15, 2(H1

(ivy Book Closure Period
. ... Monday, December 20. 2010 w Tuesday, December 21, 2010 (hoth days inctusive) -
(v) Dividend payment date

No dividend has heen secommentled for the financial year 2009-10.

{vi) Listing

Equity Shares of the Couﬁpany are currently listed at the Bombay Stack Exciwange Limited (BSE}. Your Company
has paid listing fee for the financial year 2010 - 2011 to the BSE.

(vii) Scrip Code : 526927
Scrip 1D . The Scrip 1D of the Company at trading platiorm of BSE is “RELIGTECH"

_{viii) Market Price Data : Bombay Stock Exchange

‘Month High Low
April’09 ‘ 79.80 63.75
May' (19 93.45 63.90
‘June’09 131.30 - 85,00
July'09 : 127.15 1. " 91.00
Aug'09 ' ' 105.95 _ 85.25
Sep’09 . S N 1% C.o.8%00.0 L |
Ocl'09 97.00 66.00
INov'0g 94.00 66.00 ‘
Dec’09 _ 8270 70.00 |
Jan'10 _ ) 94.90 ' S 0
Feh'10 _ 82.00 N
tMar1o o eas0 | 7430
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(ix)

(x)

(xi}

<, -

L
Comparative Chart of Rcliga?é Technova Limited
Scrip with BSE Sensex
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Registrar and Transfer Agent

M/s Karvy Computershare Private Limited

Plot No. 17 - 24, Vittal Rao MNagar, Madhapur, Hyderabad - 500081
Phone: 040 — 44655000, Fax: 040 - 44655814 )
Email: ginward.ris@karvy.com

Share Transfer System

The Company’s share, being in compulsory Demat list, are transferahle through the depository system. However,

shares in the physical form are processed by the Registrar & Transfer Agent and approved hy the Shareholders/

Investars” Grievance Committee. The share transfer process is reviewed by the said Commitice.

The Company obtains from a Company Secretary in Practice hali-yvearly certificate of compliance with the share
transfer formalities as required under Clause 47(c} of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchange and files a copy
of the certificate with the Stock Exchange.

Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2010

Category . - No. of Shares held Percentage of Shareholding (%)
| Promoters and Promater Group 24760973 ' 61.29

Mutual Funds/UTt Nil 0.00 b
. Banks/Financial [nstitutions .- . Nil ‘ 0.00

Flis ) 3210000 7.95

Bodies Corporate 2855502 7.08

NRls . 501108 1.24

HUF/Trust 178766 0.44

Directors - . 660462 1.63

General Public .~ | 8230502 20,37

Total - b 40397313 . 0 | * 100.00

e
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(xii) Distribution of Sharchulding asz,on 31" March, 2010: ' . x
Categories No. of Shareholders Percentage | No. of Shares held Percenfage
1-5000 13041 93.77 14758860 3.65
5001-10000 449 3.23 3408610 0.84
_10001;20’000 211 - 1.52 3077260 0.76
{20001-30000 62 0.45 1598390 0.40
'30001-40000 29 0.21 1024970 0.25
40001-50000 23 017 1063870 0.26
5(001-100000 25 0.18 1809310 0.45
100001 and above 68 0.49 377231860 : 93.38
Total . 13908 100.00 4,03,97,313 100.00

-

(xiit) Dematerialization of 'shares and Liquidity

The Company’s Equity Shares are in compulsorily demat segment and are available for trading in demaleriatized

form. To facilitate trading in demat form, there are two depositories i.e. National Securities Depositary Limited

(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

The Company has entered into agreements with both.these depositories. Shareholders can.open account with any
" &f the Dépository Participant refistéred with any of these two depositories.” As on March 31, 2010, 39,466,384

Equity Shares (97.69% of the tolal numbei of shares} of the Company were held in dematerialized form.

The ISIN No. of the Company is INE991C01026 (with NSDL and CDSL)

(xiv) Qutstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrénts/Options I

The Company has not issued any ADRs or GDRs or Warrants or any Convertible Securities.

{xv) Planl Locations

Not Applicable

(xvi) Code of Conduct

The Company has in place a Code of Conduct applicabie to the Board Members as well as the Senior Management
of the Company and the same has been posted on the website of the Company i.e. www religaretechnova.com.

All the Board Members and the Senior Management Persannel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct
for the financial year ended March 31, 2010,

A declaration to this effect duly signed by Managing Director is annexed and forms part of this report

(xvii) Address for Correspondence with the Company:
For Securities held in Physical form

M#s Karvy Computershare Private Limited _

© Plot No. 17 - 24, Villal Rao -Nagar,-Madhapur, Hyderabad-500087... ... 7. ©
Phone; 040 - 44655000, Fax: 040 - 44655814 :
'E-mail: ginward.ris@karvy.com

For Securities held in Demat Form
To the Investors’ Depository Participant(s) and/or M/s Karvy Computershare Private Limited

. Any Query on Annual Report

-Mir. Tarun Rastogi : : 7 )
, 'Associate Vice President & Company-Secretary
© .25, Nehru Place, New Delhi-1 10019~

Tel. No: 0120-3394005, Fax No: 0120 3394109/4020° © - o e
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Certificate & Dedlaration

CEQ/CFG CERTIFICATION

We, Ralph James Horme, Global CEQ & Managing Directon and Manish Sharma. Chief Finance Oificer. of Religare Technova Limited

hereby cerlify that:

ia) We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow starement (o1 the vear ended March 31, 2010 and that to the best of
our knowledge and belief:

t) these statements do nat contain any materially untrue statement o omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading:
it these statements together present a true and lair view of the Company's attairs and ase in compliance with the existing
Accounting Standards, applicahle laws and regulations.

(hr There are, to the hest of our knowladge and belief, ne transactions entered into hy the Company during the year which are
frauduient, illegal or violative of 1he Company’s Cade of Conduct.

(¢} We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal contrals for financial reporting and have evaluated the
affectiveness of internal contml systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors
and the Audit Commiiltee, deficiencics in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and
the steps we have taken or propose 1o lake i3 reclify these deficiencies.,

ey We have indicated o the Auditors 2nd the Audil Committee that -
it there has not been any significant changes in inlemal contral over tinancial reporting during the year;

(i) there has not been anv significant changes in accounting policies during the year requiring disclosare in the notes o the
financial statements: and

il there has not heen any instances during the year ui significant fraud of which we had become aware and the involvement

"~ therein, if any, of the Atanagement or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal conirl sysiem
over financial reporting.

Sels- : Sei/-
Place : New Celhi Ralph James Horne Manish Sharma
Date : November 9, 2010 Global CEO & Managing-Director - Chief Finance Officer

DECLARATION BY MANAGING DIRECTOR

This is 1o certify that the Company has laicl down a Code of Conduct (the Corlel for all Board Members and Senior Management
Persannel of the Company and a copy of the Code has been placed on the Company’s website waww.religaretechnova com.

Il is further certified that the Directors and Senior Management have affismed their compliance with the Code for the year ended 317
March. 2010.

: : Scl/-
Place : New Delhi . Ratph james Horne
Date : November 9, 2010 Global CEO & Managing Director

CERTIFICATE O CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members,

Religare Technova Limited, .

i have examined the compliance of candilions of Corporate Governance by Religare Technova Limited (“the Company™) for the year
ended 31% March, 2070 in terms of requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited.

The compliance of condilions of Gorporate Governance is the responsibility of themanagement. My examination was limited 1o a
review of procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance af the conditions of
Corparate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

in my opinion and to the best of v information and according to the explanations given to me, | certify that the Company has
complied with, in all material respecl, the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the above mentioned
Listing Agreement.

I further state thal such compliance is neither an assurance as (o the fulure viahility of the Company nor the efficiency and effectiveness

with which the management has conducted the alfairs of the Company.
‘ For RB & Associates
Company Secrelaries in Practice

/-
o : L Rachna Batra
" Plage: New Delhi

: : : . . : . ‘ o s Proprietor-
Dale : November 3, 20010 : : FCS No. 5747, C.P. No, 82337
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Auditors’ Report S S

Ta ‘ ) iii.  The Balance Sheet and Proilt and Lass Account

i and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report
The Shareholders:

are in agreement with the Books of Account. -
wWe have audit:ed the altached Balance Sheet of RELIGARE

iv.  inour apinion, the Balance Sheel and Profit and

TECHNOVA I-EM[T‘E.D as at 31% March, 2010 and also the t0ss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with
annexed Profit:and Lass Account and the Cash Flow S;atemenl_ B Ly this report comply with the Accounting
lor the year eiced on that dale. These financial staterienis Standards referred to in sub-section 3(C) of Section
are the respon:sibility of the Company’s management. Our 211 of the Act,

responsibility :is to express an opinion on these financial . Based on representations made by ali the Directors
statements based on our audit of the Company ta the Board and the information

: o L and explanations as made available to us by the
1. We conducted our audit in accordance with the X e ] o :
T . . Company, none of the Directors of the Company
audliting |standards generaily accepred in India. Those _ _ _ o L
; , ) , prima-facie have any disqualifications as referred
Standards rerjuire that we plan and perform the audit . : L e
: to in clause (g} of sub-section (11 ol Section 274
to obtaih reasonable assurance about whether the "y
of the Act,
* -financial staterents are free of material misstatement. - e o
. . - . . vi.  Inour opinion and to the best of our information
An auditincludes, examining on a test basis, evidence o : i o
i , _ . . and according 1o the explanations given to us,
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial . . .
; dit al l the said accounts read with the noles thereon give
statemehts. An addit a includes assessing | o . . .
t : -audit afso inc Essing the the infarmatian required by the Act in the manner

1
accountllng prlnuples used and wgmncam estimates 50 I'eqLIII’Gd and give a true and dair view in

made hyimanngement, as well as evaluating the averall conformity with the accounting principles
presenta;tion of the financial statements. We believe generzlly accepted in India:

that our, i vides casonable basis for . : :
r! audit provides a reasonable basis for our a)  inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state
opinien. o of the aifairs of the Company as at 31

2. As requifed by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Qrder March, 2010,

2003 (as: amended) issued by the Central Government b} i the case of the Profit and Loss Account,
in ternis fof Section 227{4A) ol the Companies Act, 1956 of the Lass for the year ended on that date,
ithe Actl we annex hereto a statement on the maliers and
speciﬁed in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order. ¢} in the case of Cash Flow Statement of the

3. Further t:o our comments in the Annexure referred to cash flows for the year ended on that date.

above, we report that: ;
o - [ For R.V. SHAH & CO.

i o We have obtained all the information and B Chartered Accountants
. explanations, which ta the best of our knowledge ICAI Registration No. 109765W
an:d belief were necessary far the purpase of our ‘
audit. - ' Sd/-
o . , ~ {R.V. SHAH)
n Inidur' opinion, preper books of account as - Proprietor
' e : required hy law have been’kepl by the Company Membership Na. 016097
o S "so!l'ai as i'lélp'pe'ars from our examination of those  Place : New Delhi ’ ‘
y- - e L 'bo_!o'ks-i 5 ) Date : Navender 9, 2010 .
i
) o v S : ) ~ ANNUAL
Religare Technova Limited ' ot BRI L REPCRT 4y
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* Annexure to Auditors’ Report

ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2 OF OUR
AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% March, 2010 OF RELICARE
TECHNOVA LIMITED,

 On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate
and in terms of the infarmation and Explanation given to us,

we state that:

1. a)  The Company has 'maintained proper records
show full'particulars including quantitative details

and situation of its fixed assets.

b) As explained to us, the fixed assets have been
physically verified by the management in
accordance with a phased programme of
verification, which isin our opinion, is reasonable,
considering the sizé and the nature of its business.
No material discrepancies were naticed on such

verifications.

¢)  The Company has not disposed off any substantial
part of its fixed assets so as to affect its going

concern.

The Company used to trade in Shares and
Securities, the balance of which is closing stock.
The Stock has been physically verified during the
year by the management. In our opinion the

frequency of verification is reasonable.

b)  The Company is maintaining proper records of

physical stock of securities.
] .
ii. (A) The Company has not granted any loans, secured

- or unsecuréd, 1o qompanies, firms or other parties

. cavered in the register maintained‘ under Section -

301 of the Act.

(B) In respect of loans, secured or unsecured, taken
by the Company fram parties covered in the
registér maintained under Section 301 of the

1956,

information and explanarlons gwen 10 us:

Companies Act, according to _the

L - The:- Company has taken Ioans from four '

companies during the year. At the end of

Vi,

the financiai vear, the outstanding balance
of such loans was T 10,063.00 Lacs and the
maximum amount involved during the year
was T 19,427 08 Lacs.

h.  The rate of interest and other terms and
conditions of such loans, in our opinion,
prima facie are nat prejudicial to the interest

of the Company.

~c. The payments of principal amount and
interest during the year have been regular

as stipulated where applicable.

In our opinion and according lo the information and

explanations given ta us, there is an adequate internal

~ control systgmcommensurate -with- the size of the.

Company and the nature of its business for purchase of
inventaries and fixed assets and for the sale of goods
and services. Further, on the basis of our examination
of the books and records of the Company, and according

to the information and explanations given to us, we have

neither come across nor have we been informed of any

continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in the

aforesaid control systems.

al Inour 'o.pi'r.mion and according to the information
and explanations given 1o us, the particulars of
contracls or arrangements referred to in Section
301 of the Act that need to be entered in the
register maintained under Section 301 of the Act

have been so entered.

b}- Where the transactions (excluding loans reported
under paragraph (iii) above] are in excess of
% 5,00,000 in respect of any party during the year,
the transactions have been made at prices which
are, prima facie, reasonable having regard to the

prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

In our opin"noh and according to the information and

explanations given ro‘us, the Company has complied .

- with the’ dlrectlvcs |ssued by-Reserve Bank of Indla and

the pl’GVIblOﬂS of Sectuons 58, \ dl"ld S8AA ar any other

5 relevant provisions- of thie Acl and the Companies” -

it



vii,

vl

xi.

Xii.

tAcceptance of Deposits) Rules. 1935 with regard to
4

the deposits accepled from the public. The said deposits

have been repaid during the vear. No fresh deposits wwere

accepted during the year.

in our opinion, the Company’s present internal audit
system is commensurate with its size and nature of its

businless.

a}  The Company has hecn regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax.. Customs [uty. Excise
Duty, Cess and other statutery dues with the

appropriate authorities applicahle to i,

b Al the end of the financial year there were no
.. dues of Sales Tax, Income Tax. Customs Duty,
“Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty and Cess,

which have not been deposited on account of any

dispute.

. The Company has accumulated losses at the end of the

financiat vear exceeding fiity percent of its net worth.
The Company has incurred cash losses during the
finaricial year and.in the immediately preceding

financial vear.

According to the records produced, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of its dues Lo any financial
institution or bank or debenture holders during the

year.

The Company has not granted any loans and advances
on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,

debenturas and other securities.

In our opinion, and according to the infermation and
explanations given ta us, the Company has maintained
proper records of transactions and contracts as to

dealings or trading in shares, securities, debentures and

other investments and have been held by the Company

Xiil.

Xiv,

XV,

xvi,

xXvit,

xvill.

XIX,-

Place : New Delhi

Date

i ifs own namme, except to the extent of the exemplion,

if any, granted under Section 49 of the Act.

In our opinion, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the terms and conditions of
the guarantees given bv the Company for loans taken
by nthers from banks or financial institutions during the

year are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

According Lo the records of the Company, the Company '

has nat obtained any term loans during the vear.

On the basis of review of utilization of funds on an
overal! basis,-in our opinion, the funds raised on short

term basis have not been used for long term investment.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment
ol shares during the year to parties and companies
covered in the -register maintained under Section 301
of the Act. ' -

The Company has not raised any money by public issues

during the vear.

During the course of our examination of the books of

account carried out in accordance with the generally:

accepled auditing practices in India, we have not come
across any instance of fraud on or by the Company nor
have we been informed by the management of any such

instance being noticed or reported during the year.”

Clauses (viii), (xiii) and (xix) of the aforesaid Order are

not applicable to the Company,

For R.V. SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Registration No. 109265W

Sd-.
.. .. .(R.V. SHAH)
" Proprietor
Membership No. 016097

: Novemnber 9, 2010~ ‘ . . B
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Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2010

As at As at
Schedule March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009
4 4
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders” Funds
Share Capital A 438,665,770 403,973,130
Reserves and Surplus B 405,625,940 62,109,724
844,291,710 166,082,854
Loan Funds
Secured Loans C 6,964,006 -
Unsecured Loans D 1,019,800,000 517,401,000
TOTAL 1,871,055,716 983,483,854
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assets E '
Gross Block 236,568,700 58,507,013
Less : Depreciation/Amortization 141,926,515 28,121,885
Net Block ' 94,642,185 | 30,385,128
Investments F 1,689,039,879 553,121,967
-Cﬁrrent Assets, Loans and Advances ‘
Stack in Trade G 4771131 4,712,578
Sundry Debiors H 115,119,463 29,316,710
Cash and Bank Balances | 146,705,808 8,400,754
Other Current Assets | 4,714,330 489,081
Loans and Advances K 85,554,783 24,410,687
356,865,515 (37,3_29,810
Less : Current Liabilities and Provisions o
Liabilities L 718,497,590 61,760,836
Provisions M 7,967,097 2,771,057
726,464,687 64,531,893
Net Current Aszets - (369,599,172) 2,797,917
Profit & Loss . - _ount 456,972,824 397,178,842
TOTAL 1,671,055,716 983,483,854
Notes on Accounts S

‘As ier out attached repart of even date

For R. V. SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
{CAIl Registration No. 109765W

Sd-
(R. V. SHAH)

Proprietor
Membership No. 016097

"VPIa_c.e :New Delhi- .
Date : November 9, 2010

On behalf of the'Board of Directors

Sd/-

Ralph James Horne -

Global CEO & Managing Director

DIN 03297973

SSdi-
Tarun Rastogi

Company Secrefary

Seli- . .
Maninder Singh Grewal
Director ‘

DIN : 00648031




Profit and Loss Acceuiit for the year ended March 31, 2010

sd- - Sci/-
(R. V. SHAH) | . " Ralph_James Horne -
Proprietor Global CEQ & Managing Director
Membership No. 016097 DIN-: 03297973

sd- L
Tarun Rastogi =~

Place : New Delhi :
‘Company Secretary:

Date : November 9, 2010

Year Ended Year Ended
Schedule March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009
T 4
INCOME
Inconie from Operations ‘ N 232,423,909 30,078,686
Other Income O 175,025,055 30,095,442
Closing Stock - Shares & Securities 4,771,131 4,712,578
TOTAL 412,220,095 64,886,706
EXPENDITURE
Opening Stock- Shares & Securities 4,712,578 4,924,349
Personnel Expanses P 172,622,796 16,450,642
Operating, Administrative and Other Fxpenses Q 89,439,717 51,588,479
Frovision for Bad and Doubtlul Debts (Net) 8,962,639 16,063
Interest am! Finance Charpes : . R 160,519,023 62,200,275
Depreciatidn/lmpairment of Assets _ 64,874,462 T 3,528,418
ReferNote 29 & ol Scheule )0 ST
TOTAL . 501,131,215 139,108,226
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX e (88,911,120) ' (74,221,520}
- Current Tax 2,207,687 -
- MAT Credit (2,207,687 -
- Deferred Tax . _ - -
- Fringe Benefits Tax : ) - 230,000
- Taxes for earlier years 1,440,000 6,386,254
PROFIT/(LOSS) AFTER TAX, " (90,351,120) (80/837.774)
Balance brlought forward - (397,178,842) {316,341,068)
Arising on Merger 30,557,138 -
BALANCE CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET (456,972,824) (397,178,842)
Basic and Diluted Earnings per Equity Share of T 10/- each (2.06) (2.00
{Refer Note 2 (m) of Schedule *S") '
Notes on Accounts . S
As per our attached report of even date - On behalf of the Board of Directors
For R. V. SHAH & CO. .
Chartered Accountants
ICA| Regist;raii.c»n No. 109765W
Sd/-

Maninder Singh Grewal

Director

DIN : 00648031°

ANNUAL
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2009-10
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Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items #8911} 1742.22)
Adjustments ior;
+ Non fund items/losses
Depreciation 648.74 35.28
Profiv(l.oss) on Sale of Fixed Assets 15.32 0.63
Pravision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment 19.46 15.55
Provisinn for Doubtful Debts 50.32
Bad Debts written off 39.31
- Non trading incomes/expenses
Interest Income (387.10) -
Interest & Finance Charges 1,593.94 621.51
Dividend income received from Invesiment activities {1.59) 0.66)
Profit on Sale of Mutual Fund units - {1.35)
ESOP Written Back {3.10 {63.80)
Opcrating Profit befare working capital changes 1,084.13 (135.12)
Adjustments for changes in Working Capital:
{Increasel/Decrease in Stock in Trade 0.5% 4.54
{Increasc)/Lecrease in Sundry Debtors (116.56) 117.60
(Increase)/Decrease in other Current Assets (587.33) {0.74)
(Increase¥Decrease in Loans and Advances {329.43) 259.82
Increase/{Decrease) in Current Liabilities (other than Interest Pavable) 6,115.05 {337.05)
_ Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions (other than gratuity and leave encashment) .. (1.00) {16.43)
.. Cash Generates from Operating Activilies = o St 616428 (107.40) -
Tax Paid ) : S r4.an) C(ReN
Net Cash frem Operating Activities (A) '6,149.88 {108.66}
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed Assets {279.20) (42.90)
Sale of fixed Assets © Al 2426
tnvestments in Subsidiaries 15.000 -
Advances for Purchase of Fixed Asscls 66,64
Purchase of Current investments L 10.32) -
Loan (to)Raimbursement from Subsidiary (4,920.98) 5,000.00
Interest Received 387.10 -
Sale of Current Investments 10.00 36,46
Nividend income received from investmcnt activities . 1.9 0.66
Net Cash from Investing Activitics (B) - - '{4,733.82) 5,018.48
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
" issue Share Equity Share Capital - i s lna -
ReceiptsfiRepayment} of Secured Loans (net) (21.03) -
. Receipts/{Repayment) of Unsecured Loans (net) (286.97) (4,590.20)
Interest Paid ) {1,528.11) (385.62)
Net Cash from Financing Activities (C) {1,836.10) {4,975.82)
Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (420.04) {66.00)
Cash and Cash equivalents as at the begiinning of the Year . 8401 15001 °
Adjustments on Merger : 1,803.09 -
Cash and Cash equivalents as at the Year Ended 31st March, 2010 1,467.06 84.01
Cash and cash equivalents comjrise of - .
- Cash and cheques in hand 0.79 0.63
- Balance with scheduled banks 1,466.27 83.38
Tota! 1,467.06 34.01

Cash Flow Statement annexed to and forming part of Balance |
Sheet as at March 31, 2010 |

(Tin Lacs)

March 31st, 20010

March 31st, 2009

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Notes: - .

1. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in Accounting Standard-3 on Cash Flow Statement issued hy the

Instiule af Chartered Accountants of India.,

2. ‘Fixed Deposits with Scheduled Banks include 21326.00 lacs (Previous vear T11.00 facs) under lien in favour of banks as margin déposit for the guarantee
issued on bchalf of the Company and 23.25 lacs (Previous year 2.00 lacs) with various slate VAT/Sales Tax authorities

3. Figures in bracket indicate cash outgo.

4. Previous Year Figures have been regroupedizecasted to make the same comparable with those of current year.

As per our attached report of even date
For R. V, SHAH & CO. i
Chartered Accountants

ICAl Registration Mo, 109765W

On behalf of the Board of Divectors

5d/- Sd#- . Sd/-
(R. V. SHAH) Ralph James Horne Maninder Singh Grewa!
- Praprietar ] Global CEC & Managing Director Director .
. Membership No. 016097 DIN : 03297973 - . DIN : 00648031
L
Tarun Rastogi -
Company’ Secretary

Place : New Delli - g
Date : November 9, 20140
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Schedules forming past of the Balance 3heet as at March 31, 2010

Inter Corporate Deposité

‘ “As at As at
- March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009
z T
SCHEDULE ‘A’ : SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised :
7,45,00,000 (Previous year 4,70,00,000) Equity Shares of T10/- each 745,000,000 470,000,000
745,000,000 470,000,000
{ssued, Subscribed and Paid-up :
3,23,17,850 (As Reduced) (Previous year 4,03,97,313)
Equity Shares of T10/- each fully paid up 323,178,500 403,973,130
1,15,48,727 Equity Shares of T10/- each pending '
for allotment (Since Allotted) 115,487,270 -
' ‘ 438,665,770 403,973,130
a)  Refer Note 2 (a) (vii), (viil), {x) & (xi) of Schedule *$ '
b)  1,15,48,727 Equlty Shares were issued pursuant to Scheme .
of Arrangement without payment being received in cash.
¢)  82,23,684 Equity Shares were issued to Religare Technova Investment
Shares Trust (sole benefucnary of whlch is Rellgare Technova Ltd) o - ;
.- ¥
SCHEDULE ‘B’ : RESERVES AND SURPLUS -
Capital Reserve . L ey o
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 229,477 229177
Add: Transferred as per Scheme of Arrangement* 7,500,000 -
Less: Adjustment as per Scheme of Arrangement* 1 (229,177). -
‘ 7,500,000 229,177
‘ e
Amalgamation Reserve Account o
Balance as per last Balance Sheet o - -
. Add: Transferred .as per Scheme of Arrangement®. . $130,000,000. . -
' 130,000,000 -
Securities Premium Account S '
Balance as;per last Balance Sheet 161,880,547 61,880,547
Add: Transferred as per S5cheme of Arrangement* 206,245,393 -
268,125,940 61,880,547
405,625,940 62,109,724
* (Refer Note 2 (a) (xvi) & {xix} of Schedule '5") . '
' _SCHEDULE /C’ : SECURED LOANS B
Finance Lease 6,964,006 -
(Secured by hypothecatnon of assets taken on fmance |ease) oo _
" 5,964,006 -
" SCHEDULE ‘D’ :"UNSECURED LOANS ) o _ .
1,019,800,000 - 517,401,000 . -

517,401,000

1,019,800,000 -

g‘.( *‘-_;P - T ﬁ““'ffﬂv‘ ANNUALE
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S(_:‘hedules forming part of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2010

SCHEDULE “E” : FIXED ASSETS

""DEPRECIATION

GROSSBLOCK NETBLOCK
. ~ AS AT | ADDITIONS | DELETIONS ASAT| . . ASAT. . ‘FOR THE | DELETIONS AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 01.04.2009 : 31.03.2010 | 01.04.2009{'  PERIOD 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
. : g T S 2 T | T z z z z
Tangible Assets ;
l‘.eaﬁeliold Improvemenls 16,735,132 < 2,521,410 14,143,722 5,723,6881 3,403,658 1,094,611 7,436,735 6,700,987 1,379,077
Plant and Machinery 48,537,843 3,957,679 (1,081,004) | 53,576,526(25,971,579 | 4,702,67% (467,908)| 41,142,166 [ 22,434,360 1,611,943
Furniture and Fixtures 20,265,212 93,582 | 511,192 | 19,847,602 [ 16,309,073 [ 1,150.953 321,267 | 17,138,759 2,708,843 2,624,579
vehicles 5,975,834 | 8,098,835 1,387,830 12,686,839 2,193,817:] 703,750]  308,478| 2,589,089| 10,097,750 2,654,120
Land .’ ] 12,093,180 - 12,093,180 - - - -4 12,093,180 | 12,094,180
Compiuters & Periphirals 4,301,421 128,707 -1 4,630,1281 1,670,514° 684,758 .| 2,355,272 2,274,856 2,630,907
Compﬂter Metworking & Equipments 2,062,732 - 2,062,732 734,645 C326,714 - 1,061,359 1,001,373 1,328,087
Office Equipments 2,710,237 118,990 .| 28292270 518357 | 114.8% A 633,253 2195974 2,191.8K0
As'sc:'is_ under Finance Lease ‘
- Plant & Machinery- 10,000,000 - 10,000,000 1,041,667“ . 2,492,580 - 3,534,247 6,465,753 -
Intangible Assets ‘ ' 4.} il
Purchased Softwares 32,975,906 | 5,363,245 86,470 | 38,252,681 11,718,278 5,174,752 65,171, 16,827,859 | 21,424,822 | 3,871,355
Inteenally Developed Softwares 57,075,595 9,370,468 ' -| 66,446,063 2‘8,294,444: 30,913,332 59,207,776 | 7,238,287
(Refer note below) . ) | t
Total ' 212,733,092 | 27,331,506 | 3,495,898 |236,568,700| 94,1 76,062 | 49,668,072 1,917,619 141,926,515 | 94,642,185 | 30,385,128
20007 56,729,043 4,293,720 2,515,750 58,507,013 (24,616,321 |- 3,528,418 22,854 28,121,885 | 30,385,128
Capital Work in Progress including Capital Advance paid during the year ¥27,06,393 (2009 : T 12,500,000 . - 15,206,393
Impairment Loss ' . . . 15,206,393
' o 94,642,185 | 30,385,128

Note: Depreciation for the period includes Impairment loss of ¥ 1,69,04,711 (2009 ¥ 2,00,00,000) [Refer the}Z {t) of Schedule 5]
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Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2010

As at March 31, 2010

As at March 31, 2009
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L]

_ Nos 4 Nos Z
SCHEDULE ‘F' : INVESTMENTS (AT COST/BOCK VALUE)
LONG TERM - NON TRADE
Equity Shares :
(FV T 10/- each fully paid up unless-
-otherwise stated)
Quoted
Subsidiary : - - 15,925,800 496,008,315
Religare Technova Global Solutions Lid.*
(FV. ¥ 5/ each) .
{a} - 496,008,315
Unquoted -
In Subsidiaries :
Regius Overseas Holding Company Lid.
Equity shares of ALD 1/- each
(2009: 35,95,001 shares) 8,765,001 . 337,435,531 - -
0% Optionally Convertible Reedemable
Preference Shares of AUD 1/- each (2009: NIL) 18,573,805 798,400,557 - -
Oliverays Innovations |td.
{2009: 10,000 Pqulty R|1are<\ - 50,000. 3 - -
{40,000 hanus shaees were alloted ~ S .
during FY 2009-10) ' . o ‘ S
Religare Technova Business Intellect | td.* - - 100,000 1,000,000
Rcllgare Technova IT Services Ltd.* - : - 315,520 1
S (b) 1,135,836,091 1,000,001 " 7
Othets -_— ) —_
Bharat Margarine Ltd. 3,229,500 54,901,500 3,229,500 54,901,500
Reliance Bulk Drugs and Formulations Lid. 400,000 6,800,000, 400,000 6,800,000
Shree Vaishinavi Dyeing L. 420,000 220,000 420,000 220,000
Inter-Connected Stock Exchange of India Lid. 2,164 15,541,000 62,164 15,541,000
{FV. ¥ 1/~ each) )
Religare Technologies Ltd. 50,000 500,000 - -
Cochin Stock E)\change e S
7 (2009: 10365 shares RV of T 50/~ each) 10,365 518,250 - -
78,480,750 77,462,500
Provision for Diminution in the
Value of Investmenlts 22,606,500 22,606,500
(© 55,874,250 54,856,000
(a)+(h}+{c) . 1,191,710,341 551,864,316
Il INTEREST IN BENEFICIARY TRUST
(Refer Note 2 (a) (xi) of Schedule ‘$") : .
Religare'Technova Investment Shares Trust 496,008,315 -
496,008,315 -
CURRENT INVESTMENT - NON TRADE -
“Unquoted :
‘Canbank Mutual Fund Units : , :
NLFG; Canara Rabeca Liquid Fund - Growth 19,503.974 . 257,651 14,503.974 257,651
NFSG. Canara Robeco Floating Rate Shart . .
Term Growih Fund 81,905.4438 1,000,000 81,905.448 1,000,000
Religare Ultra Short Term Fund- Inqmutmnal .
Daily Dividend 6,347.162 63,572 - -
) 1,321,223 1,257,651
 Total 1,689,039,879 553,121,967 . -~
Market Value of Quoted Investments . ’ - 215,794,590
- Book Value of Quoted investments i T 496 008,315
" Book Value-of Unquoted Investments’ (Net of pr(wmon\ “1,689,039,879 - 57,113,652
*(Refer Note 2 (a) (xiii)-of Schedule 5} -~ - - o "
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- _payable as per revenue sharing agregmen_t. .
- [Maximuim amount outstanding during the year T 30,00,0001

Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2010

As at As at
March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009
T 4
SCHEDULE ‘G’ : STOCK IN TRADE
- Shares & Securities : 4,771,131 4,712,578
4,771,131 4,712,578
SCHEDULE ‘H’ : SUNDRY DEBTORS
(Unsecured and considered good unless staled otherwise)
- Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months
- Considered good 10,767,254 2,650,008
- Considered doubtful 6,548,839 -
- -Other debts oo
- Considered good 102,136,434 26,666,702
- Unbitled Revenue 2,215,775 -
Less: Provision for doubtiul debts 6,548,839 -
115,119,463 29,316,710
SCHEDULE *1’ : CASH AND BANK BALANCES.
Cash in Hand . " 78,779 62,702
Balances With Scheduled Banks . , ,
- Fixed Deposit Accounts 135,976,194, 2,548,000
(Refer Note 2 (c) of Schedule '5) ) .
- Current Accounts ) 10,650,844 5,790,052
146,705,308 8,400,754
SCHEDULE ‘') : OTHER CURREN.T ASSETS
Unsecured - considered good 7
Interest accrued but not due on fixed deposits with banks 1 /592,022 202,613
Prepaid expenses 3,122,308 286,468
' 4,714,330 489,081
SCHEDULE ‘K’ : LOANS AND‘ADVANCES
Unsecured - considered goad -

- Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received* : 1b,3£f7,413 4,431,096
Advance Payment of Taxes/Tax Deducted: at Source {Net-of -Provisions) . ..o, 47,454,992 6,957,743
Balance with Service,Excise,CST & VAT Authorities 7,133,830 7,335,546
Staff Loans/Advances *.2,249,517 1,432,562
Security Deposits 6,513,914 4,153,740
Advance paid to vendors 11,855,117 -

* Loan Against Shares - B : . ) . - 100,000
*includes  9,27,521 paid to erstwhile Directors of
‘Oliverays Innovations Ltd. which will be adjusted against amount . -B5,554,783 24,410,687

.
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Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2010

As at As at
March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009
T ¥
SCHEDULE 'L’ : LIABILITIES
Sundry Creditors (Refer Note 2{(q) of Schedule 57

- Due to Micro and Small Enterprlses - -

- Due to Others 23,319,869 28,244,498
Advance Against Sale of Shares 840,000 840,000
Book Overdraft with Bank 586,191,201 .
Security Deposits 1,235,029 1,235,029
Interest accrued but not due 32,258,879 23,588,442
Other Liabilities 58,797,603 7,852,867
Advances from Customers 3,584,146 -
Unearned Revenue - 12,270,863 -

718,497,590 61,760,336 -
SCHEDULE ‘M’ : PROVISIONS e
Provision for Non - Performing Assets e "‘ . 1oo000
- Provision for - Gratulty ¥ V76,550,034 1,822,928
Pravision for Leave Encashment o 1417, 063 848,129
r - ,7,967,{]97

2,771,057
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Schedules forming part of the:Profit and Loss Account for the
year ended March 31, 2010

172,622,796

As at As at
March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009
L4 L4
SCHEDULE ‘N’ : INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
Software Development 158,525,012 -
License Fees 37,800,714 -
Service charges - 35,002,023 30,078,686
Subscription/Data Content Feed 1,096,160 -
232,423,909 30,078,680
SCHEDULE ‘O’ : OTHER INCOME
Dividend Income 159,053 65,898
Profit on Sale of Mutual Funds Units : - 134,685
Bad Debts Recovered 8,045,000 12,698,811
Interest Income : )
. .. -Banks (TDS 314,53,532) o 11,471,304 200,223
-+ --Corporate Loans- - - - - - 38,710,347 -
- Staff Loan 236,129 133,471
Miscellaneous income 2,309,247 8,224

. Reversal of Provisions * 100,000 700,000
Balances Written Back 4,285,520 16,154,130
Exchange Fluctuation (Net) 109,708,455 3 -

175,025,055 30,095,442
SCHEDULE ‘P’ : PERSONNEL EXPENSES ]

- Salaries, Benus-and Allowances - - --163,896,984 13,863,452
Employer's Contribution to Welfare Funds 2,364,030 706,856
Gratuity - 2,602,064 1,154,805
Leave Encashment 235,178 383,102
Staff Welfare and Training Expenses - 1,111,752 123,273
{nsurance 2,412,788 219,154

16,450,642




Schedules forming part of the Profit and Loss Account for the

year ended March 31, 2010

As at As at
March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009
: - ] Z ¥
SCHEDULE Q@' : OPERATING , ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES
" Rent, Rates and Taxes 29,852,682 2,274,620
Customer Support Expenses 918,693 -
Exchange Feeds, Subscription and Empanelment Fees 2,031,993 208.750
iIT Service Charges 5,000,000 15,267,202
Database Maintenance Expenses © 1,193,109 -
Repairs and Maintenance
- Buildings 1,434,197 120,000
- Plant and Machinery 1,717,204 L
- Others . 1,655,855 1,550
Electricity & Water Expenses 993,377 . 199,553
Travelling and Conveyance 15,442,455 1.667,859
Printing and, slalionery 1,136,486 639,057
- - Advertisement and Sales Promotion - - - .. 2,583,870 1,822,086
Ulnsurance 377,373 -
Legal and Professional Charges 14,208,011 28,696,817
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 1,532,242 86,882
Auditors’ Rermuneration - '
- Audil 110,000 « 1, 70,000 -
- Tax Audit 40,000 30,000
- Centification 45,250 17,000
- Others 4,000 -
Postage & Telephones 6,310,126 497,107
Stock Written-off o - 242,720
" Miscellaneous expenses T 72,847,794 C1472760
89,439,717 51,988,479
SCHEDULE ‘R’ : INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES
Interest :
- Public Deposits 1,045,147 . -
- Corporate Loans 158,348,957 62,150,891
- Others 112,858 18,979
- Bank Charges 1,012,061 30,405
N 160,519,023 7 7 62,200,275
| . - . ANNUAL
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Schedules Anriexed to and forming part of the Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2010 and Profit and Loss Account for the year
ended March 31, 2010

SCHEDULE ‘5’: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1.

a)

c)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statemenls are prepared under the
historical cost cenvention, on the accrual hasis of
accounling to comply in all materiai aspects with the
applicable accounting principles in India, the applicable
Accaunling Standards natified under section 211{3()
oi the Companies Act, 1956 and the relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956.

" USE OF ESTIMATES

The presentation of Financial Statements requires
estimates and assumptlions to be made that effect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of
financial statements and the réported amount of revenue
and expenses during the reposted period. Difference
between the actual results and estimates are recognized
in the period in which results are known/materialized.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

1."" Revenue from fixed price service contracts is
recognized in proporiion to the degree of
completion of service by reference to and hased
on milestones/acts perforined as specified in the
contracts and in case of time and material service
contracts, it is recognized on the basis of hours
completed and material used.

2. Revenue from the sale of user licenses for sofiware
applications is recognized on transter of the title
in the user license. :

3. Subscription revenue from data base products is
recognized proportionately over the period of
subscription.

4. Revenue from annual maintenance contracts is
recognized proportionately over the perind in
which services are rendered.

5. Revenue from Software Consultancy and Support
Services is recognized based on proportionate

- completion miethod as .per specific. agreements

- with the customers.” ' ' '

d)

e)

g}

0. Dividend Income is accounted for as income
when the right to receive dividend is established.

7. Interest and olher dues are accounted on accrual
basis.

8. Revenue excludes Value added tax/sales tax and
service tax.

9. Revenue in excess of hitlings on service contracts
is recorded as unbilled receivables and is included
in trade accounts receivable. Billings in excess of
revenue that is recognized on service contracts
are recorded as deferred revenue until the above
revenue recognition criteria arc met and are

“included in current liabilities. T~

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets are stated at cost fess accumulated
depreciation. Cost includes dulies, taxes and other
expenses incidental to development/acquisition and
installation. In respect of internally developed software,
costs include development costs directly aitributable to
the design and development of software,

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs incurred for the acquisition of qua!ifying
assets are recognized as part of cost of such assets when
it is considered probable that they will result in future
economic benefits to the Company. While other

borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which
they are incurred.

STOCK IN TRADE

Stock in trade are valued at lower of Cost or Realizable
Value. '

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets are recognized only if it is probable
that the future economic henefits that are attributable
to assets will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the
assels can be measured reliably. The intangible assets
are recorded af their acquisition cost and in.case of

-assets acquired on merger, at their carrying values.

Computer software which is not an iritegral part of the

 related hardwareis classified as an intangible asset and

is being amortized over the estimated useful life. -




h)

,i).

k)

3}

ReligareTechn(:;va Limited =, -

DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION

Fixed Assets (other than leasehold land and intangible
assels) are depreciated on the Straight Line Method as
per the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV to the
Companies Act, 1956. Leaschold improvements are
amortized over the lease period or 6 years whichever is
earlier. In respect of assels acquired/sald during the year,
depreciation is charged on pro-rata basis.

Asset Class Depreciation Rate
Plant & Machinery 4.75%
Computer System 16.21%
Furn?iture & Fixtures 6.33%
Vehicles 9.50%.

intangible assets are amortized over a period of three to
six years on a straight-line basis, commencing from the

date the asset is available 1o the caompany for its use.

Fixed assets individually costing upto ¥ 5,000 are

. depreciated at the rate of 100% on purchase.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rate

" of exthange prevailing on the date of .ihe"transaction.
At the year end, all the monetary assets and liahilities
denominated in foreign currency are restated at the
closing exchange rate. Exchange diflerences resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and from the
restatement of such monetary assets and liabilities are
recognized in the Profit and Lass Account.

INVESTMENTS

Long-term investments are valued at cost. Cost includes
incidental charges incurred towards acquisition of such
investments. Provision for diminution, if any, in the value

of investments is made to recognize a decline, other
than temporary in nature. Current investrents are valued

_ at lower of cost and fair value.

STOCK BASED COMPENSATION

The Company measures the compensation cost relating

method. The compensation cost is amortised over the
vesting period of the option.
|

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS |

1. Pravident fund is a defined contribution scheme.

and the contributions as required by the statute
are charged to profit and loss account as incurred.

2. -Gratuity Tiability’ is a defmed obilgallon and is |

- wholly unfunded. The' (_c)mpany accounts for

m}

n}

" (o érhployee stock options using thé intrinsic valie ™

.

liability for future gratuily beneits based on an
actuarial valuation.

3. The employees of the company are entitled to

compensated absences and leave encashmerit as

. per the policy of the company, the liability in

respect of which is provided, based on an actuarial
valuation.

4. Actuarial gains and'losses comprise experience
adjustments and the efiects of changes in the
actuarial assumptions and are recognized
iminediately in the profit and loss account as
income or expenses.

5. The undiscounted amount of short - term
employee benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for services rendered by an-employee
is recognized during the period when the
emplovee renders the services.

TAXES ON INCOME

 Current tax_is_determined on the basis of the Income -

Tax Act, 1961,

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences between
the accounting income and the taxable income for the
year and quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted
or Substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assels are recognized and carried forward
to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax asset can be realized, except

for unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses
under the tax laws where deferred tax assets are

recognized only to the exlent that there is virtual
certainty, supported by convincing evidence that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets.can be realized.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILIfIES

A Provision is recognized when the Company has a
present obligation as a result of past events, for which it
is prabable that an outflow of resources embodying

~ cconomic benefits will be required to settle the

obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be
made. Provisions are determined based on management
estimate required to setile the obligation at the balance
sheat date.

Provisions are reviewed regularly and are adjusted
where necessary to reflect the current best estimates of

the ubligation. When the Company expecls a provision

1o be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a

separale asset,. onlv when such reimbursement is

virtually certain.
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Liabilities which are material and whose luture outcame
cannot be ascertained with reasonable cerlainty is
treated as contingent and 10 the extent not provided for
are disclased by way of notes fo the accounts.

IMPAIRMENT OF FIXED ASSETS

At each Balance Sheet date, the Company assesses

whether there is any indication that an asset may he
impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company
estimates the receverable amount. If the carrying amaount
of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount, an
impairment loss is recognized in the Profit and Loss
Account to the extent the carrying amaount exceeds the
recoverable amount. If at the Balance Sheet date there
is an indication that if a previously assessed impairment
foss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is
reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable
amount.

ACCOUNTING FOR LEASES

Assets acquired under leases where the Company has .. ..

substantially all.the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance lease. Such leases are capitalized
at the inception of the lease at lower of the fair value or
the present value of the minimum lease payments and
aliability is created for an equivalent amount. Each lease
rental paid is aflocated between the liability and the
interest cost so as to obtain a canstant periodic rate of
interest on the owstanding liability for each period.

Assets acquired under leases where a significant partion
of the risk and rewards of.ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified -as operating leases. Lease rentais
are charged 1o the Profit and Loss Account on accrua
basis.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

i.  The Hon'ble High Court of Delhi vide its Order
dated July 28, 2010 has sanctioned the Scheme
of Arrangement {Scheme} u/s 391 to 394 of the
Companies Act, 1956, among Religare Technova
Global Solutions Limited, Religare Technologies
Limited, Religare Technova Limited, Religare
Technova Business Intellect Limited, Religare
Technova 1T Services Limited and their respective
Shareholders and Creditors.’

ii.  Certified copy of the Qrder has heen received by
the Company on 13" August, 2010 and the
Company.has filed the prescribed Form No. 21

. with the Registrar.of Companies, NCT of Delhi &

Harvana on 164 August, 2010 0 gwr- ‘effect 1o tho'

QLhcme

iii.

v,

v,

Vi,

vil,

viii.

The Appointed Date of the Scheme is 1+ April,
2009. Hence, the approved Scheme has been
given effect from 1 April. 2009.

Pursuant to the Scheme, the Demerged

Undlertaking of the Company (as defined in the”

Scheme) has been vested with Religare
Technologies Limited {RTech) by way of Demerger
on a going concern hasis with effect fram 1° April,
2009,

in consideration of the above said demerger,
RTech has issued and allotted 8079463 equity
shares in RTech credited as fully paid-up o the
equity shareholders of the Company, in the share
exchange ratio of 20 equity shares in RTech of
T 10/- each credited as fully paid up for every
100 equity shares of T 10/- each fully paic up held
in the Company, as on the Record Date, 3"
September, 2010.

Any fraction(s) arising pursuant to the above said

““share exchange ratio hay heen consolidated and

the equity shares have been issued by Rlech to a
trustee nominated by RTech. The trustee shall sell
such shares and distribute the net sale proceeds to
the shareholders entitled to such fractional share(s)
in proportion ta their iractional entitlement.

Consequent to ahove said Demerger, the issued,
subscribed and paid up equity share capital of
the Company has been reduced from ¥ 10/ per
equity share to ¥ 8/- per equity share, by cancelling
the paid up equity share capital to the extent of
T 2/- per equity share, Forthwith upon such
reduction, the equity shares of ¥8/- each has been
consolidated in a manner that 1.25 shares of
% 8/- each should constitute one equity share of
T 10/~ each fully paid and be alictted Lo the
Shareholders of the Company whose names
appears in the Register of Members on the Record
Date i.e. Septembar 3, 2010. In effecl, the total
paid-up share capilal of the Company has been
reduced from ¥ 40,39,73,130 divided into
40397313 equity shares of ¥ 10/- each 1o
'T 32,31,78,500 divided into 32317850 equity
shares of T 10/ each.

Any fraction(s) arising pursuant to the above said
reduction and consalidation have been

" comsolidated and the equity shares have been

issued by the Company 1o a trustee appointed in
respect of the Trust. The trustee shall sell such
equity shares and distribute the net proceeds to

-.the shaleholdoh entitled to such fractional
-“share(s), in prnpr}rhon té. the:r fracnunal

entitiement.



ha -

ix.  Further, in terms olythe Scheme: resicual Religare
Technova Global Sdlutions Limited (RTGSL (after
the transier of Infarmation Services Division to
Religare Technologies Ltd. by wav of a stump sale
on going concern basis) stands vested in the
Company with eftect from 17 April, 2009,

x.  In consideration of the merger as referred at
paragraph ix above, the Cumpany has issued and
allotted to the equity sharcholders of RTGSL,
including the Trustee wha will hald equity shares
allotted in respect of the equity shares held by the
Company in RTGSL, 115348727 equity shares of
the Company in the share exchange ratio of
1.03275 equity shares of T 10/- each credited as
fully paid up, in the Company for every 2 equity

S . shares of T 5/- each fully paid up held in RTGSL

| ~ on the Record! Date i.e. 8" September, 2010.

xi.  1,15,48,727 Equity Shares were issued pursvant
to Scheme of Arrangement without payment being

received in cash and includes 82.23,684 Equity-

Shares issued to Religare Technova Invesiment

Shares Trust {the sole beneficiary of. which is -

Religare Technova Lid.) for invesiment in Religare
' Technova Global Solutions Lid.

xii. Any fraction(s) arising pursuant to the above
referred share exchange ratio at paragraph x above
has been consolidated amd the equity shares has
been issued by the Company to a trustee
appointed in respect of he Trust. The trustee shiall

scll such shares and distribute the net proceeds 1o -

the sharcholders in propaortion to their fraclional
entitlement.

xiit. -The subsidiaries of the Company- Religare
Technova Global Solutions Limited, Religare
Technova IT Services Limited and Religare
Technova Business Intellect Limited stand
dissolved without winding up with effect from 16"
August, 2010 in accordance with the provisions
of the Scheme.

xiv. The Transferor Company (Religare Technova
Global Solutions Limited) carried on all the
husinesses and activities for the benefit of and in
trust for the Transferee Company from the

1 appoihtpd_date:_1'|1us, the profit or income -

" accruing or arising to the Transferor Company or
expenditure or.losses arising or incurred by them

irom the appointed date are treated as profit or'

income or expenditure or loss as the case may be
of the Transieree Company. The Scheme has
accordingly been given effect to in these accounts.

xv. Nature of Business of the Amalgamating
Companies:

Rchgane Technova Global Soiutlons lelled

-(excluding Information Scrvlces D|V|5|on\ got

Religare Technova Limited

[ . . T

merged with the Company. it's primary husiness
is providing Information Technology Solutions
{Software Products and Seftware Services) in the
financial securities spacc.

The investment in subsidiaries Religare Technova
IT Services Limited and Religare Technova
Business Inteliect Limited got demerged from the
Company and merged with Religare Technologies
Limited. Religare Technova IT Services Limited
being in the business of System Integration,
Business Solurions, Managed Services, Healthcare
Knowledge Services and Hospital Information

- Services. Religare Technova Business Intellect
Limited being in the business of Business Process
Qutsourcing.

xvi. Pooling of Interest method of accounting has been
used to reflect the accounting treatment for the
Scheme except for Part Il (Para 3.1 to 3.8) where
purchase method of accounting for amalgamation
has been used. This is in compliance with

_ Accounting . Standard- 14 -notified. under

xvii. An amount represented by the value of investment

in the Demerged Undertaking has been adjusted

against the Capital Reserve and Profit & Loss
account of the Company.

xviii. The amount arising on account of reduction of
equity share capital of the Company has been
adjusted against the debit balance of the Profit &
1.0ss Account in the books of the Company. The
reduction and consolidation of share capital has
been effected as a part of this Scheme itself and
pursuant to the Order of the Hon'ble Court, the
reduction of capital is in due compliance of the
provisions of Section 100, 102 & 103 and any
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 and rules and regulations made there under.

xix. The excess of shares issued by the Company to
the shareholders of the Residual RTGSL over the
aggregate value of the assets reduced by the
aggregale value of the liabilities, securities
premium and -other reserves of the. Residual
RTGSL, has been ad;usled W|th the Securmes
Premlum

b) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

i, Technova Imaging Systems Private Limited (TISPL),
has filed a suit against Religare Technova Ltd.,
Religare Technova Global Solutionis Ltd. (vide
amal[,amanon arder daled- July, 28 2010 this

" company has. now ‘been merged -with Religare.

Companies (Accounting Staiidards) Riles) 2006 "7

- Technova Limited), Rehgare Techno\,a IT SCrwce; o
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"L1d. (vide amalgamation order dated July 28 2010
this company has now been merged with Religare
Technologies Limited) and Religare Technova
Business Intellect Ltd. (vide amalgamation orcler
dated july 28 2010 this company has now been
merged with Religare Technologies Limited) theing
C.5{08S} No. 588/2010) in the High Court of Delhi,
ufs 134&135 of Trade Marks Act, 1999 for
injunction restraining infringement of trade mark,
passing off, misrepresentation, acts of unfair
competition, dilution , delivery up , damages and
rendition of accounts. TISPL has prayed for
granting of permanent injunction restraining the
defendants from, their directors, promoters,
employees elc. from using registered trademark
“TECHNOVA”, surrender or transfer in favour of
TISPL the domain name 'religaretechnova.conn’,
pass and pronounce the decree directing
defendants to apply to Registrar of Companies for
deletion of trade mark/name “TECHNOVA” from
each of their corporate names, passing of

preliminary decree for rendjtion of accounts

directing the defendant to produce before the
Hon'ble Court and damages to the tune oi
Z 50,00,000 X 0.5 crore} or any such higher
amount as may be determined pursuant.to
rendition of accourts. Further Application has
been filed by the Respondents before the High
Court for deletion of names of RTGSL. RTBIL and
RTITSL. The matter is currently pending.

Ms Jyoti Portfolias Limited (IPL} has filed a suit
(being C5 no.783/09) beiore the Senior Civil Judge,
South District, New Delhi against RTGS, which
has now been merged with RTL. JPL has alleged
that in pursuant to purchase order of software
namely “IPO Anywhereto RTGSL , for price of
Z 2,50,000  0.025 crorel followed by part
payment of sum of ¥ 125,000 € 0.0125 crore),
RTGSL did not install and activate the same at the
agreed time, M/s Jyoti Porfolio has prayed for
refund of advance sum paid of ¥ 1,25,000
@ 0.0125 crore) along with interest at the rate
18% amounting to T 34,400 (T 0.003crore}). The
matter is currently pending. - -

Deal Depot Equities (DDE), has filed a summary
suit in the High Court of Bombay (Original Civil
Jurisdiction) {(summary suit no. 612 of 2010}
against RTGSL, which has now been merged with
RTL. DDE has alleged that in pursuant to purchase
order of software namely “TradeAnywhere”to
RTGSL , the sime was followed by part payment

of sum of ¥ 6,75,000 ¥ 0.0675 ctore) RTGSL did .
rot install and activate the same. DDE has prayed T
for’ rcfund of advance sum pald of T 6,75,000

. R T
Q . i . ’
Fu .
. ) '

c)

d)

e}

® 0.0675 crore) along wilh interesl at the rate
6%. The matter is currently pending,

iv.  The Company has a Contingent Liability of a total
sum of T 31.64 (Previous Year T 51.64) lacs for
matiers related to Interest Tax.

V. Unimetal ispat Limited had filed a suit (being M.S.
No. 13/1997) against RTL, befare the Civil Judge
{Senior Division} at Alipore, raising an aggregate
claim of 2 0.11 crore, in which a decree was
granted by the Civil Judge {Senior Division) at
Alipore. RTL has filed an appea! in this matter in
the High Court of Kalkata, The matter is currently
pending

Future cash outflow(s) in respect of above are
determinable only on receipt of judgments/
decisions pending with various authorities.

vi.  There is bank guarantee in the form of letter of

" credit total amounting T 1315 Lacs for facilitating

working capital to its overseas subsidiary company

~ named Religare Technova Global Selutions Pty
Ld. .

Fixed Deposits with Scheduled Banks include ¥ 11.00
lacs (Previous year T 11.00 lacs).under lien in favour of
banks as margin deposit for the guarantee issued on
behali of the Company referred to in 2 (bj(iv) above,
fixed deposits of T 1315 lacs are under lien referred to
in 2 (b) (v) above and ¥ 3.25 lacs (Previous year T 2.00
lacs) with various state VAT/Sales Tax authorities..

Remuneration under Section 198 of the Companies Act
1956 (inchluded under Schedule 'P');

Details of Remuneration paid/payable to Mr.
M.5.Grewal, the Managing Director is as below:

T In lacs)

Parilticulars 200%:10 | - 2008-09
Salary & Allowances 30.47 38.27
Perquisites 10.30 | -
Contribution to PF &

other funds 2.40 | 2.40
Provision for grétuity 1017 110
Provision for Leave

Encashment - 413
Total 44.18 45.90

The Company shares certain costs/service charges with
other companies in the groun. These ‘cosls have been
allocated hetween the companies on the basis mutually

“agreed upon, wh1ch has been relied upon by the - '
‘audjtors : N

e

¥
!
¥
+

|
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The Following is the detail of Investmants in Wnits of mutual funds purchased andsold during the vear

Fund Scheme Purchase Reinvesiment | Sale Units Nominal Value
' Units Units of the Unit

Religare Ultra Short Institutional Daily

Term Fund Dividend 798746 3,206 898,589 10

Finance Leases:

The company had taken Computer Server under a finance lease. The Minimum lease Payment (MLP) and Present
Value(PV) are as follows: ’

T
2010 2009
Particulars Minimum Lease PV of the Minimum Minimum Lease PV of the Minimum
| Pavment Lease Payment Payment Lease Payment
Upto 1 Year 33,05,836 24,61,974 - -
1 to 3 Years 49,58,754 45,03,744 - -
Operating Leases (Refer Schedule Qi -
‘ _ Z
'..Particyfars e : SRRy - 2010 . [ 2009 . SR
Rent [Including minimum lease payments: Nil (2009: Nil)l 2,82,25,161

17,72,333

The Company has entered inlo operating leasc arrangements for office and residential
premises. The lease periods range from 12.months to 5 years with options of renewal
for further periods with increased rent. The operating leases are cancelable by the
lessor or lessee with a notice period of up to 3 months.

The Company has unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses under the Income Tax Act 1961 of India. Accordingly,
keeping in view uncertainty of taxable income in the future, provision for deferred tax assets/liabilities have not been
recognized in the accounts.

Auditor's Remuneration*:

”
. 2009:10 . 2003-09

Audit fees 1,10,000 70,000

Tax Audit Fees 40,000 30,000

Certification 45,250 17,000

Qthers 4,000 -

* Excluding Service Tax
o

_..Segment Reporting:
1

1. Primary Segment — Business Segments:

Ségments have been identified in Iine'wit‘h the Accounting ‘Standard on Segment Reporting (AS-17), taking into
account the organization structure as well as the ditferential risks and returns of these segments.

Sepment revenue and results figures includle the respective amounts identifiable to each of the segments and also
amounts allocated on a reasonable basis. Other unallocable expenditure includes expenses incurred on’common
services provided to the segments which are not directly identifiable to the individual segments as well as expenses

~ incurred at a corporate levet which relate to the Company as a whole. Th_ebu_sinéss segment has been considered
~ as the primary segment. S e e

Religare Technova Limited
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Information about primary Business segments

 in lacs)
Particulars Financial Business IT Product Soflware Unallocated Total
Trading/Services Product/Services
2009- 2008-| 2009. | 2008- 2000- | 2008-| 2009-| 2008 2009. 2008-
2010 2009 | 2010 2009 2010 | 2009 2010 | 2009 | 2010 2009 |,
(i) | Segment Revenue
External Revenue 1.748.22 292.52 301.09 | 2,325.534 - 1.31 8.4 4,075.08 601.75
Inter-Segmental Revenue - -
Total Revenue 1,748.22 | 29252 301.09 | 2,325.34 1.31 414 | 407508 | 601.75
(i) | Segment Results
Total Segment Resulis {1,497.32} |  (66.58) - 2915 | 608.21 - - -1 188911y | 35817
Unallocated Expenses (ne) - - - (94.55)
Unallocated Interest expenses - - - - - -1 1289.50)
Income Taxes (Current,
Deferred and Fringe Benedit Tax) - - - {14.40) - - - (14.40 (76.16)
Profit after tax - 101,497.32) (66,53 (291.5% 393.81 - (903.51) | B0B.38)
{iii} | Segment Assets "1 18,490.61 | 58193 - | 55907 2.761.95 - - -| 21.252.56 | 6,378.30
Unallocated Corporate Asseis - - - 152.92 | 130.07 152.92 130,07
Total Assets 16.490.61 ] 5,819.13 - 55917 | 1L,761.95 152.92 | 130.07 | 21,405.48 § 6,508.37
(iv_') Segment Linhilities 16,481.99 [ .5,621.74 - 185.45 | 1,080.30 - 17,532.29 | 5,807.19
T Unallotated Corporate Liabilities - - - - - oazaal o] 234y
Tatal Liabilitics ) 16,481.99 | 5,621.74 - 185.45 1 1.050.30 - 12.141 17.532.29] 5,81933
(v) | Capital Expenditure ' ' 1.25 - 41.6% 1¥3.32 - - z73.32 42.94
Unallocated Capital expenditure. - S - - - -
Total Capital expenditure ‘ 125 .- ™" - 41.69 27132 - - - 273.32 42.94
(vi) | Depreciation/Amertization 14.91 12.74 12.00 623.09 - - 638.00 24,74
Unallocated Depreciation amount - - - - - 10.75 10.54 10.75 10.54
Total Drepreciation 14.91 12.74 12.00 6213.09 - 10.75 10,54 648.74 35.28
{vii) | Non Cash Expenditure other .
than Depreciation 0.87 104.595 - - 104.95 0.47
Unallocated Non cash expendityre - - - - - -
Total Non cash expendilure - - -| “nar| 1oaos . - T vodss|T 087
2. Secondary Segment - Geographical Segments:
Revenue from geographical segment is based on location of its customers and total carrying amount of assets and total
cost incurred during the period to acquire fixed assets is based on geographical locations of the assets.
R‘ in Iacs)
' Partigq,lar'f;'f j L 2010 . 2009
Segment Revenue:
Within India 3,298.06 601.75
Qutside India 776.41 -
Total 4,075.08 601.75
Total Segment Assets:
Within [ndia 21,405.48 6,508.37
Qutside India Nil Nii
" Total 21,405.48 6,508.37
Cost incurred for acqumng segment assels during the year: _
Within Iridia 273.32 42.94
-Outside India Nil - Nil
Total - .- L27332. {0 - 4294
° b
. .
. 1 - i 1_
o w - na - |
B

§ -




OliveRays Innovalions Lid.
Regius Overseas Holding Co. Lid.
Religare Technova Glabal Solutions Pty. Ltd.

Religare Technava Global Solutions {Australia) Pty dtd.

Religare Technova Global Solutions (Developmen
Religare Technova Global Salutions (Asia Pacific}
Religare Technova Global Solutions (NZ) Ltd.
Religare Technova Global Solutions (HK} Lid.
Religare Technova Global Solutions {UK) Ltc.
Religare Technova Global Solutions (MY) Sdn. Bh

ts) Pty Ltd.
Ptv Lid.

d.

Religare Technova Global Solutions (Singapore) Pte. Ltd

Religare Technova Global Solutions Vietnam Company Ltd.

Mr. Malvinder Mohan Singh
Mr. Shivinder Mohan Singh
Mrs. japna Malvinder Singh

MrsAdltl Sh“ivin'dfar Singh e

Mr, Maninder Singh Grewal
Mr. Sanjay V. Padode

Mrs. Maninder Grewal
Mrs. Kalpana Padode

Religare Technologies Lid.
Luxury Farms Private Ltd.
RHC Holding Put. Ltd.
Oscar Investments Lid. -
Religare Enterprises Ltd.
Religare Finvest Lid.
Religare Commodities Ltd.
Religare Realty Ltcl.

Religare Securities Ltd.
Religare Capital Markets Ltd.
Religare Arts Initiative Led.
Religare Insurance Broking Lid.

~Aegon Religare Life Insurance Company Ltd.

Religare Macquarie Wealth Management Ltd.
Religare Capital Markets plc (name changed from

Religare Hichens, Harrison plc w.e.f March 10, 2010)

Religare Travels (India) Ltd.

Rerligaré Wellness Lid.
“Super Religare Laboratories Lid..

]
I} Related Party Disclosures as required-by Accounting Standard 18:
Nature of Relationship Name of the Party
i} Subsidiary Companies 1
2
ii) Step Down Suhsidiaries 1
2
3
4
5
b
‘ 7
| §
| 9
10
i} Individuals owning, directly or indirectly, 1
an interest in voting power of the reporting 2
enterprise that gives them control or 3
- significant influénce over the-enterprise, - 4
- and relatives of any such individual '
iv)* Key management personnel and refatives 1
of such personnel 2
3
4
v) Enterprises over which any person i
described in (iii) or (iv) is able to 2
exercise significant influence with 3
- whom- transactions-have taken place’ - - 4
5
) 6
7
g
9
10
"
" 12
] 13
14
15
16
17
18
-
Refigare Technova Limited 5~
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Following Transaction have taken place during the year:- F in Lacs) \ |
Nature of Transaclion - Subsidiary Individuals Key Management Enterprises over Total |
Companies having Personnel which Individual/
. Control Key Management
Personnel able to |
exercise significant
) influence |
2009- 2008-] 2009- 2008. [ 2009- 2008- 2009- 2008 2009- 2008-
2010 2009( 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 009 2010 2009
Inter Corporate Deposits Received )
Oscar Investments Ltd. - - - - - -1 3,500.00 -1 3,500.00 -
Luxury Farms Private Ltd. - - - - - - 179500 - 1,795.00 - |
RHC Holding Put. Lid. - - - - - -] 4841000 4.692.51( 48,410.00| 4.692.51 |
Religare Finvest Lid. - - - - -] 33.809.001 6,332.80| 53.809.00| 6,332.80 |
Total - - - - - -|107,514.00] 11,025.31[107,514.00{11,025.31
Inter Corporate Deposits Repaid
Qscar Investments Ltd. - - - -l 1L80N.00 -| 1.800.00
Luxury Farms Private Ltd. - - - - - - 327.00 - 827.00 -
RHC Holding Pvi. Lid. - - - - - -{ 58,548.51 5.514.00{ 58,548.51| 5,514,00 .
Religare Finvest Lid, - - - - -] 4824950 6,952.51| 48,249.50| .6,952.57
Total - - - - - -|107.625.011 14.266.51]107,625.01[14.266.51
Interest Paid
Oscar Investments Ltd. - - - - - - 0.77 130.78 Q.77 130.78
Luxuny Farms Private Ltd. - - - .- - - 66.77 - 66.77 -
RHC Holding Pvt. Ltd. - -1 - - - - B836.64 8Y9.94 836.84 899.94
1 Religare Finvest Lud. . B B B P - - 649.58 54.12 649.58]. 54.12 Y
Total - R - -] vssier] Tosasal 1353.97] 1,084.84
Finance/Equity Contribution '
Equity Contribution |
| Reguis Owerseas Holding Company Lid | 9,964.39 - - - - A - - -l 998439 - 1
Religare Technologies Lid. - - - - - - 5.00 - 5.00 - |
Total 9,984.39 - - - - - 5.00 -1 9,989.39 - 2 1
tnfer Corporate Deposits Given . E
Religare Technova Global Soluticns Lid.
frier Corporate Deposits - - - - - - - . -
Total ‘ - - - - - - - - .
Inter Corporate Deposits Received Back
Religare Technova Globat Sotutions itd.
' inter Corporate Deposits - | 5,000.00° N . N : - - . -| 5,000.00
Total - | 5,000.00 - - - - -] 5.000.00
Sales & Services to other companies
Religare Securities Lid, : - - - - - - 142.92 B8.77 142.92 88,77
AEGON Religare Life Insurance Co. Lid - - - - - - 4.96 - 4.96 -
Religare Finvest Ltd. - - - - - - 39.76 1.07 59.76 4.07
Religare Insurance Broking 11d, - - - - - - 69.04 &1.44 6%.04 61.44
Religare Enterprises Ltd. - - - - - - 153.44 .23 153,44 1.23
Religare Commodities Ltd. - - - - - - 21.49 6.09 21.49 6.09
Religare Technologies Ltd. - - - - - - 350.02 - 350.02 -
Religare Realty Lid. - - - - - - 3.66 - 5.66 -
Retigare Arts Initiative Ltd. - - - - . - 0.63 - 0.63 -
Religare Capital Market Ltd. - - - - - - 0.03 - 0.03
Religare Macquarie Wealth
Management Lid. - - - - . - - - - 1.88 B 1.88 -
Religare Capital Markets Plc - - - - - - 4.90 - 4.90 -
Super Religare Laboratories Lid. - - - - - - 0.46 - 0.46 -
Religare Technova Global Solutions
{(Vietnam) Ltd. 15,93 - - - - - - - 15.93 -
Religare Technova Glohal Solutions : ’
(1K) Lad. . 43.00 (. - - -1 - - - oL 43.00
Religare Technova Glebal Solutions - 1 :
(Aus) Lid. . - 629.02 - - - - - - - 62402 -
Religare Technova Global Sohations ‘ .
{UK) Lid. 90.44 .- - - - - - - 90 44 -
| Religare Techivova IT Services Lid. - 90.98 - - . - - - . - 90.98
Religare Technova Business Intellect titd. { - =1 aparf - - b - S - ’ - | 488
7. Total R D e - ol #sa7] iereo] s9ss7| 30139
' 1
- - - {
§ ! . , i
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i ® in Lacs)
‘r.\_':_uurc of Transaction Subsidiary Individuals Key Management Enterpriscs over Total
Companies having Personnel which Individual/
Control Key Management
Personnel able to
exercise significant
) influence
2009- 2008-] 1009- 2008- | 2009- 2008- 2009- 2008- 2009- 2008-
2010 2009| 2010 2009 010 1009 2140 2009 2010 2009
intercst Income
Religare Technova Global Solutions Lid.
Iriterest incorme -| 567.74 - - - - - - -[ 567.74
Total 567.71 - - . . _ . 567.74
Sales & Services by other companies
Religare Technova Business Intellect Ld. - 157.92 - - - - - 157.92
Religare Technalagies Ltd. - - - - G4.72 . 04,72 .
Religare Finvest Lid. - - - - - - 7.15 - 715 -
Religare Travels (tndia) Lid. - - - - - 113.42 10.42 11342 10.42
Religare Realty Lid. - - - - - 6.07 - 6.07 -
Religare Securitics Ltd. - - - - - 260.00 -l 260.00
Total ) -| 157.92 - - - - 221.36|  270.42 221.36] 425.34
Sale of Fixed Agsets
Religare Finvest L1d. - - - - - - 6,41 - 6.41
CoTetal v ‘ o - o R bt - | el - op
Purchase/Advance for Purchase of
Fixed Asscts
Religare Technova IT Services Ltd. - 2.47 - - - - - - 2.47
Total 247 - - - - C a7
Remuneration to Key Managerial
Personnel
Maninder Singh Geewal - - 4418 45.90 - 44.18, 45,90
Sanjay Padode - . . 74.50 24.83 - - 7450  24.83
Total - - -1118.68 70.73 - - 11868 7073
Broking Related Transactions
Religare Sccuriiies Ltd. . - - - - - 0.00 0.01 0.00 0,01
Total - . - - - . 0.00 0.0] 0.00 001
Current Account Transactions
Religare Technova Global Solutions Ltd. - 30.59 - - - - - 30.59
Religare Technova Business Intellect Ltd. - 83.00 - - - - - - 33.00
Religare Technova IT Services Lid. 112.67 - - - - - - - 11267
Oliverays Innovations Private Ltd. 19.15 - - - - - - 19.15 -
Religare Technova Global Solutions
(UK) Lid. 13.81 - - - - - - - 13.81 -
Religare Technologies Ltd. - - - - - 5H8.59 - 588.59] *© -
Religare Commndities Ltd. - - 1.64 - 1.64) -
Religare Enterprises Ltd. - - - 81.44 1.271. 81.44 1.27
Religare Wellness Lid. - - - - -1 1.61 0.32 1.61 0321,
Religate Finvest Lid.” - - - - 260 o533 - 2s80] o553
Religare Securities Ltd. - - - - 2.61 011 2.61 0.11
Total 32.95 | 216.26 - - - - 678:570 7.23 711.45 133.49
Outstanding Balance Payable/
Receivable as on 31-3-10
Receivable '
Other Receivable )
Religare Technologies Ltd. - - - - 465.54 - 465.341 .
Religare Enterprises L1d.. - - . - . - R 19.44 . .19.44
Religare Arts Initiative Ltd. : - - - - I SN 1 S IR | IR :
Religare Gapital Markels Pic - - - - - CCBTRE - s BEeE T
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3 (T in Lacs)
i
Nature of Transaction Subsidiary individuals Key Managemenl Enlerprises over Total
Companics having Persannel which Individual/
Control Key Management
Personne! able tn
exercise significant
influence
2009- 2008-( 2009- 2008- | 200%- 8- 2009- 2008- 2009- 2008-
010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 210 2009
Religare Macquaric Wealth
Management Lid. - - - 0.90 0.90 -
Super Religare Laboratories Lid. - - 0.46 - 0.46 -
Religare Caommaoditics Lid - 4.29 S50 429 7.56
Religare Finvest Ltd. - - - - 10.44 754 10.44 7.6
Religare Insuranice Broking Lid. - - 28.13 68.-0 26.13 068.40
Religare Securitics Ltd. - - - 143.16 12243 14316 122.43
Religare Technova Global Selutions
(HX) Ltd. 43.00 - - . - 43.00
Religare Technova Global Solutions ‘
(Aus) Ltd. 233.70 - - - - - 213370 ! |
Religare Technova Glabal Solutions | ‘ |
(UK) Lid. : 48.64 - B, . - 4B.G4 o
Total 32533 - - - - 676.72 206,03 1.002.07 20603 ) |
Payable : g
-Inter Corporate Deposits Payable - : )
Oscar Investments Lid. - - - - 3,500.00 -l 3.500.00 - i
Luxury Farms Private Ltd. - - - - 968.00 - 968.00 - ‘
RHC Holding Pvt. Lid. - - - - - 5.138.51 -l 5.138.51 i
Religare Finvest Lid. - - 5,595.00 35.50 5.595.00 35.50
Total - - - 10,063.00 5174011 30,063.00] 5 174.01
interest Payahle
Oscar lavestments Lid. - - - 0.69 0.09
Luxury Fars Private Lt - - - - - 8.14 - 8.14 -
RHC Holding Put. Lid. - - - 146.88 17434 146.88 17434
Religare Finvest Ltd. - - 16448 ler 16448 307
1
Tolal - - - - 3z 7741|3209 17741 L
Other Payable '
Religare Technava Business Intellect Ltd. 115.10 - - - - -l 1150
Religare Enterprises Ltd. - 33.03 28 33.03 2.33
Religare Realty Ltd. - - 0.83 0.83 -
Religare Wellness Ltd. - - - - - 1.h1 - 1.61 -
Religare Travels (India) Ltd. - - - - 392 1.36 3.9z 136
Total -1 11500 - - - 39.40 3.609 39.40 118.79 ’ ‘
m)  For.the purpose of calculation of Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share the following amounts are considered; ‘
g ok S — - .
| Particuiars n N ; Year Ended Year Ended . .
o ' Lt 31.03.10 31.03.09
MNet Profil/l.oss after tax (&) (9,03,51,120) (80,837,774)
Weighted average number of equity share ‘ '
For Basic EPS (No.) 4,38,66,577 40,397,313 : -
For Diluted EPS {No.) 4,38,66,577 40,397,313 ‘
|
Nominal Value of shares (%} 10 10 |
. - _ |
Earnings per share (EPS}
CUBasic® 0 (.06} L12.00)
. Diluted @ - - {2.06) - (2.00)
|
- — |
¥ ¥
. P
I : )
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FE S VI

Disclosures relaling to actuarial valuation of Gratuity Liability: k
3
Gratuity
2009-10 2008-09
I Assumptions as at 31st March, 2010 _
Mortality LIC (1994-90) Ultimate | L1C (1994-96) Ultimate
Discount Rate 8% p.a. 8% p.a.
Expected Rate of return on plan assels 8% p.a N.A
Expecied Average Remaining Service 16 19
H CI‘Ilanges in present value of obligations
Present Value of Obligation at April 1, 2009 4,913,328 668,123
interest Cost 393,166 55,041
Current Service Cost 2,459,417 238,418 .
Benefits Paid 232,000 g
Actuarial {Gain)}lLoss on Obligation (983,-87?) B61,346
Present Value of Obligation at March 31, 2010 6,550,034 1,822,928
1l Changes in Fair Value of Plan Asscts ‘

" Fair Value of Plan Assets at April T, 2009 CULBTE3590 -
Expected Return of Plan Assets 105,229 -
Contributions - -
Bénefits paid s 232,000 -
Actuarial Gain/{Loss) on Plan Assets _ . -
Falir Value of Plan Assets at March 31, 2010 1,188,588 -

IV Amounts to be recognised in the Balance Sheet .
Present Value of Obligation at March 31, 2010 6,550,034 | 1,822,928
Fair Value of Plan Assets at March 31, 2010 - -
- Un-funded Liability at March 31,2010 6,550,034 | 1;822,928-
Unrecognised Actuarial Gain/{Loss) - -
Net iAsset)/Liability recogniséd in the Balance Sheet 6,550,034 1,822,92
V  Expense recongised in the statement of Profit & Loss A/c '
Interest Cost ‘ 393,166 55,041
Curfent Service Cost 2,459,4_1 7 238,418
Expected Return on Plan Assets "105,229 ‘ -
Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recoghised for the period {145,290) (861,346)
Expense recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss A/¢ 2,602,064 _ '1,154,805
o}  Foreign Exchange Earnings and Expenditure:
Earnings: in foreign currency (accrual basis} - 4
R S B At
Software Development R 66,098,373 -
Licens.}? Sale 14,938,221° -
Interest on Inter Corporate Deposit " 38,710,346 -
;_'Mis’_c_e!i:aheous Income o “ -, 1.500.255 - :
| rotal v ' 121,247,195 - -
‘ . ANNUAL
Religare Technova Limited ¥ T REPORT
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Expenditure incurred in foreign currency laccrual basis 4 k4
Particulars : : 2010 2009
Traveling Expense . 5,397,344 -
Others 16.64,126 -
Total 7,061,470 -

p)  Other Information with regards to other matters sprcified in clauses 3, 4, 4A, 4C and 4D of Part Il of Schedule VI to the
Companies Act, 1956 are either nil or not applicable to the Company for the year ended March 31. 2010.

q  There are no transactions during the vear with Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises during the year and as such there

is no halance outstanding as at March 31, 2010.

During the year Public Deposits Balance (2008-09) amounting to ¥ 3,95.75,000 has been fully repaid and there is no

outstanding Deposits Balance at year end.

s)  Capital Work in Progress ¥ 15,206,393 includes costs incurred on internally generated software in the development
stage of the product. Considering the current economic and market conditions necessary provision has been made in

the books of accounts for iis impairment.

)  As per the policy, considering the current economic and market conditions, the Company has tested its assets for
impairment. Based on its internal evaluation of recoverable value of its assets as against the carrying value of assets as
on the balance sheet date, the internally generated softwares have been impaired to the extent of ¥ 16,904,771 1.

... Accordingly, necessary provision has been made in the books of accounts.

u)  During the year outstanding foan amount due of AUD 20,849,648 from Regius Overseas Holding Company
Limited,(ROHCL) a wholly owned subsidiary, along with the accrued interest thereon equivalent to AUD 2,894,157

was converted into 5,170,000 no. of Ordinary Shares @ AUD 1 each on June 24, 2009 and 1,85,73,805 no. of 0%

- Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares @ AUD 1 each on Oct.31, 2009 which has increased investment

i ROHCL to T11,35,836,088 consisting of 8,765,007 equity shares and 18,573,805 preference shares as on March 31,
2010. The above investments has been considered as long term 3nd valued at cost as-on March 31, 2010. As per AS 13

on “Accounting for Investments”, these investments are classified as long term investments

and are valued at cost,

subject to any other than temporary decline in the value of these investments {please refer note below).

v} - ROHCL including its overseas subsidiaries has suffered operating loss of AUD 37,31,823 during the vear ended on
March 31 2010 and YTD accumulated loss stands at AUD 76,91,662. However, the net worth is positive at AUD
©2,09,49,360. Based on management assessment ROHCL operations should urnaround over next few years. Accordingly

no provision, if any, for the diminution has been made in the value of investments for the year ended on March31, 2010

w}  The Company had received requests for cancellation of the unexercised stock options for 10,200 equity shares and after
this cancellation there are no outstanding stock options under Emplovee stock option Plan, 2006.

x)  Figures of the Previous Year have been regrouped. rearranged and reclassified to canform to the current year classification.

y)  The figures for the year ended March 31, 2009 are not strictly comparable since they do not include numbers related to
residual operations of Rejigare Technova Global Solutions Ltd., an erstwhile subsidiary af the company which has been
merged with the Company pursuant Lo the scheme of arrangement sanctioned by the High Court of Delhi.

" Signatories to Schedules A to 5 forming On behalf of the Board of Directors
Part of the financial statement :

As pef our attached report of even date

Sd/-
For R.V. SHAH & CO. Ralph James Horne
Chartered Accountants Global CEQ & Managing Director
ICAl Registration No. 109765W DIN : 03297973
sd- S/
(RV. SHAH) Tarun Rastogi
Proprietor ) - Company Secretary
Membesship No, 01 6097,
Place - New Delbi .~~~
Date : November 9, 2010
. LS - (] - T N S - e
r .|- . ‘ ,-ﬁ .‘ ] jwﬂ

T sd-
Maninder Singh Grewal

‘Director

DIN : 00648031




BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND A COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE 3 - :
(AS PER PART IV OF SCHEDULE VI OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956) 3
I Registration Details
) State Code
Registration No. | 58032 ] ’ | 55 |
Balan‘ce Sheet Date [ 31-Mar-10 |
Il Capital Raised during the year (Amount in % Thousands)
Public ssue Right lssue
| al | —]
Bonus [ssue Private Flacement
1 - I -
{II  Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount in ¥ Thousands)
Total Liabilities - ) Total Assets .
[ 2,597,520 | ] 2,597,520 |
Sources of Funds . Paid-up Capital Reserve and Surplus
| 438,666 | ' [ 405,626 |
Secured Loans | Unsecured Loans
TGO L [ ~ #019,800 |
Other Liabilities” :
L -
_ Application of Funds Net Fixed Atsets - ' Investrnents
{ 94,642 | [ 1,689,040 |
Net Current Assets Misc. Expenditure
| (369,599 | | 7]
Accumulated Losses
| 456,973 ]
v PerformanCe of Company(Amount in ¥ Thousands)
Turnover ~ Total Expenditure .
| 407,508 | I 496,419 |
+ - Profit/Loss Before Tax 4 - ProfivLoss After Tax .
L] 88,911 | ' CT-1 90,351 }
Earning per share in ¥ Dividend @ %
[ f {2.06) | | - NIL |

v

ftern Code No. (ITC Code}
Product Description

Genetic Names of Three Principal Products/Services of Company (as per monetary terms)

N.A.

Software Product DevelopmenUSale Maintenance & Other Related Services

. Place : “New Delhl L
- Date : Novembcr‘} 2010

Religare Technova Limited

- On behalf of the Board‘of Direcfors

Sd/- . ‘ Sd/- -
Ralph James Horne Maninder Singh Grewal
Globhal CEQ & Managing Durector Director .

DIN : 012979?3

Sd/-
‘-Tarun Rastogl .
" Company Secretary

DIN : 00648031

-ﬁ
“? ;: REPGRT | 47
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Statement pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act 1956, relating to subsidiary companies

SL: | Name of Holdings ™ " Holding Company L e T G ) - Subsiffares -
Noat Subsidiary * e A SR S RN R B T R -
' DRI Religare | - Refigare &' Religare “Religare | . Religare | '3 ; Religare Relijare | < Refigare | - Religare| . Religare Refigare | Refigare | Religare | Refigare Religare} OClierays
LT " Technova | Technova | ¢ Technova | Technova | Technologias Technova|  Technova| | Technova | Tethnma| - Technovaj,  Technova| Technma | Technowa | Technmva|  Technova) Innovalions
. o F = Limited | §T Services | = Busfiss |  Globa [ % Limited® L. 5, Clobal| -, -Gkl - Glohad | - Clobal} . Glebal}  Clobal Clobat Glabal Global Global Ld
F A 1 - Uimited* | Inielled “Salutions [ v 3% - .- Solutions| 3 Soletions |~ Solutions |, Salutions|-  Solutions | Sobut Soluti Solut Solutions | Salutions
- lelled" Limited* | £ - . Pyutd|  {Australiz) JiAia Pacific) | (Development) |- (NZ) Lid (MK b | (Malaysia) | (Singapore | (LK) L Vielnam
. . . N = |t ) o Myld Pty Lid Ld Y . Sdnbhd,|  Pteltd Company Ltd. .
1 (:alp"lal 438,665,770 - - - - 1]31“65 955 | 12,421,530 5624164500402 f - A1405( 1,602,377 437 2971361 45 [ 17,135,569 11168188 500,000
t | Reserves 151,346,86%) - . - | vardonb wse8en| 12, 621.816)| 46,093,825 | 69,425,174 | 412,856,357) 1139,541,722) |22,046,095) |140,171,454) |29.756.405) | (48,232,305)] 161 2haL
1| Total Assats | 140,547,576 . . . -1 1,005,045,536 | 44,966,701( 292,060,341 | 242,589,635 89,641,624 39,072.915| 53,388,187 | 19,237,161 | 20,411,637 | 59.943,066| 22.089,804| 291094
- . & ] Total Liabilities 1,753, 128,603 - - - - 292,982 | 41,702,014| 404 115906 31,993,568 | 20,175,046 | 50,326,924 | 202,929,864 39,411,695 | 00,383,093 | 82,563,902 | 64,145,190 I,i'fxgl'JL-lw I
| 5 | Detls of Invesinen: 1,639,039,879
| b | Toral Income 407,448,964 - - - - b 381,009 -| 105,376,930 237,328,649 | oone30.273 1 120,303,824 | 22,477,085 | 7024000 164519929 19700905 5025644 .
7| Profit before taation 188.911,120) - - - - BTBIGArY (15,582 G620001] 47480621 G323 202049 (73,749,038 [{17.809.963) {113,253, 6480 | (5370117 | 2508100 b |
B | Powsion for lasation 1,440,000 . B - - . . 1,012,261 - 11,404,253 : - 105,279 R - ML
9§ Proiit afer wxation 190,351,121 . - - 17016979 (15.980] 00157700 ] 47,980,620 4078] 2,02,649 [ (73,799,638 [(17,700,7006) | 115,253,649 {122 92R] L sesen] 71060
14§ Proposed Drvidend ‘ - N . . .
Eichange Raie ] i 1 1 ! 1 st a40m | 414080 FICIOTN I PY 1 L R vl T [ R 70 P A0 vizd| oo
Rephviing Cumency | 1 7 ] 1 ! As A AS a$ AS Nz s uss s oR# YTh R
. * Hon'ble Hiah Court of Delhi vids its Order dated July 26, 2010 has sanctioned the Scheme of Arangement (Schere) between Religare Technova Ltd, Religate Technova Global Solutions f1d,, Religare Techrova Business Iniedlert Lil, Religara Technovi IT Services Liviled and Brfigare Trehnologies
. Ldl. aml the Seheme becomes effective from August 16, 210 with effect from Appainted Date e, April 1, 2009, Religase Technova Global Solutions Lid. s been merged with Relwgare Technova Ltd. & Religan: Technova Business Intellect Ll. and Religare: lechiowa IT Services Ltd. has been mergesd
wilh Rehgare Technologies Lt and Further, Religare Technologies Lid ceased to be a subsidiry of Rellgare Technova Lid.
) On hehalf af the Board of Directors
R 1
' 0 P Sl
. e . Ralph Yames Home ‘ Maninder Singh Grewal
"s, o ) Global CEQ & Managing Director . Direutur *
. . ’ : : CIN : 03297973 DIN . 00638031
* . S
. Tarun Rastogi
ch Coempany Secretary
L “Plagp: New Delhi
\ DNate : November 9, 2010
¥ .




Auditors’ Report

To

The Board of Direclors of Religare Technova Limited

respect of these subsidiarics, is based solely on the repor

of the ather audilors,

We repart that the consolidated financial statemenls

1. We have audiled the attached Consolidated Balance
Sheet of Religare Technova Limited (the ‘Company’) and have been prepared by the Company’s management in
its subsidiaries (together ‘the Group’) as at March 31, accordance with the requirements of Accounting
2010, the Consalidated Profit and Lass account for the Standard (AS; 21, -Consolidated Financial Statements,
year ended on that dale annexed thereto, and the notified under section 211(3C) of the Companies Act,
Consoidated Cash Flow Staiement for the year ended 1956 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
on that date, which we have signed under reference to 1996
this report. These consolidated financial statements are "Based on our audit and on the cansideration of seports
the responsibility of the Company’s management and of other auditors on separate financial statements and
have been prepared by the management on the basis of " on other financial information of the components, in
separate financial statements and other financial our opinion and to the best of our information and

"':'.Ethrlhatio,h',regardin_g cemponerits, Our respansibility - ‘accarding to the explanations' given to'us, the attached: + - -

isto e:xpress an opinion on these consolidated financial consolidated financial stalements give-a true and fair
staterhents based on our audit. view in conformily with the accounting principles

2. We conducted our audit in hcu:ordanééqwith auditing genarally accepled in India:

standards generally accepted in India. Those standards ia) in the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as al
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated March 31, 2010;

financial slatements prepared, are free of material . ] . '
Pet b in the case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss

B i _A i i ine 3 HoTl B .1.\ - e e . . R S e e e e e -
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on-a test Account. of the consolidated resulis of Spéraiions
basis, evidence supporting th fisclosures :
hasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures of the Group for the vear ended on that date; and
in the financial statements. An audil also includes ,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant {c) " in the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow -
estimates made by management, as weli as cvaluating Statement, of the consolidated cash fiows of the
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe Group for the year ended on that date.
that our audil provides a reasonable basis for our
- For R.V. SHAH & CO.
opinion. ‘ -
' : Chartered Accountants
+ 3. . Wedid not audlit the financial statements of subsidiaries, . . . . - ICAI Registration No. 109765W
_whose financial statements reflect total assets of ‘
T 12,490.03 Lacs as al March 31, 2010 and tofal * S sdn
.revenue&of? 7,436.81 Lacs and net cash outflows of (R.V. SHAH) .I
22427 Lacs for the year ended ‘on that date. These Propriétor :
financial staterments have been audited by other audilors Mentbership No. 016097
_ whose reports have been furnished to us, and our  Place : New Delhi o
- opinion, insofar as it relatés to the anounts-included in —Date : November 9, 2010.
' ' - _ S * ANNUAL:
Religare Technova Limited = , . 4, REPORT ' ¢
' | 2009-10 -
e . _ : L




Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2010

As at As al
Schedule March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009
4 4
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders’ Funds .
Share Capital A 438,665,770 403,973,130
Reserves and Sumplus B 414,462,437 102,163,802
853,128,207 506,136,932
Minority Interest . 80,452,599
Loan Funds ) :
Secured Loans C ‘ 114,617,266 9,066,692
Unsecured Loans D -4,;019,800,000 1,591,311,042
Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 40,108 {1,099,097}
TOTAL 1 ',937,3'35,_581 2,185,868,167
APPLICATION OF FUNDS ,
Fixed Assets E ] o
' G'ro_ss Block - L "~ R0 1,345,779,602. 0 '1,230,958,127
Less : Depreciation/Amortization L 190,45_132,554 128,483,994
Net Block 1,154,838,048 1,102,474,133
Investments F "553,203,788 57,666,357
Current Assets, Loans and Advances N -
Stock in Trade G 4,771,131 53,522,084
Sundry Debtors H '235&551,339 567,148,322
Cash and Bank Balances i 175,927,944 225,758,505
Other Current Assets J * . 4,714,330 18,600,450
Loans and Advances K 106,537,179 212,711,198
' ' o B "527,501,923 1,077,740,559 -
Less : Current. Liabilitics and Provisions L ‘
Liabilities L 864,731:(]37 618,358,525
Provisions M ’ 101,512,284 94,329,152
966,243,321 712,687,677
Net Current Assets (438,741,399) 365,052,882
Profit & Loss Account R ' 71'8:235,144 660,674,790
TOTAL 1,987,585,581 2,185,868,167
Notes on Accounts s v -
As per aur attached re“poﬁ of even date ~ On behalf of the Board of Directors
for R. V. SHAH & CO. ’ ’
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Registration No. 109765W
Sd/- Sd/- : o ' Sdr-
(R. V. SHAH) Ralph James Horne Maninder Singh Grewal
Proprietor Clobal CEG & Managing Directar Director
Membership No. 016097 DIN : 03297973 _ DIN : 00648031
Place : New Delthi’ Tarun Rastogi
Date : November 9, 2010 Company Secretary
S im ——'_..1- - '._.'—"_'- -r”r-—r_:q-n« -‘_e;@ 5 Final :-r - n-; x'+‘,.m+ - ",*J. - .- - :..,.,,,
e ; £ ¥ ' s - - T * .
,f X g e e L ;_v NI * o T
R . —»w B T NI EETRER p— :i-;mn-;‘\’l- .L.;&‘-un e e S e W ': o P | !
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Consolidated Profit and Luss Account for the year ended

March 31, 2010
Year Ended Year Ended
Schedule March 31, 2010 March 37, 2009
4 T
INCOME
income from QOperations N 905,396,044 2,096,014,794
Other Income 0] 139,722,200 88,776,195
Sales-IT Products _ - - 56,871
Closing Stock- Shares & Securities 4,771,131 -
TOTAL 1,049,889,375 2,184,847 860
EXPENDITURE | . '
Opening Stock- Shares & Secuyrities 4,712,578 -
Cost of Goods Sold - 927,482,085
Personnel Expenses P 710,776,991 926,559,276
Operating, Administrative and Other Expenses Q " - 328,586,260 420,307,748
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (Net) 10,755,762 39,191,286
Interest and Finance Charges R 168, 651,144 182,757,757
" Depreciation/limpairment of' Assets+ : - - : 72,802,021~ - - 59,596,613 - - - -
TOTAL ‘1, 296 284, 756" 2,555,894,765
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX AND MINORITY INTEREST ¥, (246 395,381)+ {371,046,905)
- Current Tax ‘ ) 1 637, 349 3,922,733
- MAT Credit : . @ 207 687) -
- Wealth Tax LT 2,430
- Deferred Tax o, 1_(‘1 0,296)" {2,418,307)
- Fringe Beneﬁls Tax b _ :' o 8,590,459
- Taxes for earlier years > _ 77 1,440,000: 589,311
PROFIT/(LOSS) AFTER TAX BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST (247 254 747) (381,733,531}
Less ¢ Minofily interest - .o : . g T e o B .. 179,365,050). ... ...
PROF!T/(LOSS) AFTER TAX AND MINORITY INTEREST b (247 254 747) (302,368,481)
Balance brought forward : | (660,674,796) - (358,429,193)

. Issue of Borius Shares + . 400, 000 -
Arising on Merger ' 190,044, 399 7 122,878
BALANCE ‘CARRIED- TO BALAWCE SHEET 71 8_,23_5,144)- (660,674,796}
Basic and Diluted Earnings per Equity Share of T 10/- each . (5.64)° (7.48)
(Refer Note 2 {i) of Schedule ‘5" i :

Notes on Accounts ] o

) As' per.our attached report of even date ~ On behalf of the Board of Directars
For R. V. SHAH & {O : '

Chartered Accountants
ICA} Registration No. 109765W _

. Sdi- ' Sd- Sd/-

(R. V. SHAH) Ralph James Horne _ Maninder Singh Grewal
Proprietor Global CEO & Managing | Dlrector Director

DIN : (]3297973 DIN : 00648031

Membership No. 016097

Sd/-. o
Tarun Rastogi . - -

,Place New DE”‘II_ ' R _ o L
Company Secrelary - . T o

Date : November 9, 3010

s s ANNUAL
—'='_-‘” {*1 REPORT 4
5T % 2009-10

Religare Technova Limited }
.




Cash Flow Statement annexed to and forming part of
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2010

(T in Lacs)
PARTICULARS ‘ March 3tst, 2010 mMarch 31st, 2009
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items (2,463.95) (3,710.47)
Adjustments for:
-Non fund items/losses
Depreciation B73.32 595.97.
Profitf{Loss} on Sale of Fixed Assets 15.32 (2.12)
Provision fur Gratuity and Leave Encashment 19.46 95.52
Employee Stock Option Expenses Written Off - 7.50
Interest & Finance Charges 2.014.42 1,777.58
Reversal of Provision for Non Performing Assets - i0.03)
Provision for Doublful Debts 50.32 -
Bad Debls written off . 39.31 38626
-Non trading incomes
Interest Income (369.,43) (419.82}
Unrealised Excgange Loss/(Gain). - 2113
Dividend income received from investment activities {1.60) 10.66)
Profit on Sale of Mutual fund units - (1.35]
Prior period item {Net of Short/Excess Tax) . - 163.86}
ESOP Whitten Back (5.16) . -
O‘S)Qratiug Profit before working capital changes 152.02 (1,314.34)
Adjustments for changes in Working Capital:
(Increase¥Decrease in Stock in Trade .59 (3592108
{IncreaseYDecrease in Sundry Debtors (331.05) (1,001.26}
(IncreaselDecrease in other Current Assets (437,521 (641.23)
{tncreaselDecrease in Loans and Advances (328.18) -
Increase/{Decrease} in Current Liahilities (other than Inlerest Payahble) . 3.987.67 671.09)
- “Inereasc/{Decrease) in Provisions fother than gratuity and-leave encashment - o Tt " (4.35) P § X))
Cash Generated from Operating Activities ~ ~ '~ ~ I T T - 3,037.81 ’ (4,204.07)
Tax Paid | - . . . . (B.57) (A24.44)
Net Cash from Operating Activities (A) ) 3,029.25 (5,028.51)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed Assets (including Capital Work in Process) o (BR1,10) - (1,635.65}
Sale of fixed Assets . 6.41 -
Inter Corporate Depasit received ’ (2,186.42) 6,454.00
Advances for Purchase of Fixed Assets 66.64 -
Purchase of Current Invesiments (5.32) -
Loan {to)Reimbursement from Subsidiary (4,920.,98} -
Interest Received 38943 431.81
Sale of Current Investments 10.00 179.82
Dividend income received from investment activities . 1.60 . 0.6
MNet Cash from Investing Activities {B) (7,299.76) 5,410.64
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue Share Equity Share Capital ‘ - 3.97
Inceeasef{Decraase) in Reserves & Sumplus: ' ' o 1T 447,65 -
Repayment of Applicalion Money - (5.00)
Receipls/(Repayment} of Secured Loans {net) . {21.03) A7.93
Receipts/(Repayment) of Unsecured Lozns (net) 4,988.04 {348.52)
Interest Paid (1,539.93} (1.665.46)
Net Cash from Financing Activities (C) . 3,874.74 (2,427.18)
Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (395.77) ' {2,045.05)
Cash and Cash equivalents as at the beginning of the Year 2,257.58 4,136.97
Cash and Cash equivalents of Subsidiaries Acquired during the Year .- 165.66
Adjustments on Merger : (102.53) -
Cash and Cash equivalents as at the Year Ended 31st March, 2010 1.759.28 2,257.58
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of :-
-Cash and cheques in hand - 0.79 7.02
-Cheques on hand : - 64.54
-Balance with Banks in Fixed Deposits Account ’ 1,359.76 1,775.78
- -Balance with scheduled banks ) 398.73 410.24
Total ) ‘ - - 1,759.28 |- 2257.58

‘Noles: 1. Theabove Cash Flaw Slatement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in Accounting Standard-3 on Cash Flow Staternent issuad
‘ by the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India.
2. Fixed Deposits with Scheduled Banks include ¥ 1326.00 lacs (Previaus year T 11.00 lacs) under lien in favour of banks as margin deposit for the
uarantee issued on behalf of the Company and ¥ 3.25 lacs (Previous year ¥ 2.00 lacs) with various state VAT/Sales Tax authorities

3. Figures in bracket indicate cash outgo.
4. Previous year figures have been regroupedirecasted to make the same: comparable with those of current year,

_As per aur alached report of even date On behalf of the Board of Directors

For R. V. SHAH & CO.
Chanered Accountants
ICAl Registration Ma. 109765\

Sdr- . . o Sdf- . 5d/-

(R. V. SHAH) . . Rzlph Jarnes Horne Maninder Singh Grewal
. Proprietar o . ) . Global CEQ & Managing Dirertar. Director Lo
-Membership Na. 01 6097 - - L R L LIN 05297973 . Lo X - T DIN: 00643031 .
- - . L ‘ o : U : ST
Place ; Now Delhi B t - Tarun Rastogi
Date : November 9, 2010 Company Sceretary
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$chedules forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2010
As al As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2009
4 4
SCHEDULE ‘A’ : SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
7,45,00,000 iPrevious year 4,7(,00,000) Equity Shares of T10/- each 745,000,000 470,000,000
¥ quity
745,000,000 470,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
3,23,17,8507(As Recduced) (Previaus year 4,03,97,313) .
EquityShares of T10~ each fully paid up 323,178,500 403,973.130
1,15.48,727 fquity Shares of 210/ each pending
for allotment (Since Allotted) 115,487,270 -
438,665,770 403,973,130
a) Refer Note 2 (a) (vii), (viil}, (x) & (xi) af Schedule *S’
b)  1,15.48,727 Equity Shares were issued pursuant to Scheme of
Arrangement without payment being received in cash. ) . 7
"¢y B2,23,684 Lquity Shares were issued 10 Religare Technova Investment - -« <o e
Shares Trust (sole beneficiary of which is Religare Technova Ltd.)
SCHEDULE ‘B’ : RESERVES AND SURPLUS _ -
Capital Reserve :
Balance as per lasl Balance Sheet 743,906 743,906
Add: Transferred as per Scheme of Arrangement® : 15,432,472, -
1661 76,378 743,900
Amalgamation Reserve Account "
Balance as per last Balance Sheet . 34,437,000 34,437,000
Add: Transferred as per Scheme of Arrangement* C Co s 95,563,000 T -
© 130,000,000 34,437,000
Securities Premium Account ‘ . :
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 61,880,547 61,880,547
Add: Transferred as per Scheme of Arrangement* 206,245,393 -
_ 268,125,940 61,880,547
Translation Reserve l . 160,119 5,102,349
* (Refer Note 2 {a) (xvi} & (xix) of Schedule '8 - 414,462,437 102,163,802
SCHEDULE ‘C’ : SECURED LOANS o o
Multiple Advance Facility ' R T T TT107,653,260 -
{Secured bv:l.ctter of (‘rcdn from HSBC Bank India Lid.} L -
Finance Lease .- 6,964,006 9,066,692
(Sexured by hypothecation of assets taken on finance lease) . ) :
. 114,617,266 - 9,066,692-
SCHEDULE *D’ : UNSECURED LOANS ) - o - — -
Inter Corporate Deposits o ... +1,018,800,000 1,551,736,042
Public Deposits . ‘ S L _' T T S AT e R -.39;575,000 .
L o o ‘ ' © 0 1,019,800,000: - 1,591,311,042"
. . : T f, 'T-“.V'v:’":".: e - -";ANNUAL
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Schedules forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2010

SCHEDULE,”E” : FIXED ASSETS

: ReférrN.otle 2 (n) of Schedule *§'

GROSSBLOCK - ) , DﬁPRECIATIONMMORTIZATION NETBLOCK

CoTel ) ASAT Additions|  Exchange Deletions/ AS AT ASAT |° ' Forthe | Exchange | Deletions/ AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 01.04.2009 Oifference | Adjustments 31.03.2010 |" 01.04.2009 | . : Period | Difference | Adjustments | 31.03.2010 31.03.2010 31.03.2009

e 7 : 4 T L4 T 2 Tl E4 T T T T
T;ng:iblé Assels . . _ . .-
Leaschold Improvaments 16,781,961 | . 7536 | 2645775 | 114143722 5929202 | 1405273 | (52971 | 1744769 | 7.436735| 670,987 | 18,086,300
Flant-and Machinery 58,580,476 3,957,679 11,081,004) | = 63,6179,1‘5'9“ 27,032,460 | 7,196,516 467,908 | 34,698,854 28,920,275 45,006,251
Fprnitdre' and Fixtures 23,223,250 326,923 466,468 51,192 |° L 23505449 [ 16,999,836 " 3006,620 90,360 321,971 | 18,774,845 4,730,604 7,158,736
vehicles 5975434 | 8,098,835 1,387,630 12,686,839| 2,193.817 |- 703,750 308,478 | 2,589,0891 10,097,750 7,548,447
Land- - 12,093,180 ' 12,093,180 ; 12,093,180 | 12,003,180
Computers & Periphirals 29304804 | 4.833007| 3,941,320| 5243500 32,835,631 14,049,716 |- 7516677 | 2,002,590 | 5,259,607 [ 18,309,382 | 14526249 [ 24,009,461
Corn;yurer' Nehvorking & Equipments 2,062,732 -l . Z062,732 734,645 |, . 326,714 - 1,061,359 1,001,373 29,087,260
Office Equipments 4,123,440 142,177 222,655 37,554 4,430,718 956,757 |-~ 515,990 43,204 32,i72 1,483,783 2,966,935 7,030,492
Intangihlg Assets A
Purchased Sohwares 32,975,906 5,363,245 B, 470 38,252,681 | 11,718,278 5,174,752 65,171 | 16,827,859 21,424,822 23,922,343
Internally Developed Softwares 57,075,595 9.370.468 - £6,446,063° 28,294,444 |30413,332 59,207,776 7,238,287 33,925.4820
Goodwill on consulidation 975,842,031 975,842,031 - - -1 475,842,031 1 ¥25,129.737
Total- . "1,218,039,209 | 32,092,335 4,637,979 8,831,317 '[,245_.‘933_,205 107,909,155 | 57,761,624 | 1,983,194 7,264,261 {160,389,712 (1,085,548,443 11,034,548,533
Capital Work. in Progress® - 59,317,436 | 210,891,923 7,102,415 | 177,480,177 ",b9_9,832,'39?1 437,357 | 15,206,393 60,374 |(14,838,718) | 30,542,842 £9,259,555 67,925,600
Totai~ 1,277,357,045 1 242,982,257 11,740,794 | 186,311,494 1,345,770,602 1 108,346,512 | 72,968,017 | 2043567 [7,57@,458) 190,932,554 | 1,154,838,048 [1,102,474,133
2009 993,106,270 | 264,101,677} (16,254,626) | 9,995,196 1,;30,958,127' -70,251,745 62,870,942 | 5,155,494 516,799 {128,483,994 | 1,102,474,133




Schedules forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2010

As at March 31, 2010

As at March 31, 2009

. Nos 4 Nos T
SCHEDULE ‘F" : INVESTMENTS (AT COST/BOOK VALUE)
LONG TERM - NON TRADE
| Government Securities - Unquoted
National Saving Certificates Villth issue - - 3 3,000
Il Equity Shares - Unquoted () - 3,000
{F.V. T 10/- each fully paid up unless-
-otherwise stated)
Bharat Margarine Ltd. 3,229,500 54,901,500 3,229,500 54,901,500
Reliance Bulk Drugs and Formulations Lid. 400,000 6,800,00_0 400,000 6,800,000
Shree Vaishnavi Dyeing Lid. 420,000 = - 229,000- 420,000 220,000
Inter-Connected Stock Exchange of India Ltd. 62,164 - 15,541,000 62,164 15,541,000
(F.V. % 1/- each) o L

. v TR
§ll.  INTEREST IN BENEFICIARY TRUST S e T
{Refer Note 2 (a) {x) of Schedule ‘S") Py ,” b _-"" ) ‘
Religare Techniova Investment Shares Trust o : S ?";"-'-"49'6‘008'31'5'*
v 496 003,315
CURRENT INVESTMENT - NON TRADE ';' LR SR
: : U [P s
Unquoted A ‘ ."_” -
Canbank Mutual Fund Units : LA P i‘__ sooe ot
NLFG Canara Robeco Liquid Fund - Growth - 19' 503. 974 . ,257 551 '
NFSG Canara Robeco Floating Rate SN LF S B
, : - 2
Short Term Crowth Fund B1 905 448 # 1,000 000
Rehgare Ultra Short Term Fund- Instltutlonal e, x,. Loe ;: !
-Daily Dividend 6347162 o 63 5728
| : P —‘—“". '
E o e _130,223°
Total = : . ' VL B 553 203,788
Book Value of Quoted Investments ". s ‘;: LT -_3

_Religare Technologies Ltd..

Book Value of’ Unquoted [nvestrents (Net of prowsuon)

Cochin Stock Exchange (2009 10365 shareq .
EV. of T 50/- each)

518,250,
78, 430 750

e 3 ,_
Provision for Diminution in the Value of Investments l

> “ A

(") k = ; BARS )

m+an ?.- '
i

._;553,203,7-33_'

. .500,000

55,874,250

10,365 ' 518,250
22,606,500
55,374,250

55,377,250

19,503.974 257,651 -

81,905.448 1,000,000 -

102,984 . 1,031,456
2,289,107
57,666,357

57,666,357

= ANNUAL
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SCHEDULE 'H’ - SUNDRY DEBTORS

{Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwise)

- Debis outstanding for a perind exceading six months
- Considered good

- Considered doubtfy|
- Other debts
- Considered good
- Unbilled Revenye
Less: Provision for doubtiul debts .

SCHEDULE Y
Cash in Hand
Cheques in Hand

Balances with Scheduled Banks
- Fixed Deposit Accounts

(Refer Note 2 ('¢) of Schedule ‘s
- Current Accounts

: CASH AND BANVK BALANCES

SCHEDULE /¥ : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Interest accrued but not due an fixed deposits with hanks
Other Current Assets

175,927,944

As at

March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009
: T b4
SCHEDULE ‘G’ » STOCK IN TRADE - ]
- Shares & Securities i

4,771,131

4,771,131

30,199,721
13,549,318

210,141,363
4,330,394
22,669,457

- 235,557,339
e+

78,770

135,976,194

39,872,980

1,592,622

3,122,308
— 122,308

4,714,330
SCHEDULE K" : LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured - considered good
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value 1o be received 10,347,413
Prepaid Expenses . . 23,371,894
Advance Payment of Taxes/Tax Deducted at Source (Net of Provisions) 49,268,852
Balance with Service Excise, ST & VAT Authorities 7,133,830
Balance with Sales/Vat Authorities -
Staff Loans/Advances 2,249,517
Security Deposits . 6,513,914
Advance paid 1o vendors © 7,651,759
Earnest Money Deposits . -
Unsecured - considered doubtiij|
- Loan Against Shares S _
R T 106,337,179 _
— 77

— . Hu000
212,711,198
—n 2198

As ar

4,712,578
48,809,506

53,522,084
—_— e

107,83(5,391
36,992,082

427,009,042
32,790,742
37,473,935

567,148,322"
L TOE

701.606
6,454,245 .

177,578,556

41,024,098
225,758,505
—

1,053,746
17,546,704

18,600,450
— Y

20,680,499
14,938,567
92;517,282
43,520,788
8,094
1,483,525
11,122,179
24,846,436
3,523,424

100,000
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Schedules forming p‘aft of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2019

Religare Technova Limited

As at As al
March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009
4 4
SCHEDULE ‘L” : LIABILITIES .
Sundry Creditors-Others 17,336,117 169,087,744
Advance Against Sale of Shares 840,000 840,000
Book Overdraft with Bank 586,191,201 189,370
Securily Deposits 1,235,02¢% 1,741,378
. Interesl accrued but not due 32,258,879 36,816,273
Other Liahilities 170,905,531 296,229,528
Advances from Customers 3,584,146 17,629,286
Unearned Revenue 52,380,134 75,824,946
- 864,731,037 618,358,525
SCHEDULE ‘M’ : PROVISIONS
Provision for Non - Performing Assets - 100,000
-"I-f’-r'qvision’for‘T_axgitiqrj (Net) . o..o11,798,615 0 - L -0 L
Provision for Grataity © 6,550,034 0 19,244/8940 1 T
Provision for Leave Encashment " 83,163,635 84,984,258
T 101,512,284 94_,329,152
5 - i ANNUAL
' REPORT o
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‘Schedules forming part of the Consolidated Profit and Loss

Account for the year ended March 31, 2010

As at As at
March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009
4 ¥
SCHEDULE ‘N’ : INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
Software Development 529,689,116 449,818,585
Software License Fees 336,583,777 293,562,508
IT Sales & Services 38,026,991 1,306,588,272
Subscription/Data Cantent Feed 1,096,160 36,989,882
Commission Income - 9,055,547
905,396,044 2,096,014,794
SCHEDULE ‘O’ : OTHER INCOME
Dividend Income ' 159,053 260,485
Profit on Sale of Mutual Funds Units - 409,685 1
Bad Debts Recovered 8,045,000 12,698,811 1
Interest Income : ) :
- -Banks - - - e - 11,641,200 833,602 .
- Corporate Loans - 2,391,229 41,787,682 !
- Staff Loan 236,129 202,734 ’
- Others 62,438 2,862
Miscetlaneous Income 3,093,176 15,726,204 |
Reversal of Provisions 100,000 700,000
Balances Written Back 4,285,520 16,154,130 '
Exchange Fluctuation 109,708,455 -
139,722,200 88,776,195
SCHEDULE ‘P* : PERSONNEL EXPENSES S : |
Saldries, Bonus and Allowances 672,670,929 840,396,795
Employer's Contribution to Welfare Funds 2,364,030 46,830,235 |
Gratuity - 2,602,064 5,020,504
Leave Encashment 235,178 5,932,657
Staff Welfare and Training Expenses 27,433,784 26.083,496
Employee Stock Option Expenses - 756,353
Insurance . 5,471,006 1,539,236
710,776,991 926,559,276
SRR S el e Defl
' & YL A . 5 ;! y :’ t .:;. . L » ,
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Religare Technova Limited

schedules forming part of the Consolidated Profit and Loss
Account for the year ended March 31, 2010

= ANNUAL

£ 2009-10

4772637

As at As at
March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009
. T 4
SCHEDULE ‘@' : OPERATING , ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES ]
Rent, Rates and Taxes ' 60,655,888 81,794,915
Software Charges . 3,919,010 1,359,340
Service Charges 27,736,502 23,915
Exchange Feeds, Subscription and Empanelment Fees 2,459,361 ‘ 7,522,748
IT Service Charges 5,030,445 -
Data Procurment Charges _ - 384,969
Database Maintenance Expenses 1,193,109 16,660,042
Repairs and Maintenance v e
- Buildings 6,449,781 7.357,206
- Plant and Machinery . 1,717,204 1,260,312
- Others L 4,645,724 7,801,492 -
Office General expenses ';13,2_49,639: 3,011,071
Electricity & Water Expenses "3 175,66 13,729,219
Travellmg and Conveyance 80,745,179
" Printing and stationery -
Advertisement and Sales Promotlon 10,046,578
Cartage Outward 2,380,202
Commissian 23,751
Insurance 7,232,994
Legal and Professional Charges 135,706,619
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 86,882
Auditors’” Remuneration (Including for other auditors) i
- Audit " 43,878, 130‘ 2,190,000
- Tax Audit % 40 000, 278,000
"~ Certification 45 250 358,033
- Others ' 78,650° . -
Postage & Telephones 16,668,738 |
Donations .-
Advances Written-off 144,311
 Stock Written-off 242,720
Exchange Fluctuation e 1,855,448
Miscetlaneous expenses Tr r2 847, 794 6.591,777
) £4 328,586,260 420,307,748
SCHEDULE 'i!’ : INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES
Interest : ' ' L
- = Public-Deposils 05,832,284 .. ..
- Corporate ljoans 171,925,857
- Others ' - 4,941,233
- Bank Charges (2 _2,613:15_9; 58,383
- Ti#168,651, 144" 182,757,757

REPGRT : >
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Schedules Annexed to and' forming part of the Consolidated
Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2010

SCHEDULE “S": SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
AND NOTES TO ACCGUNTS

1.

a}

b)

SIGNIFCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statements are prepared-under the
historical cast convention, on the accrual basis of
accounting to comply in all material aspects with the
applicable accounting principles in India, the applicable
Accounting Standards nalified under section 21{(3C)
of the Companies Act, 1956 and the relevarit provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956.

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION -

The cansolidated financial statements relate to Religare
Technova Limited (‘the Campany’), its subsidiary entities

~and.-its step down subsidiaries ("the Group’). The

consolidated financial stalements have been prepared
an the following basis:

i} The financial statemhents of the Company and ils

subsidiary enterprises are combined on a liné-by-

line basis by adding logether the book values of
like items of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses, after as far as possible eliminating intra-
group balances and intra-group transactions
resulting in unrealized profits or losses in
accordance with Accounting Standard 21

" Consolidated Financial Statements.

i) The excess of cost of the Company’s investments
in the subsidiary company over the available
portion of equity on the date of investment is
recognized in the consolidated financial
statemments as Goodwill. The excess of Company's
share in equity and reserves of the subsidiary
company over the cost of acquisition is treated as
Capital Reserve.

ii)  The share of Minority Interest in the net profit of

subsidiaries for thewear is identified and adjusted
" agaifist the incomd of the group 1o arrive at the
net income attributable to the Company.

iv)  The share of Minorily Interest in net assets of
subsidiaries is identified and presented in the
consolidated Jinancial Statements separate from
liabilities and the equity of the Company.

v)  The consolidated financial statements are
prepared using uniform accounting policies for
like transactions and other events in similar
circumstances. and -are presented to, the extent
possible, in the manner as the Company’s separate

linancial ‘statements. Hawever, in case of
depreciation it was nal practicable to use uniform
accounting policies in case of foreign subsidiaries
as mentioned in note no. 1 (i}.

Investments other than in subsidiaries have heen
accounted as per Accounting Standard 13 an
“Accounting for Investmaents”,

The subsidiary/associate enterjrises cansidered in the
consolidated financial statements:

Subsidiaries/Associates of interest as | Interest as | Country of

Religare Technova Limited on March | on March | Incorporation
31,2010 | 31, 2009

Religare Technova Business

Intcllect Lid.? - 100% lndia

Religare Technova IT

Services Lil® - 100% India

Religare Techinova Global e P

Solutions Ltd.* ' - 71.21% India

Regius Qverseas Holding

Co, Lul ! (ROHCL) 100% 100% Mauritius

OliveRays Innovations Ltd* ’ '

iconverted into Puhlic Lid.

wel, 29.12.2009) 100% 100% India

Religare Technova Globat

Solutions Pty Ltd. (RTGSPLY** 100% 76% Australia

Religare Technova Globat

Salutions (Australia) Py Ltd. "=~ 100% 76% Australia

Religare Technova Global

Solutions 1Asia Pacific) Pty Ltd.*** 100% 70% Australia

Religare Technova Global Sobutions | o L

Develaprient) Pry Ltd.«** 100% 76% Australia

Religare Technova Global

Salutions (NZ) Lrd >+ 100% 70% New Zealand

Religare Technova Global

Solutions (HK) Lid.*** 100% 76% Hong Kong

Religare Technova Clobal

Solutions (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd.*** 100% 76% Malaysia

Religare Technova Global

Solutions (Singapore} Pte Ltd.*** 100% 76% Singapore

Religare Technava Clobal

Solutions (UK} Lid.*** 100% 76% UK

Mocom Systems (UK} Lid.” - 76% UK

Religare Technava Global Salutions N . o

Vietnam Company Lid.*** 100% 76% Vietnam

$

s

These Companies stand dissolved withoul undergoing the process of
winding up w.e.l. August 16, 2010 (effective date) pursuant to the Scheme
of Arrangement (Scheme} sanctioned by Hon’ble High Court of Delhi vide
its Order dated |uly 28, 2010.

Conscquent to Amalgamation of RTGSL with the Company pursuant 1a
the Scheme, ROHCL and Oliverays Innovations Ltd became the wholly
owned subsidiaries of the Company w.e.f. Aprit 1. 2009 (.e. Appointed
Date) pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement. - ) .
ROHCL has acquired balance 249 stake in RTGSPL on June 4, 2009 and

© acvardingly, RTGSPL hecomes 100% subsidiary of ROHCL w.ef. June 4.

0w,
Subsidiaries of RTCSPL.
Dissolvad wed, July 26, 2009,

PR -d]
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d)

el)

USE OF ESTIMATES -

The presentation of Financial Stalements requires
estimates and assumptions to be made that effect the
reporied amount of assets and liabilities on the date of
financial statements and the reported amount of revenue
and expenses during the reported period. Diflerence
between the actual results and estimates are recognized
in the period in which results are known/materialized.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

1. Revenue from fixed price service contracts is
recognized in proportian to the degree of
completion of service by reference to and based
on milestones/acts performed as specified in the
contracts and in case of time and material service
contracts,” it is fecognized on'the basis of hours
completed and material used.

2. . Revenuec from the sale of user licenses for soflware
applications is recognized on transfer of the title
in the user license.

3. Subscription revenue from data base products is
recognized ‘proportionately over the period of

subscription,

4. Revenue from annual maintenance contracts is
recognized proportionately over the period in
which services are rendered.

Revenue from Software Consultancy and Support
Services is recognized based on proportionate
completion method as per specific agreements
with the customers.

[%]

6. Royalty revenue is recognized as earned on sales
of associate products: - - -

7. Dividend Income is accounted for as income
when the right to receive dividend is established.

8. Interest and other dues are accounted on accrual
basis. |

9.  Revenue excludes Value added tax/sales tax and
service tax.

10. Revenue in excess of billings on service contracts

is recorded as unbilled receivables and is included

"in trade accounts receivable. Billings in excess of

revenue that is recognized on service contracts

are recorded as deferred revenue until the above

revenue recognition criteria are met and are
included in current liabilities.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation. Cost includes duties, taxes and other

expenses incidental to development/acquisition and
installation. In respect of internally develnped software,
- costs include. development-costs directly attributable to

the design and development of software. -

Religave Technova Limited

B

h)

Asset Class Depreciation Rate
{-Plant- & Machinery e 4.75%
—_a)mpuler System 16.21%

Furniture & Fixtures 6.33%"

Vehicles ) : 9.50%

BORROWING COSTS A

Borrowing cosls incurred for the acquisition of qualifying
assets are recognized as part of cost of such assets when
it is considered probable that they will result in fulure
economic benefits to the Company. While other
horrowing costs are expensed in the period in which
they are incurred.

STOCK IN TRADE

Slock in trade are vaiued at lower of Cost or Realizable
Valua.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Antangible assets are recognized only if it is probable

that the fulure econontic benefits that are attributable
to assels will flow to thg enterprise and the cost.of the
assets can be measured reliably. The intangible assets
are recorded at their acquisition cost and in case of
assets acquired on merger, at their carrying values.

Computer software which is not-an integral part of the
related hardware is classified as an intangible asset and
is being amortized over the estimated -useful life.

DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION

Fixed Assets (other than leasehold land and intangible
assats) are depreciated on the Straight Line Method as
per the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV to the
Companies Act, 1956, Leasehold improvements are
amortized over the lease period or 6 years whichever is
earlier. In respect of assets acquired/sold during the vear,
depreciation is charged on pro-rata basis.

Intangible assets are amortized over a-period of three to
six vears on a straight-line basis, commencing from the
date the asset is available to the company for its use. ©

Fixed assets individually costing upto ¥ 5,000 are
depreciated at the rate of 100% on purchase.

In case of foreign subsidiaries of the Compariy all fixed
assets (excluding freehold land) are depreciated on a
siraight line basis over their useful life to the economic
entity commencing from the time the asset is held ready
for use. The Depreciation rates on Plant & Equipment is
25%-33%.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Forcign currency lransacticns are recorded at the rale
of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction.

. Atthe year end, all the monetary assets and liabilities
" denominated - in foreign currency are testated ai the’ -

closing exchange rate. Exchange differences resulting

ANNUAL
" REPORT
2009-10
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k)

m)

nj

£, -

irom the settiment of such lransactions and fram the
restatement of such monetary assels and liabilities are
recognized in the Profil and | oss Account.

INVESTMENTS

Long-term investments are valued al cost. Cosl includes
incidental charges incurrad towards acquisition of such
investments. Provision tor diminution, if any, in the value
of investments is made to recognize a decline, other
than temparary in nature. Current investments are valued
at lower of cost and fair vaive.

STOCK BASED COMPENSATION

The Company measares the compensation cost relating
to employee stock options_using the intrinsic value
method. The compensation cost is amortized cver the
vesting period oi lhe option.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

1. Provident fund is a defined contribution scheme
and the contributions as required by the statute
are charge(l to prnflt and loss account as incurred.

2 Gratmtv liability is a defined obligation and is

whaolly unfunded. The company accournts for
liability for future gratuity benefits based on an
actuarial valuation,

3.  The emplovees of the company are entitled to
compensated absences and leave encashment as
per the policy of the company. the liability in
respectof which is provided, hased on an actuarial
valuation.

4. Actuarial gains and losses comprise experience
adjustments and the effects of changes in the
actuarial assumptions and are recognized
immediately in the profit and |055 accounl as
iINCOMme or expenses.

‘5. The undiscounted amount of shart — term

employee benefits expected to be paid in
exchange lor services rendered by an employee
is recognized during the period when the
emplovee renders the services,

TAXES ON INCOME

Current tax is determined on the basis of the Income
Tax Act, 19067.

Delerred tax is recognized on timing differences between
the accounting income and the taxable income for the
vear and quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted
or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward
lo the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that
sufficientfuture taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax asset can be realized, except
for unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses
*under the lax. laws where deferred tax asels are’
reccngmzcd only_to the extent thiat there is virtual

0)

p

qQ

r.

certainly, supported hy convincing evidence that
suffizient futtre taxable income will be available against
whichy such deferred tax assets can be realized.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A Piovision is recognized when the Campany has a
present obtigation as a result of past events, for which it
is probable that an outilow of rescurces embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be
made. Provisions are determined based on management
estimate required 1o settle the obligation at the balance
sheet date.

Provisions are reviewed regularly and are adjusted
where necessary to reflect the current best estimates of
the abligation.-When the Company expects a provision
to be reimhursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a
separate asset, only \when such reimbursement is
virtually certain,

Liabilities which are material and whose future outcome
canmot be ascertained wilh reasonahle certainty is

“treated: as contingent and to the extent not provided for ..

are disclosed by wav of notes on the accounts.

IMPAIRMENT OF FIXED) ASSETS

At cach Balance Sheet date, the Company asscsses
whether there is any indication that an asset may bhe
impaired. {f any such indication exists, the Company
estimates the recoverable amount. If the carrving amount
of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount, an
impairment Joss is recognized in the Profit and Loss
Account to the extent the carrying amount exceeds the
recaverable amount, If at the Balance Sheet date there is
an indication that if a previously assessed impairment
loss nix longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed
and the asset-is reflected at the recoverable amount.

ACCOUNTING FOR LEASES

Assets acquired under Jeases where the Company has
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance lease. Such leases are capitalized
at the inception of the least: at lower of the fair value or
the present value of the minimum lease payments and
a liability is created for an equivalent amount. Each lease

‘renial paid is allocated between the liahjlity and the

interest cost so as-10 ohtain a constant periadic rate of
interest on the outstanding liability for each period.

Assals acquired under leases where a significant portion
of the risk and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Lease rentals
are Lharged to the Profit and Loss Account on accrual

ba

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

. Revenue. expendlture on research is charged to proﬁt

and loss Account inthé period in which it is incurred.
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5)

-a)

TRANSLATION OF OVERSEAS SUBSIDRIARIES

In rospect of non-integral overseas subsidiaries, income
and expenses are lranslated at average rate for the
period. Assets and Liabilities, both monetary and non-
monetary, are translated at the year-end exchange rates.
The difference arising out of translation is included in
translation reserve. Any goodwill or capital reserve
arising on acquisitian of non integral operations is
transtated al closing rate which is testéd for impairment
on every Balance Sheet date, '

In respect of integral cverseas subsidiary, income and
expenses are translated al average rate for the period.
At the year end. all the monelary assets and liahilities
are trahslated at the closing exchange rate. Exchange
differences resulting from the translation of such

monetary assets and liabilities are recognized in the,

Profit and Loss Account. Non-monetary assets and
liabilities aretranslated at the rate of exchange prevailing
on the date of the transaction.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

i.  The Hon'ble High Court of Dethi vide its Order

dated July 28, 2010 has sanctioned the Scheme -

of Arrangement (Scheme) u/s 391 to 394 of the
Companies Act, 1956, among Religare Technova
Global Solutions Limited, Religare Technologies
Limited, Religare Technova Limiled, Religare
Technova Business intellect Limited, Religare
Jechnova IT Services Limited and their respeclive
Shareholders and Creditors.

ii.  Certified copy of the Order has been received by

the Caompany on 13" August, 2010 and the
Company has filed the prescribed Form MNo. 21
with the Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi &
Haryana on 16" August 2010 to give effect to the
Scheme.

iii. The Appointed Date of the Scheme is 1% April
2009. Hence, the approved Scheme has been
given effect from 1# April 2009.

iv.  Pursuant to the Scheme, the Demerged

- .Undertaking of the Company (as defined in the .

Scheme) has been. vested with Religare
Technologies Limited (RTechj by way of Demerger
on a going concern basis with efiect from 1# April
2009,

V. In consideration of the above said demurger,
RTech has issued.and. allotted 8079463 equity

shares in RTech credited-as iully paid-up ta the,

equity shareholders of the Company. in the share
"exchange ratio of 20 equity shares in ‘RTech of ¥

10/ each credited-as fuliy. paid-up {or.every 100

Religare Technova Limited

- sl

"

vi.

vil.

viil.

eyuity shares of T 10 each fully jpaid up held in
the Company, as on the Record Date, 3"
September, 2010,

Any fractionis] arising pursuant to the above said
share exchange ratio has been consolidated and
the equity shares have been issued by RTechtoa
Irustee nominated by RTech. The trustee shall sell
such shares and distribute the net sale proceeds
to the sharchalders entitled to such fractional
share(s) in proportion to their fractional
entitlement.

Consequent o above said Demerger, the issued,

subscribed and paid up equity share capital of

the Company has been reduced from T 10/- per

equily share to T 8/- per equity share, by cancelling

the paid up equity share capital to the extent of

¥ 2/ per equity share. Forthwith upon such

reduclion, the equity shares of T 8/~ each has been

consolidated in a manner that 1.25 shares of

T 8/- each should constitute one equity share of

Z 10/- each fully paid and allotted to the

Shareholders of the Company whose names .
zppears in the Register of Members on'the Record ™
Date i.e. September 3, 2010. In-effect., the total
paid-up share capital of the Company has been
reduced from T 40,39,73,130 divided into
403972313 equity shares of T 10/ each to
Z32,31,78,500 divided into 32317850 equity
shares of T 10/- cach/-.

Any fractionis) arising pursuant-to the above said
reduction and consolidation have been
consolidated and the equity shares have heen
issued by the Company 1o a trustee appointed in

respect of the Trust: The trustee shalt sell such- -+~ -

equity shases and distribute the net proceeds to
1he shareholders, entitled to such fractional
shacel(s), in proportion to their fractional
entitiement.

Further, in terms of the Scheme, residual Religare
Technova Global Solutions Limited (RTGSL) (after
the transfer of Information Services Division to
Religare Technologies Ltd. by way of a slump sale
on going concern hasis) stands yested in the
Company with effect from 17 April, 2009.

In consideration of thie merger as: réferted aL -
patagraph ix above, the Company has issued and
allotted to the equity shareholders of RTGSL,
including the Trustee who will hold equity shares
atlotted in respect of the equity shares held by the
Company in RTCSL, 11548727 ‘equity shares of
the Company in the share exchange ratio of
1.03275 equity shares of T 10/~ each credited as .

“fully paid up, in the Company for every 2 equity -
.shares af T 5/- each fully paid up held in RTGSL © "

" an the Record Date.i.e. 8 September 2010.
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XI.

Xif.

Xiv,

XV,

xiii.

Xvi.

1.15.48,727 Equity Shares were issyer jpursuant
to Scheme of Arrangement without payment being
received in cash and includes 82,73, 684 Ecruity
Shases issued (o Religare Technova investment
Shares Trust (the sole beneficiary of which is
Religare Technova Lid.) for investment in Religare
Technova Clobal Solutions Lrd, :

Any fraction(s) arising pursuant to the above
referred share exchange ratio at paragraph 10
above has been consolidated and the equity shares
has been issued by the Company to a trustee
appointed in respect of the Trust. The trustee shall
sell such shares and distribute the net proceeds to
the shareholders in proportion to their fractional
entitlernent,

The subsidiaries of the Company-
Technova Global Solulions Limited, Religare
Technova IT Services Limited and Religare
Technova Business Intellect Limited stand
dissolved without winding up with effect from 16
August 2010 in accordance with the provisions
of the Scheme.

Religare

The Transferor Company (Religare Technova
Glabal Solutions Limited) carried on alt the
businesses and activities for the benefit of and in
trust for the Transferee Company from the
appointed date. Thus, the profit or income
accruing or arising to the Transferor Company or
expenditure or losses arising or incurred by them
from the appointed date are treated as profit or
income or expenditure or loss as the case may be
of the Transferee Company. The Scheme has
accordingly been given effect to in these accounts.

Nature of Business of the Arhéigan%ati'n'g
Companies:

Religare Technova Global Selutions Limited
texcluding Information Services Division) got
merged with the Company. It's primary business
is providing Information Technology Solutions
{Software Products and Software Services) in the

financial securitias space,

The investment [n subsidiaries Religare Technova
IT Services Limited and Retigare Technova

Business Intellect Limited got demerged from the

Company and merged with Religare Technologies

Limited. Religare Technova IT Services Limited

being in the business of System Integration,
Business Solutions, Managed Services, Healthcare
Knowledge Services and Hospital Information

' Services. Religare Technova Business Intellect

Limited being in the Business of Business Process
Qutsourcing. :

Pooling of Interest methad of accounting hasbeen
used to-reflect the accounting treatmerit for the_l .

r-A . 13 -
, .
- ¥ .
N I

Xvif.

Xvili,

Xix.

 aggregate value of the assets reduced by the

Scheme except for Part Il rParz 3 1i) to 3 (viiid where
purchase method of accounting for amalgamation
has been used. This is in compliance with
Accounting Standard 14 nolifiod under
Companies (Accounting Standards) Ruies, 2006

AN amount represente by the value of investment

<in the Demerged Undertaking has heen adjusted

against the Capital Reserve and Profit & Loss
account of the Company.

The amount arising on account of reduction of
equify share capital of the Company has been
adjusted against the dehit balance of the Profit &
Loss Account ir the baoks of the Campany. The
reduction and consolidation of share capital has
been effected as a part of this Scheme iself and
pursuant to the Order of the [Hon'ble Court, the
reduction of capital is in due compliance of the
provisions of Section 100. 102 & 103 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
and rules and regulations made there under.

The excess of shares issued by the Company to
the sh;relyoldersrgf-thg Residual- RTGSL over the

aggregate value of the liabilities, securities
premium and other reserves of (he Residual
RTGSL, has been adjusted with (he Securities
Premium Account of the Company, ‘

b)  CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Technova Imaging Systems Private Lirnited (TISPL),
has filed a suit against Religare Technova Itd.,
Religare Technova Glabal Solutions Ltd. (vide
amalgamation order dated July 28 2010 this

~ company has now been merged with Religare

Technova Limited), Refigare Technova IT Services
Ltd. {vide amalgamation order dated luly 28 2010
this company has now been merged with Religare
Technologies Limited) and Religare Technova
Business Intellect Ltd. (vide amalgamalion order
dated July 28 2010 this company has naw heen
merged with Religare Technologies Limited) (heing
C.5{08) No. 588/2010) in the High Court of Delhj,
u/s 134 & 135 of Trade Marks Act, 1999 for
injunction restraining infringement of trade mark,
passing off, misrepresentalion, acts of unfair
competition, dilution , delivery up , damages and
rendition of accounts. TISPL has prayed for
granting of permanent injunction restraining the
defendants from, their ditectors, promoters,
employees etc. from using registered trademark
“TECHNOVA”, surrender or Iransfer in favor of
TISPL the domain name ‘re!igarelechnova.com’,
pass and pronounce '

~ defendants to apply to Registrar of Companies for

~deletion of tiade mark/name “TECH NOVA” irom
.each of their corporate names, passing of

[

the decree direcling -

_——— -
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preliminary decree for rendifion of accounts
directing the deieficlant to produce before the
Hon'ble Caurt and damages o the tune of
¥50,00,000 1 0.5 crore) or any such higher
amount as may be determined pursuant to
rendition of accounls. Further Application has
been filed by the Respondents before the High
€ourt lor deletion of names of RTGSL, RTBIL and
RTITSL. The matter is currently pending.

ii. MVs [voti Portfolios Limited P13 has filed a suit
© (being CS no. 783/09} hefore the Senior Civit
Judge, South District, New Delhi against RTGSE,
which has now been merged with RTL. JPL has
alieged that in pursuant to purchase order of
soitware namely “IPO Anywhere to RTGSL , for
price of T2,50,000 (¥ 0.025 crore} followed by

parl paymentaf sum of £ 125,000 £ 0.0125 crore),

RTGSL did not instalt and activate the same al the
agreed time. M/s Jyoti Portfalio has prayed for
refund of advance sum paid of ¥ 1,25,000

(¥ 0.0125 crore) along with interest at the rate 18%-

amounting to T 34,400 & 0.003 crore). The matter
is currently- pending. o

iii.  Deal Depot Equities (DIDE), has filed a summary

suit in the High Court of Bombay (Original Civil
Jurisdiction) {summary suit no. 612 of 2010) against
RTGSL, which has nowe been merged with RTL.
DDE has alleged that in pursuant to purchase order.
of software namely “TradeAnywhere”to RTGSL

the same was (ollowed by part payment of suni of-
F 6,75,000 (Z 0.0675 crore} RTGSL did not instafl -
and activate the same. DIDF has prayed for refund .

of advance sum paid 0f € 6,75,000 ® 0.0675 crore)

“along wilh interest at the rate 6%. The matter is

currently pending. The Company has a contingent
Liability of a total sum of T 51.64 (Previous Year
¥ 51.64) lacs for matters related to Interest Tax,

iv.  Unirnetal Ispal Limited had filed a suit (being M.5.
No. 13/1997) against RT, befare the Civil judge
{Senior Division) al Alipore, raising an aggregate
claim of 2011 crore, inwhich a decree was granted
by the Civil Judge (Seni Division) at Alipore. RTL
has filed an appeal 1n this
of Kolkata. The matter is cur

tly pending.

_Future, cash outflow(s! in respet t of above are-

determinable only on receipt of judgments/
;decisions pending with various authorities.

“v.  Thereis bank guarantee in the form of letter of credit

total amounting ¥ 1315 Lacs for facilitating working

capital to its overseas subsidiary company nammed -

"Religare Technova Global Solutions Pty Ltd.

Fixed ‘Deposits with Scheduled Banks include T 11.00

- Macs (!F‘r_evious vear ¥ 11.00 lacs) under lien in favour of
banks as maigin deposil for the guarantee jssued on.

Religare Technova Limited

atter-in the High Court

hehal{ of the Company referred to in 2 (bi(iv) above.
Fixed deposits of T 1315 lacs are under lien referred to
in 2 (b) (v} above and ¥ 3.25 lacs (Previous year ¥ 2.00
lacs) with various state VAT/Salis Tax authorities.

d)  Finance Leases: 7
The company had taken Computer Server under a
finance lease. The Minimum lease Payment (MLP) and
Present Value (PV) are as [ollows:
' 4
2010 2009
Particulars | Minimum | PV of the |Minimum| PV of the
Lease | Minimum| Lease |Minimum
"Payment | Lease | Payment | Lease
Payment Payment
Upta 1 Year |33,05,836[24,61.974 - -
1to 3 Years |49,58,754145,03,744 - -

»

* taking ‘into -account-the arganization structure -as-well -

. relate to the Company as a whole. The business.segrment
has been considered as the primary segment. - :

forward losses under the Income Tax Act 1967 of India.
Accordingly, keeping in view uncertainty of taxable
income in the future, provision for deferred tax assets/
liabilities have not been recognized in the accounts,

Segment Reporting:
Primary Segment — Business Segmerits:

Segments have been identified in line with the
Accounting Standard on Segment Reporting {AS-17),

as'the differentiat risks and returns of these segments.

Segment revenue and results figures include the
respective amounts identifiable to eachi of the segmenis
and alsa amounts allocated on a reasonable basis. Other
un allocable expenditure includes expenses incurred
on commen services provided to the segments, which
are not directly identifiable to the individual scgments
as well as expenses incurred at a corporate level which

- . S Em e - ce e
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€)  Operating Leases -
Charge on account of lease rental for the year is
¥ 57,870,350, Future obligations of lease. rentals. [ . . ..
applicable to the leased assets aggrégate toT 45,111,034~ 7
and are due: ' o '
) 4
Particalars, . . 1i 072006 42000,
Not later than 1 vear 38,302,227 | 21,013,932
Later than 1 year and not
later than 5 years 7,108,807 24,715,247
| Later than 5 year - -
| Total ., 45,411,034 | 45732179 |
f)  The Company has unabsorbed depreciation and carry

B3




information about primary Business segments

“*Software product & Services Segmenil numbers were included in'IT Product Trading/Services Sefiient in FY 0808

2. Secondary Segment - Geographical Segments:

T in lacs)
Particulars ‘Financial Business IT Product Soflware Product Business Process Unallocated Total
Trading/Services & Services Outsourcing
20049- 2008- H9- 2008. 2009- 2008- | 2009- 2008- 2009- ¢ 1008- 2009- 2008-
010 2009 W 197 2014 2009* 2011 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
0} Ségrnem Revenue
Fxternal Revenue 1,59518 25152 20034096 9.035. 1/ 1197 56 151 8041 10.431.77 | 21.848 48
Inter-Segmental Revenue
Total Revenue 139519 29252 20.349.96 | 9.035.27 1,197.86 1.31 8.4 [ 10,451.77 | 21.545.48
(i) | Scgment Resulis
Total Segment Resulls 11,497.30 106.551 13,307 360 1966.63) 47.32 {94,351 | (2.463.951 | 13,420.97}
Unallocated Expenses {netl '
Unallocated Interest expenses - |1289.50) (289.3M
Incone Taxes (Current,
Deferred and Fringe Benefit Tax} - {8.59) {(106.87) 839 [ (106.871
Profit afier tax 11,497.32} {66.58) (3,307.365 [ {966.62) - 47.32 {8.59) {(490.92) | (2,472.55) [ (3,817.34)
i) | Segment Assels f,132‘25 839.05 20,267.91 | 15,070.27 1,132.77 o | 22.202.52 | 22.259.73
Unallocated Comporate Assets ) 152.92'| 13007 i52.92 130.07
1 Total Assets 73025 859.05 20,267.91 | 15,070.27 1132771 15292 | 13007 [ 22,355.94 | 22,389.80
(iv) | Segment Liabilities 16,481.99 | 362174 -1 16430691 4,525.02 - 1.065.09 21,007.08 } 23,118.52
| Unatlocated Corporate Liabilities - - 12,14 12,14
Total Lisbilities ™~ 0 7 (hasive | se2isad. . | 1643168, 452502 Cooltgesoa | A L0070 | 23,130.66 .
tv) | Capifal Expendilure o -1 123 157416 655.04 270.28 655.04 | 1,845.69
' Unallocated Capital expenditure
Total Capital expenditure ' - 1.23 1,574.16]  655.04 270.28 635.04| 1,845.69
(viy | Depreciation/Amortisation . 14.91 12.73 151 702.36 - 61.59 71727 583.42
Unaliocated Depreciation amaunt ' WF | 1054 10.75 10.54
Total Depreciation 14.81 12.74 51109 70236 6159 1075 1054 72802 59596
{vii) | Non Cash Expenditure other '
than Depreciation ) - - - 6.93 12238 8.87 122.88 13.80
Unallocated Nom cash expenditure - - - -
Total Mon cash expenditure - - - 0.2 122.868 - as87 122.38 15.80

Revenue from geographical segment is based on localion of its customers and tota! carrying amount of assets and total
cost incurred during the period to acquire fixed assets is based on geographical locations of the assets

. ® in lacs)

Parficulars 2010 2009
Segment Revenue: ,

. | Within India ) 3,070.37 15,467.79
Within Australia 4,139.30 3,562.25
Others 3,242.10 2,818 44.

| Total - - ©10,451.77 - -21,848.48 -
To_tal Segment Assets:
Within India ' 19,091.76 19,827.60
Within Australia 1,637.22 1,614.18
Others 1,626.46 ~ o 948.02
Total 22,335.44" 22,389.80
Cost incurred for acquiring segment assets during the.year: '
“| Within India 273.32 1,431.43
| Within Australia”. 381.73 76.15.
.Others. O X R 691
| Total : 655.04 1,51449 -
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A hY  Related Party Disclosures as required by Accounting Standard 18:
Nature of Relationship _ Name of the Party

i} Subsidiary Companies OliveRays Innovations Lidl,

| N —"

Regius Overseas Holding Co. Lid.

ii) Step Down Subsidiaries Religare Technova Global Solutions Pty. Lid.

Relig.are Technova Global Solutions (Australia) Pty Ltd.
Religare Technova Global Solutions (Developments) Pty Ltd.
Religare Technova Global Solutions (Asia Pacific) Pty Ltd.
Religare Technova Global Solutions (NZ) Lid.

Religare Technova Global Solunons (HK) Lid.

Religare Technova Global Solutions {UK) Ltd.

Religare Technova Global Solutions {(MY) Sdn. Bhel.

Religare Technova Global Solutions (Singapore) Pte. Ltd

P =R - BN B o SRS B AR G I LR

0 Religare Technova Global Solutions Vietnam Company Ltd.

i) Individuals owning, directly or indirectly, 1 Mr. Malvinder Mohan Singh
an interest in voting power of the reporting 2 Mr. Shivinder Mohan Singh
enterprise that gives them control or 3 Mrs. Japna Malvinder Singh
‘ ‘sién‘ificénl influence over the énlerpriée, T4 wrs. Aditi Shivinder Singh -
‘and refatives of any such individual ' '
iv) Key management personnel and relatives 1 Mr. Maninder Singh Grewal
of such personnel 2 Mr Sanjay V. Padode
! 3 Mrs. Maninder Grewal
4 Mrs. Kalpana Padode
5 M. Joseph Leslie Nash
6 Mr. Ralph James Horne
K v) Enterptises over which any person s Rellgare Torhnologies Ltd.
| described in (m) or (lv) is able to 2 Luxury Farms Private Ltd.
exercise significant influence with 3 RHC Holding Pvt. Lid.
whom transactions have taken place 4 Qscar Investments Ltd,
5 Religare Enterprises Ltd.
6 Religare Finvest Ltd. '
7 Religare Commedities Ltd.
8 Religare Realty Lid.
9 Religare Securities Ltd.

10 Religare Capital Markets itd. 7 o
- 11 -Religare Arts Initiative L e e

12 Religare Insurance Broking Ltd.

13 Aégon Religare Life Insurance Company Lid.

14 Religare Macquarie Wealth Management Ltd.

15 Religare Capital Markets plc (name changeéd from -
" Religare Hichens, Harrisori plc w.el March 10, 2010}

.16 Religare Travels (India} Lid.
17 Rehgare Wellnes: Ltd.
.8 -Super thgare Laboratcones Ltd

3 ANNUAL
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Following Transaction have taken place during the year:-

T in Lacs)

Nature of Transaction Individuals Key Enterprises over Total
having Management which Individual/Key
Caonlrol Personnel Management Personnel
able to exercise
significant influence

2009- | 2008-| 2009-| 2008- 2009- 2008- 2009- 2008-

2070 2009 | 2010 2009 2019 2009 2010 2009
Inter Corporate Deposits Received by the Holding Company
Oscar Investments Lid. 3,500.00 3,500.00
Luxury Farms Private Lid. - 1,795.00 - 1,795.00
RHC Holding Pvt. Ltd. - - - | 48.410.00 | 4,692.51( 48410.00| 4.692.5i
Religare Finvest Lid. - - 53.809.00 | 6£,332.80| 53.809.00} 6,332.80
Total - - . -{107,514.00 | 11,025.31 | 107,514.00 | 11,025.31
inter Corporate Deposits Received hy the Subsidiaries
- Religare Technova Business Intellect Litd.
RHC Holding Pyt Ltd - 378.50 - 378.30
Religare Finvest Lid. 911.60 - 911,60
Total - - - - b 1,290.10 -1 1,290.10
- Religare Technova IT Services Ltd.
RHC Holding Pvt Ltd - 2,318.85 2,518.85
Religare Finvest Lid. - | 489600 4,896.00
Total ' - - - -| 7.414.85 -| 7.414.85
- Religare Technova Global Solutions Lid. . )

" | RHC Holding Pvtad - T -| -5.000.00{ - 5.000.00
Total - - - . -| -s.000.00 -| s,000.00
Inter Corporate Deposils Repaid by the Holding Company
Oscar Imvestments Ltd. - - - - 1,800.00 -1 1,800.00
Luxury Farms Private-Ltd. . . 827.00 | - 827.00 -
RHC Holding Pyt. Lid. - -1 58,548.51 5,514.00! 58,548.51 5.514.00
Religare Finvest Lid, - - | 48249501 695251 | 48,249.50{ 6,952.51
Total - - | 107,625.01 | 14,266.51 | 107,625.01 | 14,266.51
Inter Corporate Deposits Repaid by the Subsidiarics
- Religare Technova Business Intellect Lid.

Religare Finvest Ltd. - - - "706.60 706.60
Total . L. - - - - +|. - 706.60 - 706.60
- Religare Technova IT Services Lid.
Religare Finvest Lid. - - -| 4268.25 4.268.25
Total ) " - - - 4,268.25 -| 426825
Interest Paid by the Holding Company
Qscar Investments Ltd. - - - 0.77 130.78 0.77 13078
Luxury Farms Private Lid. - - - 66.77 - 66.77 -
RHC Holding Pyt, Ltd. - - - 836.84 899.94 816.84 899.94
Religare Finvest Ltd. - - 649.58 5432 649.58 54.12
Total - . - 1,353.97 | 1,084.84 1,553.97 | 1,084.84
tnterest Paid by the Subsidiaries
- Religare Technova Business Intcllect Ltd.

| RHC Holding Pvi Ltd - - - - 2137 2137 |
Religare Finvest Lid, - - - - 26,67 20.67
Total - - - - - 48.04 - 48.03
- Religare Technova IT Services Ltd.
RHC Holding Pvt Ltd - - 157:.21 157.21
Religare Finvest Lid. - - - 13867 - 138.67
Total . ' ) . - - - - ‘295.88 - 295.88
- Religare Technova Global Solutions Lid.
RHC Holding Pvi L1d - - - - 107.05 - 107.05
Religare Finvest Ltd. - - - - 37.28 37.28
Total ~ . - - - . ] 14433 - 144.33 |

wE
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. : @ in Lacs)
Nature of Transaction Individuals Key Enferprises over Total
having Management which Individual/Key
Control Personnel Management Personnel
able to exercise
significant influence
009- | 100B- | 2009-) 2008- 2009- 2008- 2009- 2008-
010 | 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
Interest Received by the Subsidiaries
- Religare Technéva Global Solutions Ltd,
Religare Finvest Lid - - - 0.04 - 0.04
Religare Aviation Ltd - - - - 161.88 161.88
Total e - - - - - 16192 | 1e192
Finance/Equity Quntributiun by the Holding Company
Equity Contribution
Religare Technolbgies Ltd. - - - 5.00 - 5.00
Total . -0 - - 5.00 - 5.00 -
Sales & Scrvices by the Holding Company ‘ h
Religare Securitiés Ltd. ) - - - - 142.92 B8.77 142.92 '88.77
AEGONM Religaré Life insurance Co. Ltd - - 4.94 - 4.96 -
Religare Finvest tid. - - - 59.76 407 59.76 4.07
Religare [nsurance Braking Ld. - - - 69.04 61.44 69.04 61.44
| Religare Enterprises Ltd. - - - 153.44 1.23 153.44 1.23
Religare Commoxdditics Lid. - - - - 21.49 6.09 21.49 6.09
.| Religare Technoliogies Lid. . - T P P T - 350.02 el 350020 =L
Religare Realty Lid. T e - - 5.66 ¢ - - 5.66 - -1
Religare Ads Initjative Ltd. ‘ : -1 - - . 0.63 - 0.63 -
Religare Capital Market 11d. - - - - 0.03 - 0.03 -
Religare Macquirie Wealth Management Lid. - - - 1.88 - 1.6 -
Religare Capital Markets Plc ’ e - - - - 4.90 4.90
Super Religare Laboratorics Ltd. - - - - 0.46 - 0.46° -
Total - - - - 815.17 161.60 815.17 161.60
Sales & Services by the Subsidiaries '
- Religare Technova Global Solutions Ltd. :
Religare Securities Ltd. - - - - - 330,45 - 330.45
Religare Enterprises Ltdl. - - - - - 4.50 - 4.50
Religare Commadities Ltd, - - - - 3.00 3.00 )
Religare Hichens Harissan Plc . - - 1.63 - 1.65
Total RS - - VT 3390 I - X1 I
- Religare Technpva T Services Ltd.
Religare Comrmodities Ltd. - - - - - 70.92 70.92
Religare Enterprises Ltd. - - - - - 76.27 76.27
Religare Finvest L. - - - _-| 2,029.61 -1 2,029.61
Religare‘insurante Braking Lid, - - - - 170.37 270.37
 Religare Macquarie Wealth Management Lid. - - - - 220.08 - 220.08
" | Retigare Securities Ltd. . - - - - - 123110 -] 123190
Aegon Religare Life Insurance Co. Ltd. - - - - -| 125327 -1 . 1,25527
Religare Wellness Lid. - - - - - - - 157.17 - 157.17
Religare Aviation Ltd. - - - - - 14.54 - 1434
Religare Aegon AMC Put. Lid. - - - - 173.16 - 173.16
Religare AMC Pit. Ltd. ’ ' . - - - - 20.93 - 20.93
| Religace Ars mitiative nd. .~ oL Lo sl - - | R ol 2§
Religare Realty I:.td, : - - - - - - 8.30 - 8.30
-} Religare Travels I(India) 1td. - - - - -1, 2.11 - Al
Religare Venture Capital Ltd, ‘ - - - - Q.45 - 0.45
Super Religare Laboratories Lid. ‘ - - - -7 10496 - 104.96
Escorts Heart Inslilute and Research Centre Lid. Co - - 42.12 42.12
Escorts Hospital & Research Centre Lid. o -1 - - - -t 119 1.19
Fortis Clinical REsearch Lidl. ' - - - - - 0.80 0.80
RHC Holding P, Lid. - ' oo S - - - - 2 - 241
Ranbaxy Liboratories Ltd. . : o - - -1 513952 -| 33952
Fortis Healthcare Lid, — o . - - - Sk 3922 - 3922
: Hiranandar'yi'He:aJthcare Put. Ltd. S PETE ETR I - oo "3:77 i 377
| Religare Capital Markets [dd”. . o te 0 T e - o rosEqT S| 7057
o I — T N N T 3 - .| -ea37.44 .| - 8,937.44]
|
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Nature of Transaction Individuals Key Enterprises over Total
having Management which Individual/Key
Control Personnel Management Personnel
able 10 exercise
significant influence

2009- | 2008- | 2009.| 2008 2009- 2008- 2009- 2008-

2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 20%6 2009
- Religare Technova Business Intelicct Lid.
Religare Commodities lad. - - 41.45 41.45
Religare Enterprises Lid. - - - 5.47 5.47
Retigare Finvest Ltd. - - - 45.09 45.09
Retigare Insurance Broking L. - - - - 119.02 119.02
Religare Macquarie Wealth Managemenz Lid. - - - - 2.90 2.90
Religare Securities Ltd. - - - 345 .85 445.85
Aegon Religare Life Insurance Co. Ltd. - - - 20.59 20.59
Retigare Wellness Lid. - - - 5.56 5.56
Redigare Aviation Lid, - - - 1.20 T 1.20
Religare Vovages Lid. - 1.504 1.30
Religare Aegon AMC Pvi, Lid. - - - 2.75 2.75
Religare AMC Put. Lid. - - - - 0.25 - 0.25
Religare Arts Initiative Ltd. - - - - 5.25 5.25
Religare Capital Markets Ltd. - - - - 5.50 5.50
Religare Finance Ltd. - - - 0.50 0.30
Religare Realty Ltd.. . - - - 6.03 < 6.03]
Religare Venture Capital Lid. - - - - 75 275
Super Religare Laboratories Ltd. - - 24.36 2436
Vistaar Religaré Capital Advisors Itd, - - - 0.10 0.10
Religare General Insurance Co Ltd. - - 1.50 1.50
Total - - - - 737.62 737.62
- Oliverays Innovations Lid.
Religare Capital Markets Lid. - - 9.93 9.93 -
Total - - 9.93 - 9.93 -
Purchase of Services by the Holding Company
Religare Technologies |td. - - - 94.72 94.72 -
Religare Finvest Ltd, - - 7.15 - 715 -
Religare Travels {India) Ltd." N 113.42 10.42 113.42 1042
Religare Realty Lid. - - ©6.07 - 6.07 -
Religare Securities Ltd. - - - - 260.00 260.00
Total ) - - - 221.36 270.42 111.36 270.42
Purchase of Services by the Subsidiaries
- Religare Technova Business Intellect Ltd.
Religare Travels {India) Ltd. - - - 3 - 3
Total , - - . n - 3
- Religare Technova IT Services Ltd.
Religare Travels {india) Ltd. - 26.39 - 26.39
Religase Finvest Ltd. - V124 - 1.24
Total . - .. 27.63 - 27.63
- Religare Technova Glohal Solutions Ltd.
Mr. V. B. Fadode - - | 578 - - - 5.76
Religare Travels {India) Ltd. - - 74.52 74.52
Total ) - 5.76 -7 7452 - 80.18
Sale of Fixed Assets by the Holding Company . 7
Religare Finvest Ltd. : : - - 6.41 - 6.41
Total - - 6.41 - 6.41 -
Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel by the
Holding Company ’
Maninder Singh Grewal -1 48] 4590 - - -44.18 4390
Sanjay Padode - i raso| 2483 . . 74.50 2483 |
Total - - |118.68| 70.73 - . 118.68 70.73
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Mature of Transaction individuals | Key Enterprises over Total
having Management which Individual/Key
Control Persannel Management Personnel
able to exercise
significant influence
2009- | 2008- | 2009-| 2Z008- 2009- 2008- 2009- 2008-
TG 2009 | 2010 2009 210 1009 2010 2009
Remuneration to Key-Managerial Personnel by the Subsidiaries
- Religare Technova Business Intellect Ltd. i
Remuneration to Managerial personnel oo - .| 22.32 - - - 22.32
Total - - - 2232 - - - 22,32
- Religare Technova IT Services Ltd,
Remuneration to Managerial personnel - B | 3414 . R - 3414
Total : - - -l 3414 - - - 34.14
- Religare Techfnova Global Solutions Ltd, ’
Remuneration to Managerial personnel - - - - 732.99 - 732.99
Total : ' N -| 732.99 -[ 73299
« Religare Yechnova Glehal Selutions Pty Ltd. . .
Remuneration to Managerial personnel -1519.20 - - - 519.20 )
Total - - 1519.20 - - - 519.20 .
Broking Related Transactions by the Holding Company '
Religare Securitics Ltd. - - - - 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01
Total ; ) . - - - e 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01
| Current Account Transactions by the Holding Company | . .0 UL T L IEVE R PR TR
Religare Technolagies Itc!. - -l . 588.59 - 588.59 -
Religarc Commodities Lid. - . . - 1.64 . 1.64 .
Religare Enterprises Ltd. - - - - _81.44 1.27 81.44 1.27
Rebigare Wellness Lid: : - - - - 161} . 0.32 . -Lol .32
Refigare Finvest Ltd. - - - - - 2.60 5.53 - 2.60 5.53
Religare Securities Ltd. - - - - 2.61 0.11 261 0.1
Total ' - - . - 678,50 7.23 678.50 7.23
Current Account Transactions by the Subsidiarics '
- Religare Technova Business Intellect 14d.
Expenses re-imbursement o
Religare Realty Lid. - - - - - 127.89 - 127.89
Religare Securities Ltd. - - - - - 0.67 - 0.67
| Religare Enlerprises Ltd: -~ . - . - B A -f b2 - o 2900
Total - - - - - 157.57 - 157.57
Expenses re-imbursement from
Religare Securities Lid. - - - - - 6.43 - 6.43
Religare Enterprises Lid. - - - - - 0.43 - 0.43
Religare Finvest Ltd, - oo - - - 6.76] - - 076
Religare Insurance Broking Lid. - - - - - 13.45 - 13.45
Total - ‘ - - - .- - 21.07 i
- Religare Technova IT Services Ltd. .
Expenses re-imbursement to ‘ )
Religare Sccurilies |id. -1 - - - - 7.11 -] 7.1
Religare Enterprises Ltd, - - .- - -1 . 4450| . -1 . 4450
Total’ o : ‘ ] Lo N - 51.61 - .| st
- Ekp}éﬁsesréQil?1hi|Esémeh't'i|;dm SR s e i IR R DEE ISR
Refigase Commoadities Ltd. - - - - : - (RN - 1
‘Religare Securities Lid. - - - - - 15.59 - 15597
Religare Capithl Markels L. - - - - - 0.55 - 0.35
Religare Finvelst Ltd. - - - - - 5.53 - 5.53
Religare: Insurance Broking, Lid. . . _ - I ] - 0.35 . - . 0.58
Total ' R ' 1 - -1 - - AR 13.33
- Religare Technova Global Solutions Ltd. A ' ’ ’
Expenses re-imbursement to ) : R L B ) o . .
Religare Sécurities Ltd. . o - - - - 036 - - 036
| Religare Emterprises - . - - o o e o o) ep e = Rt e Ll o IR L
P T e T e Coarsz|- 0 LLT sz
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Nature of Transaction Individuals Key n‘ Enterprises over Total
having Management which Individual/Key
Control Personnel Management Personnel
able to exercise
significant influence
009- [ 2008- 1 2009-| 2008- 2009- 2008- 2009- 2008
2010 2009 2010 2009 20190 2009 mto 2009
Outstanding Balance Payable/Receivable as on 31-3-10
Receivables by the Hnlding Company
Religare Technologies Ltd. 465.54 465.54 -
Religare Enterprises Ltd. 9.44 - 15.44 -
Religare Ans Initiative Lid. - 0.60 - 0.60
Religare Capital Markets Plc 176 376 -
Religare Macquarie Wealth Management Lid, - - 0.90 0.90 -
Super Religare Laburatories Ltd. 0.46 - 046 -
Religare Commedities Lid - - 4.29 7.56 4.29 7.56
Religare Finvest Lid. - - - 10.24 7.64 10.44 7.64
Religare Insurance Broking Lid. - - 2803 68.40 28.13 68.40
Religare Securities Ltd. - - 14316 122.43, 143.16G 122,43
Total - . 676.72 206.03 676.72 206,03
Receivables by the Susidiaries
- Religare Technova Business Intellect Ltd,
Religare Commodities L1, - 240 - 240
Religare Erderprises |.td, - - 1.30 1.30
Religare Finvest Lid. - - - - 6.02 - 6.02
Religare Macquaric Wealth nanagement Ld. - - - - 0.62 - 0.62
Religare Securities Lid. - - - . - 8.78 - 8.78
Aegon Religare Life Insurance Co. Ltd. - 229 - 22.91
Religare Aviation 1.td. - - 1.43 - 1.43
Religare Aegon AMC P, Ltd. - 0.17 - 017
Religate AMC Py, L1d. - - A 0.28 0.28
Retigare Arls Initiative Lid. - - Y. 0.84 - 0.84
Religare Capital Markets Lid. - - - - - 0.56 - 0.56
Religare Insurance Broking Ltd. - - 20.48 - 2048
Religare Realty Lid. - - - 0.36 0.56
Religare Venture Capital Lid. - - - - 0.34 0.84
Super Religare Laboratories [1d. - - . - - 278 - 2.78
Vistaar Religare Capital Advisors Liel. - 011 - .11
Total . o - - - - 70.08 -] vooB]T
- Religare Technova IT Services Ltd,
Retigarc Commodities Lid. - - - - 715 - - 7.15
Rel‘igare Enterprises Lid. - - 46.04 - 46.04
Religare Finvest i1, - - - - 1,626,72 - 1,526.72
Religarc Insurance Broking (1d. . 39.10 - 3910
Religare Macquarie Wealth Management Ltd. 11.55 11.55
Aegon Religare Life Insurance Co. Lid. - - - 450.02 - 450.02
Religare Wellness Lid. - - - - i3.70 - 13.70
Religare Aviation Ltd, - - - 9.71 - 9.71
Religare AMC Pvi. Lid. - - - B.04 - 8.04
Religare Arts Initiative Ltd, - - - - - 0.64 - 0.64 -
Religare Realty Ltd. - - - - 1.60 - 1.60
Escorts Hospital & Research Centre Ltd. - - - 1.24 - 1.24
Foriis Clinical Research Lid. - - - - R E:] - 1.19
RHC Holding Pvt. L1d. - - - 1.76 - 1.76
Ranbaxy Laboratories Ltd. - - . - - 263.54 - 261.54
Hiranandani Heatthcare Pvi. Ltd. - - 0.75 0.75
Religare Capital Markcts Lid. - - - - - 9.77 - 9.77
Religare Travels {India) Ltd. - - - 5.23 - 3.23
Total o . - - - 2,397.75 - 2,397.75
- Religare Technova Global Solutions Ltd.
Refigare Securities [1d. - - - - - 197.05 - 197.05
‘| Religare Entnrprises L1d. - - - 6.32 - | 6.32)
Ramdeo Media Pt Ltd - - - 17.73 S R}
| Total e - - 22010 - 2210
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(T n Lacs)

Natues of Transaction Individuals Key Enterprises over Total : J\i‘.“
having Management which Individual/Key o
Conlrol Personncl Management Personnel |
! able to cxercise
' significant influence
2009- | 2008- | 2009-( 2008- 2009- 2008- 2009- 2008-
o 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2016 2009
Payable
Inter Corpordte Depusits Payable by the Holding Company
Qscar Investments Ltd. - - - - 3,500.00 - 3,500.00
Luxury Farms Privale k. - - - - 968.00 - 968.00 -
‘ RHC Holding Pvi. Lid. - - - - - 313851 - 513857
i Religare Finvest Lid. - - - - 5,595.00 15.50 5.595.G60 35.50
Total - - - - | 10,063.00 5,174.01 10,063.04 5,174.0
Inter Corparate Deposils Payable by the Subsidiaries
. - Religare Technova Business Intellect Lid.
f Religare Finvest Lid. - - - - - 422.00 - 422.00
! RHC Holding Pvt. Lid _ - - - - - 78.50 -| 37830
Total - - -| - -|  a00.50 -| - soasal -
- Religare Technova 1T Services Ltd.
! Religare Finvest Lid. - - - b .1 2.024.00 -] 202400
RHC Halding Pvt. Ltd - - - - -] 251885 -| 2.518.83
Total ] - - - - . 4,542.85 - 4,542.85
- Religare Technova Glohal Solutions Ltd.
. RHC Holding Pyt Ld. -~ 3 - - - 1 .| 5.000.00 -1 5,000.00
B Ny N PR PN Y R IR Wy T T ~ .| ‘so0000f ..
Interest Payable by the Holding Company '
Qscar Investments Ltd. - - - - 0.69 - 0.69
Luxury Farms Private Ltd. - - - - 8.14 - 8.14 -
RHC Holding Pvt. Ltd. e - - : - 146.88 174.34 146,48 174.34
Religare Finvest Ltd, ) - - - - 164.48 3.07 164.48 3.07
Total - - - - 320.19 177.41 320.19 177.41
Interest Payable by the Subsidiaries
- Religare Technova Business Intellect Ltd.
Religare Finvest Lid. - - - - - 6.N04 - 604
RHT Holding Pvt. Lid - - - - - 9.27 - 3.27
Total - - - - - 15.31 - 15.3%
.+ .. |- religare Technova 1T Services Lid. - . _
! Religare Finvest Ltd. - B N 44,34 - 34.34
RHC Holding Pvt. Lid - - - - - 61.76 - 61.76
¥otal - - - - - 96.10 - 96.10
Other Payable by Lhe Holding Company -
Religarc Enterprises Lid. - - - - 33.03 2.33 33.03 2.33
Religare Realty Lic. - - - - 0.83 - 0.83 -
Religare Wellness Lid. - - - - 1.61 - 1.61 -
Religare Travels [Inclia) Ltd. - . - - 3.92 1.36 3.9 1.36
Total - - - - - 39.40 3.69 39.40 3.69
Other Payable hy the Subsidiaries
- Religare Technova Business intellect Ltd.
Religare Realty Lid. ) ’ - - - - - 113.94 - 113.94
Religare Travels (India) Ld. - - - - - 0.87 - 0.87
Totai N - L T . . B N T e . . . 114.8¥0 - 0 o - 114.81
- Religare Tochnova IT Services Ltd.
Religare Securities Ltd. - - - - - 126.09 . 126.09
Escorts Heart Institute and Research Centre Ltd. - - - - - Q.84 - 0.64
Religare Aegon AMC Put. Uid. . - - - -1 - 10.84 - 10.84
Super Religare Laboratories Ld. ) ) . - - - N - 4.28 . 4.28
Fortis Healilicare 11d. ’ : . ~ . -l - - - 1113 ' . 1113
Tolal ) . - . - - - - . - 153.18 - 153.18
- Religare Technova Global Solufions Lid. o C o . .
Religare Travels {india) Ltd. : - - - - 15.84 - 15.484
Religare Securities Lid: - I R S B, - - aTe| - 4.79
[ torar. R ) R T S B .63 . .| 2063
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i) For the purpose oi calculation of Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share the iollowing amounts are considered:
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.10 31.03.09

Net Profifl.oss after tax (%)

(247,254,747}

(302,368,481}

Weighted average number of dquity share

For Basic EPS {Na.)

4,38,66,577

40,397,313

For Diluted EPS {(No} 4,38,606,577 40,397,313
- Nominal Value of shares (3) 10 10
Earnings per share (EPS)
Basic (T) (5.64) (7.48)
Diluted & (5.64) (7.48)
i Disclosures relating to actuaridl valuation of Gratuity Liability:
Gratuity
2009-10 2008-09
I Assumptions as at 31st March, 2010
Mortality LIC (1994-96) Ultimate | 11C (1994-96) Ultimaie
Discounl.Rate ] ‘ 8% pa.| - o B%pa g
Expected Rate of return 'on plan assets 8% pal 7 CNAC
Expected Average Remaining Service 16 19
Il Changes in present value of obligations
Present Value of Obligation at April 1, 2009 - 4,913,328 668,123
Interest Cost ) 393,166 55,041
Current Service Cost 2,459,417 238,418
Benefits Paid 232,000 -
Actuarial {Gain)Loss on Obligation (983,877) | 861,346
Present Value of Obligation at March 31, 2010 6,550,034 1,822,928
| 1r Chaﬁges'in Eair Value of Plan Assels
Fair Value of Plan Assets at April 1, 2009 1,315,359 -
Expectéd Return of Plan Assets ) 105,229 -
Contributions - -
Benefits paid 232,000 -
Actuarial Gain/{Loss) on Plan Assets - -
. Fair Value of Plan Assets at March 31, 2010 1,188,588 -
IV Amounts to be recognized in the Balance Sheet
Present Value of Obligation at March 31, 2010 - 6,550,034 1,822,928
Fair Value of Plan Assets at March 31, 2010 - .-
Un-funded Liability at March 31,2010 ‘ | 6,550,034 11,822,928
Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss) - . -
Net (Assety/Liahility recognized in the Balance Sheet 6,550,034 1,822,928
¥ Expense recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss A/c
nterest Cost ‘ 393,166 55,041
Current Service Cosl 2,459,417 238,418
Expected Return on Plan Assets 105,229 7 -
Net Actuarial (GainyLoss recognized for the period - (145,290) . (B61.346) |
_Expense recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss Alc 2,602,064 | - 11,154,805 -
; . 0
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k)

a}

p)

1)

5)

= o

Goodhwill arising on consolidation as carried in the books of accounts has been tested for Fnpairment. In the opinion of
the management, based on future projections of revenue and cash flows drawn up by the subsidiarics and keeping in
mind the strategic nature of the products sold in these subsidiaries na provision for impairment has been made for
March 31, 2010.

There are no transactions during the year wilh Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises during the year and as such there
is no balance outstanding as at March 31, 2010.

Duringithe yeér Public Deposits Balance {2008-09) amounting 1o ¥3,95,75,000 has been tully repaid and tiere is no
outstanding Deposits Balance at year end. :

Capital-work in progress of ¥ 69,289,555, (Previous Year T 55,816,320) includes costs incurred on internaily generated
soflwar;e in the development slage of the product and towards the acquisition of Fixed Assets. Further, considering the
currentieconamic and market conditions necessary provision of 15,206,393 has been made in the baoks of accounts
for its ilmpairment. ’

As per'the policy, cansidering the current economic and market conditions, the Company has tesled its assets for
impairment. Based on its internal evaluation of recoverable value of its assels as against the carrying value of assets as
on the:balance sheet date, the imernally generated softwares have been impairéd o the extent of ¥ 16,904,711,

‘Accordingly, necessary provision has been made in the books of accounts for the estimated impairment.

The Company had received requests for cancellation of the unexercised stock options far 10,200 equity shares and afler
this cancellation there are no outstanding stock options under Employee stock option Plan, 2006.

‘During the year one of the subsidiary company Oliverays Innovations Ltd. had issued 40,000 bonus shares to its
©shareholders, .. L T T L T UL S T ST

Figures of the Previous Year have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified to conform to the current year classification.

The figures for the vear ended March’31, 2009 are not strictly comparable since they include numbers related (o
Religare Technova IT Services Lid. and Religare Technova Business Intellect Ltd., erstwhile subsidiaries of the company
before Scheme of Arrangement. - .

s

Signatories to Schedules A to § forming On behalf of the Board of Direclors
Parl of the financial staternent

As per our attached report of even date

T ‘ - Sd- S sd-
For R.V. SHAH & CO. Ralph James Horne Maninder Singh Grewal
Chartered Accountants Glabal CEQ & Managing Direclor Director .
ICAl Registration No. 109765W DiIN : 03297973 : DIN : 00648031
5d/- Sd/-
(R.Y. SHAH) Tarun Rastogi
Proprietor - Company Secretary

Membership No. 016097

Place : New Dethi

Date ; November 8, 2010
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